PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, June 15, 2017

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L. Call to Order

II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: May 18, 2017*
II.  Public Comment

IV.  Old Business

V. Golf Committee Report* (Bohenko)
1. Colliers Golf Course Advisory Services™***

VI, Finance Committee Report* (Allard)

A. Financial Reports
b. Operating Result for Ten Month Period Ending April 30, 2017*

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to February 28, 2018*
3. Proposed FY 2018 Operating Budget and FY 2019 — FY 2021 Forecast*

VII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Approvals
1. Redhook Brewery — Fencing* (Lamson)
2. City of Portsmouth Police Department — Vehicle Training ROE* (Preston)

VIII. Leases
A. Approvals
1. Summit Land Development, LLC — Concept Plan* (Torr)

IX.  Contracts/Agreements

A. Reports*
Stanley Elevator Company, Inc. — PSM Elevator Repairs
Daystar, Inc. — SQL Server Update
Tri State Fire Protection, LLC — Kitchen Suppression System Inspection
GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. — Newfields Ditch Mitigation Monitoring
Ricci Construction Company, Inc. — PSM Roof Work

O

B. Approvals
1. Merchant Services — Credit Card RFP* (Loughlin)
2. County Club Enterprises — Golf Course Car Tracking Module* (Lamson)

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations



XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVIL.

* 3k

4+ox
I *
*

2. Airport Operations
a) PSM
b) Skyhaven Airport
c) Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals
I. Bills for Legal Services* (Allard)

Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council
2. James Brian McAteer — Charter Boat ROE*

B. Approvals

Schedule of Pilotage Fees/Rates* (Bohenko)
Lamey, LLC — ROE* (Torr)

Pete’s Sewer Service — ROE* (Preston)

Captain Bob’s LLC — ROE* (Loughlin)
Appledore Marine Engineering — RFP* (Lamson)

D

New Business

Upcoming Meetings
Golf Committee August 7, 2017
Finance Committee  August 7, 2017 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors ~ August 10, 2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Directors’ Comments

Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ' Thursday, May 18, 2017
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES

Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman
Present: John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; Franklin G.

Torr, Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; and Robert F. Preston
Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA Deputy
Director/General Counsel; PDA staff members; members of the public

I Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:03 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

IL Acceptance of Minutes: April 20,2017

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the April 20,2017 Board meeting. Discussion: None.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
III.  Public Comments
There were no public comments.

IV. Old Business

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations with
Spyglass Development, LL.C and to enter into a Lease Agreement for the premises located at 30 New
Hampshire Avenue; substantially in accordance with the memorandum from Lynn Marie Hinchee,
PDA Deputy Director/General Counsel, dated May 8, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: Attorney
Hinchee reported that the deal was worked out and the Kanes are ready to move forward. Chairman Bald
was pleased. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

V. Finance Committee Report

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported that the Finance Committee met on April 19, 2017
to review the status of PDA finances.

A, Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Nine Month Period Ending March 31, 2017

Mr. Canner reported on the status of the PDA FY 2017 finances for the nine month period ending
March 31, 2017: including reviews of PDA’s operating income and expenses; budget variances; status of
the Balance Sheet; and the analysis of PDA business units.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to January 31, 2018

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending January 31,
2018, including a review of PDA’s debt status; grant funded capital improvement projects including the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 18, 2017 Page 1



runway rehabilitation and the ajrport obstruction removal projects; status of PDA’s revolving line of credit;
and the status of the Division of Ports and Harbors unrestricted funds.

3. Revolving Loan Fund Semi-Annual Report Ending March 31, 2017

Mr. Canner presented a review of the status of the Revolving Loan Fund through March 31, 2017.
There have been 95 loans since inception in July of 1994 and utilizing the fund has saved or created

approximately 300 jobs.

Note: Director Preston stepped out of the meeting at 8:18 a.m. and returned at 8:26 a.m.

VL Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Approvals
1. EAA-Chapter 225 - ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with New England
Seacoast Region Chapter 225 of the Experimental Aircraft Association (EEA) at Skyhaven Airport
for the purpose of staging and hosting EAA 225 Young Eagle Flight Rally events through December
31, 2017; all in accordance with the memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated May
10,2017, and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion

carried.
2 New England Aerobatic Club - ROE

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with New
England Aerobatic Club (NEAC) for the purpose of holding airplane aerobatic practice at Skyhaven
Airport through December 31, 2017; all in accordance with the memorandum from Paul E, Brean,
Airport Director, dated May 10, 2017, and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved

by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Note: Director Bohenko stepped out of the meeting at 8:30 a.m. and returned at 8:33 a.m.

VI1I. Leases
A. Reports
1. 222 International Limited Partnership

222 International Limited Partnership entered into a sublease with KAT Implants, LLC (“KAT”)
for 4,042 square feet (Suite 185) within the Leased Premises at 222 International Drive for a period of seven
years effective September 1, 2017. KAT will use the premises for office and light industrial use. Director

Lamson approved the sublease.
2. Two International Group, LLC

Two International Group, LLC entered into a sublease with Primmer Piper Eggleston and Cramer,
PC (“Primmer”) for 3,176 square feet within the Leased Premises at Two International Drive for a period
of five years and two months effective September 1, 2017. Primmer will use the premises for office and

related uses. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 18, 2017 Page 2



B. Approvals
1. 119 International Drive, LL.C — Concept Plan

Director Torr moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan attached hereto submitted by 119
International Drive, LLC for the premises located at 19 Rye Street, Portsmouth, New Hampshire; all
on terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering
Manager, dated May 12, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: Maria Stowell, Engineering Manager,
introduced Shannon Alther from TMS Architects (“TMS”) who gave a brief presentation of the proposed
building for the Department of Health and Human Services (“DHHS™). Director Loughlin explained that
this is a replacement building on the site of the old church. Director Loughlin noted his concerns regarding
the 257 wetland setback and wanted to be sure the PDA keeps track of that. Director Lamson agreed and
expressed concern with snow removal and treatment near the wetlands area. Mr. Alther indicated TMS
will work with PDA on this issue. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VIII. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into
the following contracts:

1. Colliers Golf Course Advisory Services - Assessment

PDA contracted with Colliers Golf Course Advisory Services for an assessment of the Pease Golf
Course. The expenditure of $4,850.00 was approved by Treasurer Allard.

2 MTE Turf Equipment Solutions

PDA contracted with MTE Turf Equipment Solutions for the purchase and delivery of one Turfco
Tow behind debris blower for use at the Pease Golf Course. The expenditure of $7,765.00 was approved

by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.
3. Tec Solutions Concepts, Inc.

PDA contracted with Tec Solutions Concepts, Inc. for the purchase and installation of the
CyberKey electronic key system at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. The expenditure of

$4,000.00 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin,

B. Approvals
1. Pease Golf Course — Fairway Mower

Director Preston moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract
with Turf Products Corp. of Enfield, Connecticut, for the purchase of a Toro Fairway Mower for a
price not to exceed $59,981.36; in accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA
General Manager, dated May 4, 2017 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by

unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 18, 2017 Page 3



2. PSM Runway Reconstruction Design — Grant Acceptance

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to:

(1) accept on behalf of the PDA for design work for the runway reconstruction at Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease, a Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) Grant Offer of AIP
funding in the amount not to exceed $838,065.00;

(2) accept from NHDOT Division of Aeronautics an amount not to exceed $46,555.00 for
project costs;

(3) expend $106,555.00 PDA matching funds which includes a contingency of $60,000.00;

(4) enter into a contract with Hoyle, Tanner & Associates, Inc. for the PSM runway
reconstruction project in the total amount of $1,165,900.00;

(5) accept a grant offer for an FAA Reimbursable Agreement associated with the project
including $30,395.00 in AYP funding from FAA;

(6) accept $1,689.00 in matching funds from NHDOT Division of Aeronautics;

(7) expend PDA funds in an amount not to exceed $1,689.00;

(8) enter into an FAA reimbursable agreement in the amount of $33,773.00; and

(9) execute such other documents and/or agreements as are necessary or appropriate, to
implement the PSM runway reconstruction; all in accordance with the memorandum from Maria J.
Stowell, PE, Manager-Engineering, dated May 10, 2017 and attached hereto. Discussion: None.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. PSM Airspace Obstructions/Lights — Grant Acceptance

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to:

(1) accept on behalf of the PDA a Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) Grant Offer of
AIP funding equal to 90% of the project costs, in the amount not to exceed $1,017,000.00, for removal
of airspace obstructions and construction of obstruction lights at Portsmouth International Airport

at Pease;
(2) accept from NHDOT Division of Aeronautics 5% of the project costs in an amount not to

exceed $56,500.00;
(3) expend PDA funds equal to 5% of the project costs in an amount not to exceed $56,500.00;

(4) enter into a contract with Hoyle, Tanner & Associates, Inc. for construction phase
engineering services for the project in the total amount of $197,200.00; and

(5) enter into a contract with Pine Hill Construction, LLC for the project construction in an
amount not to exceed $824,786.00; all in accordance with the memorandum from Maria J. Stowell,
PE, Manager-Engineering, dated May 9, 2017 and attached hereto.

Discussion: Director Lamson asked if item number 5 includes all the trees to be replanted and
install the lights and asked who will be doing the planting. Ms. Stowell reported that PDA has landscapers
who are on call for the replanting. Ms. Stowell further reported that PDA has had discussions with a
Newington forester with an outline for replanting. PDA will discuss with the Town of Newington how the
Town of Newington will help with maintaining the new trees. This project will come back to the Board
once the obstructions are removed and the project is closer to the replanting phase which should be around
August because PDA will not get final grant approval before July. Director Lamson thanked Ms. Stowell

for her work on the project. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 18, 2017 Page 4



4. PSM Terminal Improvements Planning — Grant Acceptance

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to:

(1) accept on behalf of the PDA a Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) Grant Offer of
AIP funding equal to 90% of the project costs, in the amount not to exceed $353,700.00, for design
work for the Terminal improvement planning at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease;

(2) accept from NHDOT Division of Aeronautics 5% of the project costs in an amount not to
exceed $19,650.00;

(3) expend PDA funds equal to 5% of the project costs in an amount not to exceed $19,650.00;

(4) enter into a contract with McFarland Johnson, Inc. for the PSM Terminal planning
project in the total amount of $389,900.00; and

(5) execute such other documents and/or agreements as are necessary or appropriate, to
implement the PSM Terminal improvement planning; all in accordance with the memorandum from
Maria J. Stowell, PE, Manager-Engineering, dated May 8, 2017 and attached hereto. Discussion:

None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. Skyhaven Airport Snow Removal Equipement — Grant Acceptance

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to:

(1) accept on behalf of the PDA a Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) Grant Offer of
AIP funding equal to 90% of the project costs, in the amount not to exceed $452,822.00, for snow
removal equipment at Skyhaven Airport in Rochester, New Hampshire;

(2) accept from NHDOT Division of Aeronautics 5% of the project costs in an amount not to

exceed $25,127.00;

(3) expend PDA funds equal to 5% of the project costs in an amount not to exceed $25,127.00;

(4) award a contract to the lowest responsible bidder in an amount not to exceed $487,205.00
for the purchase of snow removal equipment; and

(S) execute such other documents and/or agreements as are necessary or appropriate, to
purchase the snow removal equipment which total project is estimated to be less than $503,200.00;
all in accordance with the memorandum from Maria J. Stowell, PE, Manager-Engineering, dated
May 12,2017 and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion

carried.

IX. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course, including
course membership, simulator activities, Golf Course maintenance work and marketing. Director Bohenko
inquired how the drainage was working. Mr. DeVito reported that there was a lot of water but it is working
fine. All27 holes are now open. Director Preston asked whether there were any plans for future expansion
for storage. Mr. DeVito reported that at this time they will make it work but have entertained the possibility
of making use of space under the stairwell which would be approximately 250 square feet of extra storage

space.
2. Airport Operations

Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, reported on aviation activities.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 18, 2017 Page 5



a) PSM

Since January 1, 2017, there were 14,382 passengers on Allegiant Air and 8,198 charter passengers.
Allegiant will continue the Sanford/Orlando route all year and Myrtle Beach route will start on June 1. Mr.
Brean reported on the addition of seating and the changing of core locks at the Terminal.

b) Skyhaven Airport
Skyhaven is undergoing a drainage project.
) Noise Line Report

There were a total of 28 noise inquiries at PSM. There were 24 inquiries regarding rotor activities;
originating from five Portsmouth residents. There were four inquiries regarding fixed wing activities. Mr.
Brean reported that there were no noise complaints in connection with the F-15s that were flying out of
PSM due to the use of social media releases informing the public prior to the activity.

The Directors asked Mr. Brean how he was enjoying his position at PDA and said that he was doing
a good job,

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Lamson moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of
$38,232.95 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Kutak Rock LLP

Through March 31,2017 $11,831.22
$7.556.23
$19,387.45
2; Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through March 31, 2017 $18.468.50
$18,845.50

Total $38232.95

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

X. Division of Ports and Harbors

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported on the Division activities. Mr. Marconi reported on the
Mooring Application Analysis and Mooring Waitlist Analysis. Director Bohenko asked about the order of
the wait list for people who already have moorings. Mr. Marconi stated that each person is allowed one
application per mooring field per year and that the waiting list is determined by the application dates.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 18, 2017 Page 6



A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Advisory Council met on May 10, 2017. The Council discussed
and recommended the increase in pilot rates and recommended that a letter be sent to the US Coast Guard
regarding constructing a bascule bridge when the Wentworth Bridge is replaced. The date of the next
meeting was changed to June 7, 2017 because Mr. Marconi will be unavailable on June 14, 2017.

2. Commercial Mooring Transfer

Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent,
Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers,” a commercial mooring was transferred for:

Date of
Applicant Permit Business Approval
Seabrook Harbor No. 7541 Commercial Fishing 05/03/17
Transferor: Randell Collins
Transferee: Stephen C. Smith

B. Approvals
1. Portsmouth Pilots Rates

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that the Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the Initial Proposed Amendments to the “Schedule of Pilotage
Fees and Pilotage Unit Rates, Portsmouth Harbor and Piscataqua River” attached hereto; and
authorizes the Division Director to take any necessary or recommended action in furtherance of this
matter; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated May

11,2017, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. FElectro Source, LI.C

Director Loughlin moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and
to execute a License and Operating Agreement with Electro Source, Inc. (ESI) for use of bulk storage
space at the Market Street Terminal, on terms and conditions substantially similar to those set forth
in the draft Letter of Intent dated May 9, 2017 attached hereto, and such other conditions as shall be
necessary or desirable to this matter subject to concurrence of the Division Director and PDA

General Counsel.

Discussion: In response to Director Bohenko, Mr. Marconi reviewed ESI operations, safety,
shipment timetables, inventory and fugitive dust. Attorney Hinchee responded to Director Bohenko
regarding the Letter of Intent and that the License and Operating Agreement will be brought before the

Board for approval.

Director Torr commended Mr. Marconi on his efforts. Director Bohenko stated he would like Mr.
Marconi to draft a two-page FAQ to address public concerns. Director Preston further asked and Mr.
Marconi reported on the shipping destinations, revenue and maintenance for the cargo. Director Bohenko
requested a roll call vote. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Mayv 18. 2017 Pace 7



3. Albany Safran Composites, LL.C — FTZ Subzone Agreement

This item is not going forward at this time. Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded

that this item be tabled. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XI.

XIL

XIIT.

New Business

No new business was brought before the Board.

Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Bald reported that the following meeting will be held:
Golf Committee June 12,2017
Finance Committee June 12,2017 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors June 15,2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Directors’ Comments

Director Preston commented on a recent trip to Punta Gorda and how he was pleased to see the

airport was associated with Pease.

XIV.

Adjournment

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:25

a.m.
XV.  Press Questions

No members of the press attended the meeting.
Respectfully submitted,

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Mayv 18. 2017 Page §



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY GOLF COMMITTEE
Thursday, June 12, 2017 AGENDA

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire
7 / Y D
AGENDA \

I Call to Order

IL. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: December 15, 2016*
III. ~ Public Comment

IV. Old Business

V. New Business
A. Reports*
1. Colliers Golf Course Advisory Services***
2. FY2018 Capital
a. Dining Room Enhancements
b. Patio Design
c. Fertilizer Spreader

'B. Approvals
8 Country Club Enterprises — Car Tracking/Ad Man Pro Modules* (Allard)

VI Public Comment

VII.  Upcoming Meetings
Finance Committee June 12,2017 — §:30 a.m.

Board of Directors  June 15, 2017 — 8:00 a.m.
Golf Committee August 7, 2017 — 8:30 am.

VII. Adjournment

IX.  Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached

R Related Materials Previously Sent

Tk Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

'+



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY \ '-3
Monday, June 12, 2017 A ' val

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Time: 8:30 A.M.

Place: 55 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801

L Call to Order (Bob Allard)

1L Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: April 19, 2017%
I11. Public Comment

IVv. Reports (Irv Canner)

1. Operating Results for the Ten Month Period Ending April 30, 2017 *
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through February 28, 2018 *
3. Proposed FY 2018 Operating Budget and FY 2019 - FY 2021 Forecast *+

V. Next Committee Meetings- August 7, 2017 @ 8:30 AM
VL Director’s Comments

VII. Adjournment

VIIL Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached.

+ Proposed Motion



___________

L102Z ‘TT ANNC
ONILIIW FILITWWOD IDNVNIH

LT0C '0€ 114dVY DNIAN3
dOI¥3d HLINOW N3l IHL ¥O04
L30d3Y TVIDNVYNIL ZT0C Ad

%




(ove'e) 799

TE0°9 {09)

68 (£

veL'e 8/S

97V 11 GOT

1777 [€19)]

8b€ (z€)

£z 96T

788 (6£T)

(44 (6%)

1282 (bLg)

L08'G b€

0SC L (27

139ang FONVIUVA

AVIA AUVIA

INFHIND 0L dv3A

(5,000 $)

982’1

P8y

SCYIT

IWNLOV
Jivaol

YVIA HOIud

190°T

[G32)

(z9)

0S6
T9L
8v¢

(zst)

85T
(¢e1)

(9m)
(929)

56¢

68T

FONVIHVA

AYIA
ANFHAND

(8907€)

Ln)|
o
o"
)|

8007

€68y

60/TT

135dang

iiva
0L dv3aA

(Z86'T)

O
™~
O\‘l
<

Z8¢'1

88T'S

868’11

TYNLOY

dlva
Ol Y¥v3IA

JWOONI ONILVEI4O 13N

NOILYIOIUdIa

(£# V)
ASNIAdXI ANV (IWODNI)
SNILVIIdONON

JWOONI DNILVYIdO

(9# 39%4) YAHLO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANV ONILLINYVIN

(9% 39vd)
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHONd

(9% 39va) SATLTTLLN

JALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV Tv43INIO

FONVYNILNIVIA
SILLITIOVL ANV SONIgHNG

(5# NY v# 39vd) S1I43NZG
ANV SADIAYFS 13INNOSHAd

SASNIdXI ONILVYIO

(& 39vd)
SANNIATY ONILYYIAdO

9T0Z ANV £LTOT ‘0€ 11ddV

"SFANLIANTSdXS
TWLIdYD d31VdIDIINY NVYHL SS31
Ol 3NA ¥3IMOT ISNIdXT LSTYILNT

SASN3IdX3 ANV
(IWODNI) ONILVHYIdONON

'a3135and
LON SIILITIDYY ANV SONIATING
OL NOILYDOTIV J08v1 LOIWIANI

'S37VS 1dNd HAd ¥3IMOT 01 3na
HIMOT S1SOD LNIFWIIND0Ud 13N4

553004d VNHOOY
AN3 dVv3IA 9107 Ad JAISNIHIUAWOD

"%6°L Ad ¥IMOT
-S1S0D HSNILYI3dO

"'SATYS 8T 111U
YIHOIH WOYd SINNIATY
NOISSFIONOD dISYIUINI =

“IIHLYAM / AV
SANNOY NI ISYIUDINI OL
3INA -S334 4705 QISYIUINT  *

"A9 135440 "HdQ IHL NIHLIM ST1VS
14N G3LYJIDLINY NYHL ¥3MOT

" %9°T A9 ¥IFHOIH
-SANNIATY DNILVHIHO

SISATVNY

FONVIUVA L3DANg £L10T Ad

ONIAN3I QOTd3d HLNOW N3L IHL 304
: SASNAdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INFWILVIS d31vdAIiioSNOD




V44 €99
(€0 6
(8£) 00T
(1) 9/€
(6%) S8
JONVIYUVA
SO0
0STVT €l
e 1€
96T LLT
LEE 44
048 (92)
016 Q12
§65°6 0T
13oang ADNVIHVA
UvIA UVIA
ANFHAND OLAVIA
(5,000 $)
€

S$900
airanang

wWNLOY

3lva oL
YVIA dOINd

$900
vnLdvY

(1)

JONVIUVA

AVIA
INIAUND

6PT
<
(zo)
(s6)
#e)
FONVYIUYVA
SFIVS
60Z'TT 868'TT
(Y41 0ce
VA4 9k
#S¢ £6¢
¥69 SbS
£€T'e L0€'7
807’8 £60'8
135angd TVNLOY
ilva ilva

OL ¥viA

OLYdvIA

+69
86
901
0ot
06
S3TVS

a3aranvang

L3N -43HIO TV

ASIANVHOYINW
4109

ANNIATY
NOISS3IONOD

(LdVHD 338)
S3Tvs 1An4d

(1HVHD 338)
SANNIATY 334

SALLINIOVA
40 TVINIH

ST1VS
TVNLOY

MIHIO T
YOLYIALIS 1109+
5334 OUTHOO .

D AI00 AN 1D HVHM

Dﬁr.
%l |\

9ael

SISATYNY Tand

.

HOGUYH NOLdWYH

HOGHVYH JAY

¥3Id HSI4 HLNOWSIAOd
LHOJAIY NIAVHANS

SHOLLVHLSTO I O IVSN Hildm

5334 DUIRUYS
SATHSY IR I 410D

5334 3700w

%11

G T

59
%a6

ALVG OL WVIASINNIAIY 334

9TOC ANV ZT0T ‘0€ 114dV
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW N3l IH1 ¥04
S3NNIATY ONILVEIdO dILVAITOSNOD




b1 b G651 9T
T2 ¥0T 7oT (GE)) LNO YIISNYAL
66 (41} 8T T St TC v T Va4 SH9'T (95) 6541 €041 ﬁ
ALMOHLNY 82 [§%4) 00T (Y4 dAHLO TV
be 9 6¢ r 8 " 8 ) . 180d 771 2) €17 98 dNOD SHINIOM
9 9 9 L - - € = Z 3ONWNId  T/Z (¥2) 962 UT VYOI
b g g z = = zZ - ¢ B ER A (1) [Aud T0% INIWIHILTY
¢ ¢ ¢ . B . N . e ONINTINIONT €44 S 808 598 YNSNI HLIVIH
S1I43N3g
0T 01 39 - T4 b 14 = € 3SHN0D 47109 ; IONIUL
433 VA%4 6CE hasia
v i 4 ) r & ) ) ) NIAVHANS 1555 FFE (5¥5) 07 110 ¥IASNVIL
1MOdyly B2LE 76) T8t SPLE f
a1 ST 6T - - 9 9 2 € HLNOWS.1HOd OIS
aNV NOLLYOVA
o€ o€ o€ - oo 8L - ! JONVNILNIVI o1 ) 61 GElooy
5T 85 091 817 EARENY)
€ ¢ £ - - - L T L ANILNOIX3
628 (62) 443 CB1 A3.LI14INIENON
920’c (sv1) T9TE 910’¢ 31143nNag
ana ana an3
HINOW ~ HINOW ~ HINOW ~ NOD 35  non  N3g NON VS S30IAUAS
934 UV Udv fdH AH /vS TINNOSH3d
vNLoV s 6
SNOILISOd Q31114 -SISATVNY J4V1S Jlvaol  IONVIdVA  139dng WLV 000
HVIA AYIA dlva ol JLvaolL
HOTUd ANZUYND AYIA YVIA

9T0T ANV £T10¢Z ‘0€ 113dY
ONIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW N3L JHL 304
. S1I43IN39 ANV S3IDIAY3S TINNOSHId dILVAITOSNOD



jueIsissy
unapy

3j{aYo0Iey
z2URT

1SRy 0GR
LR LiAD)

Ananosg
JaBuyjog ueqg

Aunseg
1Rpas wog, Uewae)d ang
IUTILNOSOY
jueisissy poddeg
upy ejipgesus)
sienng Apng Lt
121SRY J0g5RY [=El)] A03RSIURUpY
$2143 Aandeg o jueisissy WISISAS 13
SIOLDIN JuURlS vitupy uosinIled 5581
uRUnoINY
ARISER Fabaury ELIDCEN
ABTRIEY DD suopeandg Tpog uoy
yanpeys Asesy LHosIBpuy JLUM
: 1Esunod
Arsewiny piod aduRU e12uan
30 10102HG 10 1010231 Amdag

odaek oUSS

SUDLIDIYIC 240 QUVOg

FIUUBT AAT LBUPIRD HIBp

'SRIACTAWR TYNOSYIES GNY LIVHLINOD ‘S33A0d1eT GRLISINIG-NON ‘SAN1IXIT T

eI BRI N
POy 3aeg
LRLTAO
(wz40) TR
welsissy ameeg 2neg
- Wiy
efateteg
sburs ang o JURISIESY Odg wepuatuadng
mwumwh”wﬂ 2109 vod 254R07 15155y
BB uOgALg - e Sy oaen Uehy
WRIIDE T3 WO L
1eBajzang tieyesys paser
Aoy smely
o.ag
3B Yo esinoy
obeuays ssapt iy BEUD uoys

sucne(ey
sakojdwz

2reddon sAuey
Jefeuey

Buresubuz

4By [Ri2UAD
3511100 105

QUASA NGag

uBSISSY
Whupy
2negeY 21

j2sunes
{essuan |
pue 10302.40 .

Andeg
IIYOUIY uudy

£T0T '0€ 1AV -LAVHD NOILVZINVODYO

0338410
DARMIDXG
ushng
prazq

Isyepads sdg

NH2Y
audeay

snepoadg sdo

udiasg
21Aey

1syipads sdo

neaipnog
eueg

Isiieeds sdp

ubnouogoyy
Bapues

(Na320)
syesds sdo

Ieneneds sdg

sumIog
woy

Isiepads
sdgy 1oeg
JUDIBY LBAY

dojeupiooy
Amanoag
B1aniiog pa

kumm,:lm_a
s Joday

Acasuscy
rmRipuy

JUEISISSY
wpy
BURWJ Yiag

1o3ziado
Juawdinbyg
uung Asion

SpUnoID
unubnetop py

SROAIDE
Suippng
S134nD saeg

S21I0RY
pocraun sueg

vepLna)y
IURISISSY
IPRAD A0,

URIDIIOR)Y
uoiem shioan

ECRIEVE

Suipping
undor suujor

J0ssadng
Buueary
HIMPOOS

saurer

Jabeue)y
Iuerwudinbg

LEHT S BTN

310N

JUBISISSY
HpUpy
aiieg ugoy
RIECIILETA)
Isissy
>0~>>NUU—\<.
suys
aozerado
s jusuithnby
SEISTUY LYOL

sluawaARg
oMK Ty

WuCUENDN&
‘puepauy ppoy

Agjesadg
Jusiudimby
®XQ gog

101zsadg
Jusiudiniig
smysneyuer po

Aoeisdo
judurdinby
ADweasy
1890

UBLDI0
2dULLIIRYY
samoes

Huelg
sS1ouRaL

1abeuety

F3UBUBIUIEYy

l01388Gg
todary
uea1q ned

uorsam iy

ALTHOHiNY INIWdOT13IAIA ISYId



TZTT 74
17 v
€eT 871
1 89
08 8%
IvnLov
i1Ioang aLva
UvIA Ol ¥vaA
ANFHEND yoIdd
€CcC 9%t
[ 4
174 0S
LL 0s
0S8 v
VNIV
13sang alva
UVIA OL¥VIA
INTWAND YOTIUd
(5,000 $)

|

0
N
(=)

™~
<+

[44!

911

€59
l3asang

JLva
OLAVIA

98T

(@]
i

[44

l3aoang
alva
01 dviA

Q
0|

o)
L]

9¢tt

L8

90F
VALV

aiva
OL dv3aA

be

[*)]
—

1T¢

IvNidv
arva
Ol YyviA

ENEN]
1dvD 47105

ISIANVHOEIW
4705

AITIOML 1SY0OD
13and

YIHILIO 11V

13N ~d3H10 711V

l1any

ADOTONHDAL
NOLLYINYOLNI

BASEN

SADINY3S
TVNOISS330dd

208

HAG

' 6¥E L6€

00§ 79%
PZs

€0v
SbE

[ATARS
0S¢
9107

A

TelEE fae

4100 NIAVHAMG
88 68
¥6 ¥6
STh  BEP
T WLIOL
67b Hda
£8¢€ 4309
i NIAVHANS
Tos't WSd
SIE 140430vaL
£10T HMX LA Ad

896’

$60'7
+¥12'C

POT AL

LHOIOWIL

S50v 9vv

TIE'E €707 Ad
955'C $T0T A4
169'C ST0Z Ad
SS¥'E 9107 Ad
HMM TY.LOL

S90'

LINM SSINISNG A9 SISATYNY NOILdWNSNOD HMM

A
00
0

|

jop
o
i

6bt

13Isang
UYIA
INIHUND

9TOC ANV ZT0T ‘0€ 11ddV

(3

i

|

O
|
i

6EY

TYNLOV
aiva
OLYVIA
AOTYUd

|

<
O
N

|

o~
o~
Rl

§8¢

1394an9
a1va
OLYv3A

65

86

8¢¢

YNV
aLva
Ol YVv3A

d31VM

ANVdOUd

110 ANV SY9
TYUNLYN

TVSO4SIG
J1SvM

ALIDIY1ID3T3

SILLITILN

ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW N3l 3HL1 ¥0o4
S3ASN3dX3 DNILVYHIHO YIHLIO A3LVAITOSNOD

o009

- (06

- 007

- 0051

- 008T

00te

= 0kT

(5.000) HMM)




"SALVY LSIUFLNT INFHHND ANV TANLONULS 1830 WHTL ONOT INFHIND ¥Ad IHL ONIQHYOTH NOTLYIWIOINT HIHLHN 404 ST # dPOVd 945 T

:310N
68 = [€4:)] (74 T
SL3SSV
40 3TVYS
NO SSO1
- - - - - / (NIVD)
76 7T 101 YIHIO
ANV FWODNI
HLNOWS1H0d
o1 /1 10 MDD (©) () () (£) (g) 1STUIINT
MNVE ISN3dX3
9L - ANIQIAOYd 76 L€ (09) Ll LT 1STUIAINT
13sang alva
WIS OL dvaA ooy Snllay
1Ioang alva IDONVINVA 135ang alva
ISNIdXT 1STHILNI HYIA Ol ¥V3IA UVIA itvaol ol
INTHIND UOTUd INTHAND UVIA UVIA
(s,000 $)

9T0C ANV £T0T ‘0€ 11idV
ONIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW N3l JHL 04
,  3ASN3dX3 (IWODNI) ONILVYIdONON d3LVAITOSNOD



9¢t

91§

Q3101153

v-lh’i‘
™~
N
<t

61

G310/ IS3ENN

Wilol

JAVHL NDIFH04

ANN4 A43HSTS
“NVO1 SNIATOAIY

ONIDA3I™A
dJOguvH

ANIWIOVYNYIW
HOgAVYH

SANNL TVYINTD

SHOGAVH
ANV S1HOd
40 NOISIAIQ

MOUDST INYNIL
SANNA TYAH3INTD

ALTHOHLNY
LNIWdOT3A3A
3Svid

LT10C "0E TIddY 1V

SINITVAINOI ANV HSVD

(s,000 $)

§G0°99 S19°S9
(117’¢) (£66)
15 st
T1¢ £€9¢
657’1 LLTT
SH8'/9 021’59
70T 70T
19577 05T’
Y% 765%
85+ 9¢¢
957’y 957"y
LPRT 8ES'E
911 91T
16§ $19
6/7 /S
5S8'T 152'T
9102 L10T
0€ NNC 0€ Udv

NOILISOd 13N TV10L

A3.10Td1SIUNN

ANOZ 3avdl NDIFJ0L

ONIDJIFUAQ YOGV H

ANNd NYOT ONIAOTATY

2404 3L0rd1S3y

S13SSVY VLIdVYD NI ANTFWLSIANT 13N
NOILISOd L3N

NOISN3d

S3ANOSIY
40 SMOTINI a3yy343a

SAIAVIT TV.LOL

SALLINIEYIT L1 ¥3HLO
ALTIIEVIT NOISNId L3N

SALLINIGVIT INJHANDONON
SALLIIGVYIT ANIFHIND WI0L

SATLINBYIT L7 -NOILYOd INIHUND
ALTIIOVH D07 ONIATOAIY

INNIAIY QINYVANN

NOLLOMYLSNOD -I19YAVd SINNODDY
F18YAYd SLNNODDV

SALLITIGVIT INIYUND
SITIITIGVIT

977 9LL
LP0'EL IITsL
885789 €799
PEes S
#5089 62159
069'% YoZT
£60T ¥S0T
16§ 069
6947 097'S
/9% £bs
686 $60°'T
£TL'T €T’y
9T0Z (10T

0€ NNC 0€ AUdY

NOISN3d

S3A2UNOSTY 40
SMOT4LNO aIYya4Ia

S1ASSY TV10oL

SIATIVAIIOIY LT -"¥3IHILO

(p1#-0T% 539vd) SSID0Ud
NI NOILONALSNOD

INTWGINDA
ANY SONIGTING ‘AN

S13SSV TV1IdVO

S13SSY Q3 UDNI1S3d WIO0L

13N
-SFANGVAIZDFY SINNODDOVY

SINTFTVYAINOI ANV HSYD

SLISSV Q3 LOTH 1S3y

S135SY INFHYND V.LOL
S13SSY H3H10

13N
~F18VAIIDIE SINNODOV

SINTIVAINDI ANV HSVYD
S13SSY INTHUND

S13Ssv

.

-

NOILISOd 13N 40 SIN3IW3ILVIS AILVAITOSNOD




o)
W)
<t
Nl
L0
Lo

- S

L 8
ST¢ 91¢
T+t 9T
- 1 L4
0071 L1

a3iiiwgns  vad3ang
INnOWY FONVIVE

(s,000 $)

908

011

L1T'E

0€T
(eev)

€07

SOT'T

800'C
826

jivaolL
(CERVERED. |

(t0

(9)

(£81)

(91)
(02)
(z6)

(1)

(6%)

(s01)
(ev2)

FAVYHS
vad

€es

174"

08’

445
25
6

&pe

POT'T

€11’z
T/T'T

qlvaol
a3gNadx3

69

6€S

109°¢

PrT'T

#50'C
59

QAVYMY
AINVUD

65

£95

06/'c

01£1

051
z08

123rodd
TvioL

€1-+0-60
ST-TE-€0
$1-81-90

91-T¢-£0
9T-T¢-+0
agl

F1-SC-+0
€1-90-T1

€1-9T-+0
80-0¢-T1

11va
TVYAOUddY

FIVMIHOS ANV ALTENDIS L¥0d IAVEDdN -Hdd

(z10Z-%0 D4Ss)
NODIY ANY NOISIA NNY NIAVYHANS

(5102-90 94S)
NIVYA ANV AVd INVIIXVL NIAYHANS

(2102-50 94S)
€E-GT AVMNNY NIAYHANS

(9102-50 98S)
WILSAS NOLLYDISIINIAIL ALTYNDAS WS

SNOILVAONIY WOOUHLYY TVNIWYIL WSd
NOISIA-I¥d PE-9T AVMNNY INSd

($10Z-+0 995)
NDISIA/LINYId / IYAOWIY NOLLONYLSHO WSd

(€091 94gS)
IOVNIVYA ANY INIWIAYD WS

(2091 9gS)
1D310Ud NOLLDMILSNOD H¥SY WSd

H1Vd 3SN-1LTNW 190d3avdL

JWVN ID3coud _

£LT0T '0€ 11ddV 40 SY
STTAVAIIOIY TVINIWNUIAODUYILNI 40 AUVINWNS



|
|

™)
™M
<t
[
i
™M
(=)
u’l
i
o=t
el
‘OJ
i
S
N
o

6T 6T - 5 E $379Y.L ANY ONILYIS TYNIWYIL
- - %44 %g4 - (20-97-94S) NOLLONYLSNOD USY
- - T T - (€0-9T 98S) SINIWIAOUAWI IDYNIVIA ANY INIWIAVd
- - e 44 - LINN DYAH TYNIWYIL
443 157 - 152 194 WALSAS NOLLYDI4ILNIAAI ALTYND3S
- (o) [¥dg 8¢ 0% ONIJO0YIY ANV OWIA TVILMYd L1D1Y
- (s¥) S - St 3AVEDEN FYYMIIOS ONY ONILHOIT
76 6¢ - 6¢ €5 (a9l -vv4) NOISAA-Td HE-9T AVMNNY
- (¥ 574 1424 z (Q91-vv4) NOISIA ANV ONILLLINYId NOLLDONYLSHO
- (59) LTS 9% 59 (a8 -vv4) SNOLLYAONTY WOOUHLYE TYNIWYIL
LYOdHIV HLNOWSHOd
£1-0€-10 3ONVHD ERIINTED SIALIANIAXT  g7.9c.99
v UVIA NI LNVd YVIA Ly IWVN 1030049d
IONVIVE INJUUND 13N OL ¥IJSNVYL INTHYND IONVIVE

(s,000 $)

LT0T ‘0€ 1I4dV 40 SV
SSIUD0Ud NI YAOM NOILINAYLSNOD 40 AAVIWWNS



Li

1

LT-0€-P0
1v
A0NVIVd

(s,000 $)

- 8¢ 8¢
(9) 9 -

- S9 S9

9TT [ 80T

(911) T4 6

= 6 6

- 06 06

IDNVHD IDIANIS STYNLIANIAXI
UVIA NI INV1d UVIA

INIUUND 13N OLYIISNVUL ANTHUND

i

L)
™
i

911

9T-0€-90
1v
FONVIVE

Aom:zﬁzouvh.ﬁoN uom I—H¢n< mo m<

HOMAL 1417 X404 IHSIENSLIW
AGOE YONYL dWnd

NVA NVIDIHLD3T3
FONVYNILNIVIA

($T02-90 99S)
NDISIA FOYNIVHA ANV LNIWIAVD INVIIXVL

(z10Z-+0 98S)
NOILONYLSNODTY ANV NDISIA AYMNMY

(z10Z-50 94€5S)
JOVYNDIS ANV ONINIVYIN-1DMELSNODTI £5-GT AVMNNY

LdOdUIV NIAVHANS

dWVN 1D3roYd

SSIAD0Ud NI AOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AUVIWWNS



cl

¥ (09)

3 €

T 1

= (#9)
LT-0E-P0 IADNVHD

1v yv3IA
IDNVIVE INFHAUND 13N
(s,000 $)

o}l

FDIANYIS
NI LNV1d
Ol Y34SNVHL

L

Hmoﬁﬂ'l
O

€1

STUNLIANIIXI
UVYIA
AINIHANO

¥9

91-0£-90
v
FONVIVd

uam:zﬁzouvﬁ.ﬁcN \cm 1dY 410 SvY

SINFWIDVIdTY W3 LNdWOD
NOILVYLSINIWAaV

d37T0Y SNIFYD JdnL NYL

JdYEDdN JLISdIM

AQNLS ALTTIEVIA T73M
SNOLLVYDIJIAOW INVANYLSIY 82 TI1UD
LNIWJINDI YOLYINWIS

(AINO NOIS3A) NOISNYJXT 3SNOHENTD
ISUYNOD 470D

JWVN 1D3rodd

SSIAUD0Ud NI XMUOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVWINS



LT-0E-10
1v
JONVIVE

(5,000 $)

€t

[¥2)) S - s

(92) 9z - 9z 3AYYOdN DYAH L33Y1S 337
(19) 1€ - 1€ SLINIWIAOUAWI FINLONYLSYHINT ANY NOILLDISYILNI
niodaavyl
IONVHD IDIAYIS SIYNLIANAdXT  9T-0£-90
AVIA NI INV1d AYIA A FWVYN LD3r0Ud
INIHAND 13N OLYI4ASNYAL ANIFHHND JONVYIVd

£ T0Z ‘0€ 1TUdVY 40 SY
SSIUO0Ud NI ¥YOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 ANVWWNS



|
|

2 5] 0T 0S0C 0907C PES WLOoL
0T 76 8¢ 0T ST
S 5 - 5 - JYYMLI0S ANV ALTINDAS 110d 3AVYDIN
4! 4! - 4! - NOLLVYOITddY INYYD INVILSY4
74 194 - 4 - NOLLDIdSNI SuYHM NIV
- - 4 4! - 4Sd -S3TId YIANTH IDV1dTY
61 61 - 6T - NOLLDTAJSNI JdVYHM dIvg
- & LT LT - YIAYIS IONVYHIXT F114
- (9) 6 € 9 SAX0F TI¥D AONIDYIWT TIVLSNI
- (6) - (6) 6 (9T07) NOILYDIddY LNVYD dI9IL
SYOGUVH ANV SLHOd 40 NOISIAIQ
LI-0E-H0 IONVHD DIAYIS STUNLIANIIX3 91-0£-90
v NUETN NI INVid ¥VIA iv FWVYN ID300dd
30NVIVE INIHYND L3IN Ol ¥34SNVIL INIHUND FONVIVY
(5,000 $)

e [10Z ‘0€ 11UV 40 SV
SSIYO0Ud NI HHOM NOLLINULSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS



|

6ve VLOL
oit £10¢ Ad
NI dIvd
SOt
6t€ £€T o1T V101
LTT 0coc¢
o oroe %05t ®
JLON TOYINOD
" oe NOLLNT10d
d31YM
@HH woe “HINOWSL1HOd
6¥E €ee 91T 40 ALID
%0S'v © yYIA
ana NOILYOd NOILLYOd JLVY 1STYIALNI
:FDM_\HM%MO& oS INNOWY WyaL ANFHEND / ¥3d10H 193d

TVi0L ONO1
VT R B e EE—

INIWAVAIY IDIAYIS 1930 4O I TNAIHDS

(s,000 $)

LTOZ '0€ 11ddV 40 SV
SAILITIAVI1 193d W3l ONOT

Gl



(Tev'y)

981°¢

97

£L6¢C

PET

LZL

644

|4

NV
41vd oL
UVIA HOTdd

(s,000 $)

91

{T09°3) Tv6 (evZ’v)  (Zo8'€)

008’ (£¥2) £9T°¢ 026’7

(zos’t) 69 (9£5'1) (zss)

[4YA4 {009) 09¢C 09771

61 (9) 9T 01

b€ (ze) 00¢ 897

ST 61 0zt 6€T

HT'T (£9%) G801 819

£00'T F1D) 6€8 SeL

096 v6 $87 8/8

1390nd  FIDNVIMVA  139ang WNLOY
uv3IA ¥VIA 31va 3Lva oL

BLANE! INIHAND 0L dv3A

dv3aA

FWOINI TH8oT 0FEhe 595 TP ALVA O ¥v3A
ONILLYYIdO 1IN
SL0T 10¢ 1102 : )
NOLLVIDAYdIA LT0T o AT e
ASNIdX3 et - Lo, R
AanvVv (IWODNT) i
ONILYVHIdONON . ; oon‘or

FWOONI ONILVH3dO

S95°'TY

[N

o s DB DE

~* ooo‘or

YIHLO TV o -, . 000705
T8T'EY .\\\.\\.\. 1
NOILOWOYd i BT = _ et S —~=_ I N e gon'es
ANY ONLLINYYI \\\easu
o e T S B T TRPRITONR 1 1 B 17 4
SIDIAYIS
viva
TYNOISSIH0Ud 1NIWINVIdNI
SN g7 096 6 vaz 878
IALLVHLSININGY 7y, 1S 8¢ v 0L YIHIO TV
ANV T¥¥3NID
SANNIATY
JONYNIINIVIN - 47 951 (1) 21 921 334
S3LLIIDVA
ANV SONIQTING SINNIATY
%4 ‘ L1 9 £7 NOISSIONOD
S1I43ANTE aNY
SYYONVH
SADIAYIS TINNOSYAd
G9T 791 I £eT 081 aNY 0D¥YD
SNELYa140 3y
blb 585 £ 9t 6Lt SALLITIDVA
SINNIATA 1y oy
ONILVY3dO alva 135ang  DNVINVA  139dnd WNIDY
0L dv3A UYIA UVIA 31vq 3Lva SINNIAIY
HOIdd TSI INTHEND  OL¥vIA  OLY¥vIA  ONILVHIMO
PN i

140dAUIV HLNOWSLIOd
LT0T ‘0€ 1I4dV ONIANI AOIY3d

HLNOW N3l 3H1 404 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



LT¢

641

(8g)
e
Sz

S¢

L

0¢

WNLOVY
divg oL
AYIA ¥OIUd

(s,000 $)

Ll

(SPE)

06¢

[43

9¢

T8¢

139dn4g
AVIA
VYOS

(€6)

88

(s)
(V23]
(6€)

(£)
(9)
(om)

0t

(€42]

JONVI¥VA
AdVIA
LNIFIND

£6¢C

(444

(ss)
¥SC
S8

9¢

0¢

61

135and
d1va
OL dv3aA

06t

(09)

™~
—
™~

124

19

89

75T

NIV

J1va oL
dv3IA

JIWODNI
ONILVY3IdO L3N

NOILVIDIYd3A

ASNIdX3
ANV (JWODNI)
ONILVYIdONON

JWOONI ONILVY3dO

13N4 -¥3IHLO 1Y

NOILOWOYd
ANV SNILINYYIW

SADIAYES TYNOISSIHOUd
SILLTIILN

JALLVYISINIWAY
ANV IVHINTD

FONVYNIINIVIW SFTLITIOVA
AONV SONIGTING

S1I43INId NV
SADIAYIS 1INNOSYAd

SASNILX3
DNILYY3dO

SINNIATY
ONI1VYd3dO

(T88'T) Toi¥

(866)
(£99)

69/
vE8’C
502 5512
(1zm) Iy

Vi0L SANMA

1NVIS

v $
STH$
I0Ndd

AAV
alA

— P
f=
o~

—
o~

88 0z1

{11 0ET

WNLOV
41va
OL ¥v3A
dOTdd

195ang
kL EPN
YOSId

1A0dAIV NIAVHIS

758’97

£19°¢€T

dVIA
V101

oot) (8z7'%) v08
$107 Ad
(001) (580°'1) (z8s) -600Z Ad
= (z62°¢) (60T) ST0Z Ad
= (g6T) (€9 9T0Z A4
- (so1) (09) LT0T A4
AVdIY aN3dX3 Vd3d0o MOT4
183q TWLIdVD HSVD 13N
92/'1t 9827'C 9107 A4
L19°€T 981’1 107 Ad
41va HLINOW a’ios
OL ¥v3A AINIHAND 13n4 40
SNOTIVD
Tv) 66T 8T
T T Z ¥IHLO TV
(%3] 06 95 S31VS 13N
SYYONVH
(6) 807 66 ANV ODYYD
FONVIIYA 13nang WALV
¥YIA 3ivg JLva SINNIATY
INFYAND OL dv3A OL dVIA SNILYYIdO

LT0T ‘0€ TI¥dV DNIAN3 do1yad
HLNOW N3l 3H1 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



€19 £099

989 978

66T'9 61'L

705 687

69 obT

0z 89

9z1 ShT

A% JA

Sbe 68€

10879 80738
WNLOV 139ang
Jiva oL UV3aA

UYIA WOTHd WIS

(5,000 $)
8i

in
™~
o}

1

807
9¢e
(1e)

(89)

(8v)

(06)

87)

JONVITIVA
dV3IA

ANFHIND

(4330}
¥Z9
{11

89

0ct

6€

0ce

950°Z

139dng
d1lva

OL¥viA

L

0F

0bz

87077

VNLOV

a1vd
Ol ¥v3aA

AWOONI
ONIIVH3adO 13N

NOILVIO3dd3a

ISNIdXI
ANV (IWOINI)
DNILVIIdONON

AWOONI ONILVYIdO

dIHLO 1Y

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLINIVYIW

S30IAU3S
TYNOISS340ud

SAILTTHLN

AATLYYISINIWAY
ANV TVH3INID

AONYNILNIVIA
S3LLNIDVA
ANV SONIAING

S1I43N38 ANV
SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

SASNAdX3
ONILYH3dO

SINNIAIY
ONILYY3dO

1089 8028
9¢T 91
599’9 790'8
WNLY 139and
Avag Ok WYAA
HYIA ¥OTHd WIS

82) 9%0°Z
651 #11
(z81) 6’9
AONVIYYA 13nang
HYIA 3iva
ANTHAND 0L dvaA

8¢0’L

€LT

682’9

VNIV
divaol
dY3A

140d3avil
LT0C ‘0€ 114dY D NIAN3I dOT¥3d
HLNOW N3l 3HL 304 SNOILVY3IdO 40 INIWILYIS

YIHLO 1V

SALLITIOVA
40 TVINIY

SINNIATY
DNILVHIdO




(68)

Ste

ToFT
691

[44

SLT

PET

(444

069

VNIV
dlvaol

~ UVIA HORYd

6t
¢06°1
¥t

8%

(474

/5T

SCE

PE6

135ang
dYIA
IVOSH

€1

11
(t¥)

61

(o)

091

JONVIIVA
dv3aA
LN3¥anD

S6T

6C1
6161
651

vE

88T

6¢I

G9¢

9¢s

891

135ang
3iva
01 ¥v3A

(¢4

8CE

94T
ST
887

VA4

61
1348

8hT

6vC

(074

8081

VNV

31va
OL1 ¥v3A

FWODNI
ONILVY¥3dO 13N

NOILVIDIUd3a

ASNIdX3
ANV (IWODNI)

ONILVH¥IdONON

AWOOINI ONILVHIdO

UIHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONILIRAYIN

SADIAYAS
TYNOISS3IH0dd

S3ILLITLLN

JALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVH3NID

JONNILNIVIN
SATLITIOVS
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N39 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSYAd

S3ASNIdX3
ONILVY3dO

SANNIATY
ONILVY3dO

(5,000 $)

AS¥NOI 4709

LT0T ‘0€ TI¥dV DNIAN3 doIyad

— — _ . _ AWOONI
9.7 G8 STT 86 ST ONILYYIdO
13N
(NOILYID3Yd3a
ONIANT1OX3)
S3ISNIAX3
2es’T 01 8bT 9/T'T 897 ONILYHIO
SINNIATY
808'T Y41 99¢7 pET'T €81 ONILYHILO
WIOL WIS 733 VO340 Io50S "
/Q004  ISHNOD 0OYd 1INN
SSANISNG
9T 097 8591 8081
¥3HLO QNV
/ST Sb £pT 881 ISIANYHOYAW
9ecT £6 9T SSET
8 g 3 51 SNOSSE1
101 g 811 €CT HOLVINWIS
SAIHSYIAINIIN
44 / 0¥ VA%
586 9/ 968 2.6 $334 4709
SANNIATY 334
SANNIATY
£5T 44 274 59¢ NOISSIONOD
VNIV IONVIUVA 13amang WNLOV
31vad oL UVIA 31va 3Lva SINNIATY
YYIAUOIYd  INIFHUND OL ¥VIA OL dvIA DNILVHIdO
(5,000 %)
61

HLNOW N3l 3H1 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



£1E56T
662’8/
ST8'ITT
69T'6€

ala
9T0T A4

Z698FST S
651'502
¥b2'SST
84+'90T
£0%'L6
785'18
789'k8
G/T'S0T
L2004
1SS'ETT
£99'991
§T/'S8T
65H9LT $

9T0T Ad

0c

9/9'8H1
S56'9(
THb'EET
106'8¢

alA
LTIOT Ad

¥I6CECT $

TSE'811
/8£'98
6578
00’16
00801
890°88
91.'7TT
£5£°0971
Z/P'T161

»/9'e81  $

LT10T Ad

5334 WOOY ANV Qo4
SINSVAT

AVTd INFWYNINOL
0¥-CT SdNOYD

SNOILDNNA
IsUNOD /an1d

EINA

AVIN

11¥dVY
HOWVYI
Advnyg3d
AYVNNVL
4383030
dIGWIAON
¥A80100
LERINERRERN
1snony
AlNc
SIS
SSOUH

T8O
ANV dvd

TOC'E0T §
z01

£96
7009
0z/'L1
¥05'97
W'
LIP'PT
9/1'01
922’2

ShE

9T70T Ad

£9% WL0L _
0Z6'1 YIAWIWNON _
£5/'7 ¥ASWAW _
NOSV3S -SaNNOY 910¢ m
1757 TIOL |
(19T ¥IAWIWNON f
¥56 YAGWAW

I
_
NOSVIS -SANNOY LT0C 7
_
|

U
H
g
B

Nk
1
z
H
i
g

axy’'e

| wo'a

T0TECT §
- annc
- AVI
047’6 TddY
0ET'ST HOYYIW
AN AdvNHg3d
12082 AYYNNYE
86117 ¥39WAD3d
0zy'eT YIGWIAON
(78t ¥340.L00
- REEINEIREN
9 1snony
8b1 $ ANC
SANNIATY
LT0T Ad WOLVINWIS
4109

(NOsvas) SANNOY YAGWIWNON / HIGWINW £LT0T

09 8T Al

SAVA NIVY
96" £/9'% 145°T d3aAvId SANNOY
NOSVas ali QLA
9T0T

910¢C

i
atog i
i
|

(107w

(nosvas) gIAV1d 4709 40 SANNOY

£10T '0€ 11¥dV 40 SV

V1VAd ONIIRIVIWHONIE 3SAYN0D 4709 AN




6/¢ 9

89

(G3.LO141534NN) IYIHSAWYH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY 140d

L0v

LET

S569°17

0¥

€1
907

vl

OET

668

CE8'T

VALY
3tvg oL
AVIA YOIHd

Sé6t

TTT
(1244

S04

9¢
bST

0ST
£97

9€0'T

15¢°¢

139and
Hv3A
ILASE]

L6

11T
9¢¢
(807)

(1

(8)
(1)

(61)
()

8S

©T)

JONVIIVA
dv3IA
LNIHEND

J4 44

TZ

87T

0T

991

606'T

135ang
dtva
OL ¥v3IA

0se
619

69¢
59T
09¢

€1
{8

S8
6GT

T¢6

681

NV

31vd
OLYV3A

AWOINI 4O L3N
NOILVID3dd3d

ISNIdXT
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILYHIdONON

JWOONI DNILYAYIdO

1304 - ¥3IHLO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANV ONILINHVYIN

SADIAY3S
TYNOISS3H0Ud

SALLLLN

JALLYAISININGY
ANV WY3INID

JONVYNILNIVIA ANV
Ovd ANV SONIATINg

SL1I43IN3E ANV
SADIAYSS TINNOSHId

SASNIdXH
ONILYHIdO

SANNIAIY
ONILY¥3IdO

-

LT0T '0€ 114dVY DNIAN3 AdOTy3d

0§ ONI dO 13N
(NOILVID3Hdaa
ONIINIOX3)
SASNIIXI
06c +9E 91¢ 91¢ 1ST 88T ONILYHIHO
SINNIAZY
1T 06¢ 818 {245 107 0ST ONILYHIO
Niwav OYNYW 133M18 ¥3Id HSId ¥OgYYH HO8HYH SISATYNY
HOGUYH LINHvW HLNOWS1¥Od ETY] NOLAWYH LINN ss3NISNg
ZETT TGET 606°'T ¥68'T WIOL
8L 66 £8 18 ¥IHLO TV
[43 0SZ +09 88k SIS 1N
759 P8 €79 %
0/T [ydd 66T 792 N20A / S4YHM
611 041 TTT 911 SNOLLYYLSIOFY
16 148 »8 68 ONDIYVd
eLe 133 6/¢C LT S334 ONTIO0W
INNIATY 334
INNIATY
< 9 9 S NOISSIONOD
SIVINTY
§95 59 929 6/S ALTTIOVA
VNIV 139ang J3anang NIV SANNIAIY
J1vVa oL ¥YIA Jiva 31va DNILV¥3IdO
UY3IA YOIYd VOSI4 OLdv3A OL ¥v3A
(s,000 $)
Le

HLNOW N3l 3HL 404 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVILS



e ) T (2]
9 6 - g
9 8 T L
- 1 (1) 1

=]
Ned
w
—i
<l

WNLOV

3iva 139ana  IONVIHVA 139ang
OL ¥v3A WVIA ¥Y3IA a1va
HOIud BASE! INTHIND 0L ¥v3A
(5,000 %)

(@3.L014153¥) IFYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY LYOd

()

[ee)]

Ln|

IvNiov

31va
OL dv3A

IWOINI
ONILVY3IdO 13N

NOILVIDIUd43a

ASNAdX3
AaNv (IWODNI)
HNILYYIJONON

JWOONI
ONILVHIdO

d3IHLO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANV ONILINYVYI

SADIAAAS
TYNOISS3d0ud

SALLILLN

JALLVHLSINIWAY
ANV TYYINID

JONVYNILNIVIN
SALLITIOVS
ANV SONIQTING

S1I33INIg aNY
SADIAYASTINNOSYI

S3ISN3IdX3
ONILVY3dO

SINNIAFY
DNILVYIdO

INOZ 3aVviL
NDIZd04

(§22)

(n

(681)

[Fp!
N

€1

(444

NV
4Lva oL
dV3IA HOTYd

6T

8¢

VAV

139ang
dvIA
WISI4

o€

[44

18
@)

(ot

§T

JONVIUVA
dY3IA

_LNZ¥¥ND

153

[47

135ang
d1vad
OL ¥v3A

ve

€S

(D)

98

=]

6

IVNLOV

a1va
OL ¥ViA

JWOONI
SNILV¥3dO 1IN

NOILLVIDIddIa
ISNIdX3

ANV (IWODNI)
DONILVYAIdONON

AWODNI
DNILVH3dO

d3HIO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANY DNILINAYIA

S3DIAMIS
TUYNOISSIH0YUd

SILLIILN

FALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TVY3N3D

JONVNIINIVIN
SALLIIOVS
ANV SONIQTING

S1I4IN3d ANV
SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHIAd

SASN3dX3
ONILVYIdO

SANNIATY
ONILVYY3dO

ONIDA3NUA
gdVvH

LTOT ‘0€ 1IUdVY DNIANI AOId3d
- HLNOW N31 3JH1 404 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



|

"SANNA FJ3153IN0IS S3ANTOXI (+)

(V&%) £8r 5T
0 %6 68
PST'T £9T'T 0811
187 58077 50T
999 56 976
ST1 €T g8eT
(745 8z 9zT
£t - -
o€ 8/ 971
ST0Z-0€-90 9102-0£-90
1Y 3DNViIve 1Y 3DNVYIvE

£10C-0€-+0
1V IONVIVE

(%)
% -(AJN3IDI43Qa)
$S30X3 ANN4

(x) % -31VvY
NOILYZITILN
TVLIdYD

WYL ONOT
LINIHAND

ONIANVISINO
SNVYO1

SANN4
a;431s3Ind3s

SANNA TVY3IND
SFONVIVL HSVYD

NOILVITIONODIY ANAd NVOT DNINTOATY

(s,000 $)

€C

(@31Lo1¥153%)

ol

41vd
OLIvNLOV
dYIA HOTHd

135ang
dYIA
TvOSIS

]

JONVIYVA
UYIA
1NN

139dang
31va
OL ¥V3A

NV

d1vd
OL ¥vIA

AWODNI
ONILYYIdO 13N

NOILVID3¥daa
ISNIAdXF

anv (IWoDNI)
ONILVHYIdONON

FWODNI ONILYYIdO

¥IHLO 1V

NOILOWOYd
ANY ONILIHAVIN

SADIAYIS TYNOISSIHOYd
SILIILN

JATLVALSINIWNQAY
ANV TVYINID

JONYNILINIVIA
SALIIOVS
ANV SHNITING

SLId3INIg ANV
SADIAYAS TINNOSHId

S3SN3IdX3
ONILVY3dO

SINNIATY
ONILVYE3dO

aNNd NVO1
DNIATOAIY

(G3INNILNOD)

JUIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALINOHLNY Li0d

_Em

LT0T ‘0€ 1I¥dV DONIAN3 dO1y3d
HLNOW N3l JHL 404 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



0Zh'PS S0C'FS
(ze5'2) (s£9)
L56'9S 0¥8'%5
19T I9%
725 PEFO
VAVALS 789
6vE 1€
89¢’c 89¢’c
S00°C 0S2T
911 917
81¢ 8eE
69¢ VA
z0¢'1 6£7°C
9107 LTOT
0£ NNC 0€ ¥dv
(s,000 $)

e

(FYTHSIWVH MIN 40 ALTHOHLINY 1¥Od ONIANTIXT) NOILISOd 13N 40 INJW3ALY 1S

NOILISOd 13N TVLOL

QILOTHLSIFANN

INOZ 3AVAEL NOIFUOL

ONIDAIYA HOFYVH

aNNd NYOT ONIAOTATY

“¥04 43UOTHLSTY

S13SSY WLIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI L3IN
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$304NO0S3Y
40 SMOTINI d3d¥343Q

SAMINIAYIT Lol

SALLIIGYIT 17 ¥3H10
ALINIEYIT NOISN3d L3N

SIILIIIAVIT LNJHYNONON
SATLIIAVIT LNIHAND TWIOL

SITLIIGVIT L7 -NOLLYOd INIYAND
ALTIIDVH DO ONIATOAIY

INNIAIYE INYVIND

NOLLDNYLSNOD -318YAVd SINNODDY
F19YAVd SEINNODDV

SIATLINIGVIT LNIHAUND
SATLINIGVIT

4] €29

6965 ZZT09

769'ZS 6TEGS

816 8¢t

I ZANAS 188'bS

886'T 0987

PEb 608

125 656

£€0'1 6E’e
9710T 10T

0€ UdV

0ENNL

NOISN3d

S3IDUNOS3IY 40
SMOT4LNO a3yy3as3a

S13SSY 1violL

FIGVAIIOIY L7 -d3IHLO

(br2-01# S39%4) SSIDOUJ
NI NOILONYLSNOD

INIWCINO3I
ANV SONIQTING ‘aNV

S13SSY IVLIdVD

S.LASSY GALDTYLSIY TVLOL

13N
-S31EYAIIOTY SLNNODDV

SINITWAINDI ANV HSVD

S13SSV QILD1H1S3IN

S13SSY INFWAND WLOL
S13SSY ¥IHLO

13N
-I1GVAIZOIY SINNODDY

SINFIVAINDT ANY HSYD
SLASSY LNIWUND

S13aSsv

P10T Ad

0€ ANNC LV

NOILISOd Q3 LOTHLSIUNN 1IN

"S1I4INF9 ANV

S30IAYAS TINNOSYId OL JAILYITY
NOLLYTVYOS3 1S0D A6 a3a33oX3
N338 SYH IdD / NOLLYI¥DS3 INNIATY

"INFWAVIY

1830 ANV S1D300dd Tv.1IdvD
J3LV19d INVYONON 1d0ddns 0L
NOLLYDINEO IVIDNVYNId G3NNILNOD

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3IQ ISVad

000°G-

000'E-

000°T-

(5,000 $)



7256
(#£29)

O
O
|
Lal

X0
[es}
o]

888

2]
N
O

910¢C
0€ NNC

T4

8r7'6
(85¢)

£LT0T
0€ UdV

(s,000 $)

SANNH AILOIYLSTUNN -NOILISOd L3N 40 LNIWILVIS

NOILISOd L3N TViOL

A3IDTILSIANN

ANOZ 3QVdL NDIFHOL

ONIDQIYA HOFYYH

ANNA NYOT DNIAOTATY

~40d 41014LSHY

S13SSY IVLIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SINYNOSIA
40 SMOTINI ai343a

SILLITIAVIT WIoL

SAUUTHEVYIT L7 13HLO
ALTTIEVIT NOISNId 13N

SILLITIGVIT INFHUNONON
SALLIIAYIT LINIHAND V.LOL

S3LLIISVIT 17 -NOLLYOd INIFHHND
ALTIIOVA D07 ONIATOAIY

INN3AIY GINYVINN

NOLIDMALISNOD -F18VAVd SINNOIDV
F1GYAVd SINNODDOV

SITLITIGVIT INIJUND
SIATLINIGVIT

EST ST
T86'0T 94501
00C°01 949°6
6 88
16101 885°6
8L 006
€e 23
89 SET
089 TeL
910¢ L10T
0€ NNL 0€ ddv

NOISN3d

$32YNOS3Y 40
SMOT41N0 a3yy343a

S13ssv IviolL

(br#-01# S39¥d) SSIDOU
NI NOLLONY1SNOD

INIWLINOI
ANV SONIQIING ‘aNV

S13SSV TV1IdvD

S13SSY QIDIMLSTY VL0L

REN
-SATEVAIZOIY SINNODDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD

S13SSV g31014.1S3d

SIISSY INTHAND WLOL
S13SSV ¥3HLO

3N
~F1AVAIZOIY SINNOJDY

SINFIVAINDT ANV HSYD
S1ISSY INFWAND

S13assy

0€ INNC LY

NOILISOd d3LOTYISIUNN 1IN

"'STONYIVE ANNA Q3101 LSTUNN

A8 G34U0SaY N339 SYH NOITIIW 6°0$ ITIHM
SIINOW NI NOITIIW 0°T$ G3QIAQUd

SYH ANNd NOISNVdXT d3Id IHL

"SYVIA TYOSIH I3HL 1SVd NI S1S0D 1D3004d
INIFWIAOUdIWI ANY NOLLYDIAIAOW WILSAS
INFWIDYNYIN YILYM WHOLS NI NOTTTIW 6°T $

EIELERESINYER

ANFHAND IONITIVHD AVIA ANY FTUNLONALS
TVIONYNIA d31VH0TH3130 SYH S153004dd
TWLIdVYD 3SHNGWIFUNN Ld0ddNS OL
NOILYDI1490 TYIONYNIZ GINNILNOD

000't-

(s,.000 $)

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIA

JUTIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALTYOH.LNY LI0d




970¢
0g NNC

9C

LT0C
0€ Udv

(s,.000 $)

dNOZ 3AdVyL NDIFUO4 -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS

NOILISOd 13N TVLOL

Q30T LSTANN

ANOZ 3aVdL NOIFHOL
ONIDGIIA JOGYVH
aNNd NYOT ONIAOTATY
“HO4 d3.L0TH 1S3y

S13SSY TVLIdVD NI INJFWLISIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

S30UNOS3Y
40 SMOTINI a3yy343aq

SALLNIgYIT IvLOL

SALLINAYI] 11 ¥3H10
ALTIIAVYIT NOISN3d L3N

SIILITIGVIT INFHENDONON
SALLITIEVIT INTHIND WIOL

SATLIIGVIT LT -NOLLIOd LNI¥IND
ALTTIDVd DO ONIATOATY

ANNIATY AINYVINN

NOILDNMYLSNOD -319VAVd SINNOIDV
318VAVd SINNODDY

SATLTTIGVIT LNIHAUND
S3ATLINIGVI

L

il

1S

9T0T
0E NNC

3
@

[}

8y

L7102
0€ ddv

NOISN3d

SIUNOSIY 40
SMOTLLNO A3HU343Q

SL13ISSV IvVioL

(kI#-01# S39%4) SSTDOUJ
NI NOLLODMYLSNOD

INIWAINO3
ANV SONIATING ‘aNv

S13SSY TVLIdVD

S13SSV Q31DIYLS3Y TVLOL

13N
-S3NGVYAIIOIY SLNNODOY

SINFWAINDI ANV HSYD

S1ASSY a310Nd1sIy

SLASSY INFHUND V.LOL
S13SSY ¥3aH10

13N
-318VAIZOTY SLNNODDY

SINFTVAINO3I ANY HSYD
SL3ISSV LNIHUND

S13ssv

9107 Ad ST0T A4 PI0T AL

0€ 3NNC 1V
NOILISOd G31DT41S3y L3N

£10T Ad

i 08

Z14 NI NOLLYdIDILYYd YIFHL G3aN3dSNS
OIYIDT T3 ISNOHONLLSIM 9T0Z A4 ONIMNA

"SIONITIVHD TYIDNVYNIA

JUIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALINOHLNY Li0d

40 NOLLVDIANI ON HLIM 31V1S Adv3LS

(s,000 $)



|
|

[se)
[~
=)
™~
()
R

)

112 £9¢

v.9

™
™~
(o]
™~
N

TIT Z5¢C
@ -

597 /5T
9107 L10T
0£ NNL 0€ AUdY

(s,000 %)

LZ

NOILISOd L3N 1V10L

Q3101 LSIFENN

ANOZ 3AVEL NDIFHOL
ONIDATAIG HOGAVH
ANN4 NYOT ONIAOTATY
“UO4 A4OTYLSH

S13SSY WLIdVD NI INFWLISIANI LAN

NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SIDUNOSIY
40 SMOTANI d3¥y343a

SALLIIAVIT V1oL

SATLINIGYIT L7 ¥3HLO
ALTTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SILLTTIGVIT INIHENONON
SILLIAVIT LNIFHAIND TVLOL

SILLITIAVIT 47 -NOLLYOd INJFHUND

ALTTIDVE D07 ONIATOATY
INNIATY GINYVINN

NOILLDIY1SNOD -I19VAVd SINNODDY

F1EYAVd SINNODDV
SALLITIGVIT INJHIND
SATLITIAVIT

Q:l
N
L
-
Q:!
R
i
L]

|

0|
ko))
O

O

|

O
N
T

o

€Ly

910¢C
0€ NNC

v

0
[
L)

|

-]
v
N

91s

L102
0€ Udv

NOISN3d

$3IDUNOSIY 40
SMOT4LNO0 a3yyI4d3q

S13Ssv iviol

(pI#-0T# S39Yd) SSADOY
NI NOLLDONYLSNOD

IN3IWAINO3
ANY SONIQIING 'aNVT

S13SSY IV1IdVvD

S13SSY AIIDTYLSIY TVLOL

13N
-SF1GVAIZOAY SINNODDY

SINFTYAINDT ANV HSYD

S$13SSV a3101d1S3d

S13SSY INIFHIND TVL0L
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-A1aVAIIOIY SINNODDY

SINTIVAINDI ANY HSYD
SLISSV INTHUND

S13Ssv

9107 Ad

GTOT A4 L1107 A £I0T A4
. B SRR —3 ()

- - 0RE
@
(4 Q
0€ ANNC 1LY S
NOILISOd @31DTdLlS3y 1IN 2
4 53X089 T1VO DU3W3I 2
A4 S37TId ¥IANIS -
4 JAVHM d3Advg E
LT0T Ad -
8T dIHLO 1Y E
ot FTVIS HONYL -
970¢C A4 -
1514 d4H10 1Y "
84 FTVIS DML ANNOYD s
ST0Z A4 "
¥8E  39AI¥Y SSIDDV HLNOS
aa NISVE ONINYNL -+T02 Ad "
8CT NISVE ONINYNL -€T0C Ad "
00C  NOLAWYH /Y00¥8v3S -ZT107 A4 =
orT $ HOgYYH NOLJWVYH -TT0C Ad b
'SNOILYY3dO

L40d Y04 FIONYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVdIY O
S10300dd TY.LIdVD A3SUNGWIFUNN Ld0ddNS

OL1 NOILYOITE0 TVIONVYNI4 d3NNILNOD =

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIa

IONIDAIUA YOFUVH -NOILISOd 1IN 40 LNIWILVIS

JUIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALIIOHLNY L30d



68T'T Y74 %

65T'T LLTT

5 5

5 5

€ £

9107 £T0T

0E NNC 0€ ¥dv

(s,000 $)

8¢

NOILISOd 13N TVLOL

A3 10TALSTANN

3INOZ 3AYYL NDIZHO04
ONIDAFYA HOUVH
ANN4 NVOT ONIAOTATY
“d04 Q3 10TH1S3

S13SSV TVAIdVD NI INIWLSIANT 1IN

NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$30¥NOSNA
40 SMOTINI a3dd343a

SATLTTIEVYIT IVLIOL

SATTHAVIT L ¥3HLO
ALTTIEVIT NOISN3d L3N

SATLITIGVIT INIHINDONON
SALLTTIGVIT INTHIND TWIOL

SILLIIEVYIT L7 -NOILYOd LNIHAND

ALTTIDV4 D01 ONIATOATY
JNNIATY QINYVINN

NOLIDAYISNOD -319VAVd SINNODDY

F18VAVd SINNODOY
SILLITIAVIT INIHAND
SITLITIAVIT

91T 08T'T
Z9TT 08T'T
¥80°T PS0T
8/ 9¢T
9T0C LT0T
0€ ddVY

0E NNC

NOISN3d

$324NO0S3Y 40
SMOTJLNO a3xU343a

S13SSV V1oL

(#I#-0I# S39V4) SSID0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

ANIWAINOI
ANV SONIQIING ‘AN

S13SSVY IVLIdVD

S1355V QIIOTY1SIY VLOL
13N

-S318VAIIDTY SLNNOIDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD

S1ISSVY QI LD1U1STY

S13SSY INIFHEND TVLOL
S13SSV ¥IHLO

13N
-318VAIFOIY SINNODDY

SINFTYAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSY INFWAUND

§13SSY

NVOT ONIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS

STOT A4 SINT AJ YI0Z Ad ET0T A4
- e P PR — D06

- 000L

S 00T'T

..... J— i ont'1 2l

0€ INNC 1LV
NOILISOd Q31DTYLSTY 1IN

"ONIGNVISINO SNVOT

ANIHEND 40 INTWAVAIY ‘ATIVIINILOd

ANV SNYOT F4NLN Y04 ANVIWIAQ FHL

FONITIVHD ATIVILNILOd YIAIMOH
5300 FLYWITD AYOLYINDFY LNFAIND u

dONVYIVE ONNA 3HL Ol
AALLYTdY SIONITIVHD TVIONYNIJ ANY
40 NOILYOIANI ON HLIM 31VLS AQV3LS -

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

JUIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALTYOH.LNY L40d



ALIMORLAY INIWJ013A3Q 35vId

<<<<<<<<<<<<<

LTO0T ‘T ANNC JAA
ONILIIW FJILLIWWOD IDONVNIA

8T0C ‘ST AdVNAgd
DONIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW ININ
JHL 404 SNOILDACOUd MO1d HSYD




vED'T 89¢Y il

T9E'9 FONVIVE ANN4 DNISOTD
ct IT Q3ALVNSISIAA vad
7z0'T [SE'Y Q3LOTYLSTUNN Vad H00°c MOIAIHSVDLIN
5T0C-0£-90 ZT0Z-TE°50 958'¢T
1V IDNVIVE 1V JONVIVE SADNVYIVE ANNL TVLOL 911 INIFWIUILTY 1930 WYL ONOT
S 201 HSVD QZLOTHISTUNN 888 (L#-5# STDVd 335) INVHD NON -STUNLIANIAXT VLIdVD
010’1 S3SNIdXA ONLLYYILO
834 NV 03a AON 120 d3s ony anc NNC ;
e - . : 0 88Ty S1I43N38 ANV SIDIANIS TINNOSHId
ﬁ EET $ 40 1830 V101 _ “”MM (869 (## 39¥d 335) INVHO -STINLIANIdXT TV.LIdVD
L 000 SANN4 30 s3asn
A \/‘\\“’I \
N~ o 098P
000°s
\\ 0009 o - 13N -TV.LIdVD ONDIYOM MINVS TYNYILXT
= ‘9% 8
ﬁjwl‘ [asismisssann 0002 & (89) 13N -(d02) 334 3D1AY3S VAIDINNW
. 0008
8€T SINNAAZY 13N ANY YYONYH LAOdUIY NIAVHANS
SIONVIVE 193d ANV HSVYD A3103C0ud 0ty LHOdAUIV HLNOWSLH0d
" SWYIULS INNIATH LHOJIAVL Mm 0SH'T S3INNIAIY NOISSFONOD ANV 334 ISANOD 4109
. ANV 1SVYD3404d FUNLIANIdX3 TV.LIdVD 40 ANV (z .
SQAVMY INVY9 31V1S / vd3a3d 40 Ld13D3 (T 3aNONI S/8'S (8# 39Vd 335) SQUYMY LNVYD
SNOILLD3C0dd FYNLN4 QYYMOL SITLIAILISNIS AINIHAND ] , :
SE02 SINVYNIL 140d3avyl
'STINLIANIAXT W LIdYD A3 LY13Y INVYD dIL1D3r0Ud
FONVNIJ ATTHYINIYd OL MNVE INFAIAOYd JHL HIIM SANN4 40 S32UNOS
LIAFAD 40 INIT WAL LHOHS S, 1T IZITLLN ¥IHI¥NS OL .
33N IHL J1VCIDLINY LON S30d Yad IHL "IWLL STHL 1V IS€% AONVIVE ANNd SNINIdO
NOISSNoSIa INNOWY (5,000 $)
(5,000 $)

8T0C ‘8T AYVNAUL3d OL ZT0Z ‘T ANNC
(SYOGYVH ANV SL¥O0d 40 NOISINIQ ONIAN1Ox3) gmH >mm >o >¢<zz=m BOI—m —l—m<u
ALTJYOHLNV LINIWAOTIAIQ ISVYId



TPED TYE'9 79SS TS99t 826 VOLY 69F'E €98'FE OISt EerE FONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
(4

00’ 6L 016’1 (o2'1)  ee SET'T (b68) £5€ LL€ (+02'1) MOTd HSVYD 13N
6EG'GT 089 9¢T'T 0TCe S06'T  0/8T S8ZT  ShCT 09T  BSE?

91T - 91T - - - - - 3 - LINAWINILTY 1930 WHIL ONOT
0T0'T 00T 06 STC S0T 6 STT S6 06 S0T1 SISN3dX3 ONLLYYIHO
€89°C - = 0S€'T = - - - ¥4 ae't 334 3DIAYIS TVdIDINNW
8SS - - S SbT sz1 S 0L 06 81 (¢#-5# S39vd 335) | NVIONON -T¥.LIdVD
L8369 00T 0S¥ 0€T'T 0021 002’1 0ST'T 019 689 85b (b# 394 735) QLYY INVYD -WLIdYD
S8T'p 08t 0Lb 09t SSy 0St So% 0Ly 0L% S9% SLI43N3g NV S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId
| SANNA 40 3sn

EVS'LT 6SH'T 9¢0’c ¢mm.\ﬁ 6l1'¢ S0T'e 16€°T 8641 LELT PaTl

- - - - - E 1IN -DOTY VLIdYD ONINIOM

8€T ! b1 b1 b1 L1 o1 91 LT 97 LHOdYIY NIAVHANS
ozv S 0S Sy St 05 St S 0S Sy 1OV HLNOWS1¥0d
0St'T 091 74 58 0zT 06T S6T 01¢ 12 00T 354N0D 4109
ST9°T 0S¢ SL€ 0§ 05¢ 74 052 05 L€ 0SZ 334 3DIAYIS WAIDINNW
S.8’s 123 W't 006 G501 £6€'T 092 LSY - 8¢ (8# 39vd 335) SAAYMY LNVYD
SE0'L 059 080'T  0b9 ) 080T §79 079 080'T  ST9 SINVNAL 14043aviL
SANN4 40 SANUNOS
ISeY T95'S TS9Ot  8T6VY TOLT GOV'E ©E9BE OISE EETE  ZSEH JONVIVE ANNd ONINIdO
VIOL a3 NVT 33d AON 130 1435 5NV ant NAC
(s,000 $)

8T0C ‘8¢ AMVNYUY3d O1 ZT0Z ‘T ANNC
(SYOgHVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISINIA FHL ONIGNT1IX3) BOI— u— —..—m<u m o -—lzmzuu—-<|—-m
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13IAIA 3SVYId



TYAOUddY Q3V08 ONIANId xx
‘310N

{869 00T 0sv OETT 00CT ©00CT OST'T 019 689 85t
0cvc - = 0¢8 0S 08¢ 05¢ 005 055 00€
00S - - 005 - - - - J 2 s+ MOTd ANVLOY
- - - - - - - - - - (NDIS3Q) SINIWIAVA ANVIIXVL
0£8'T - - o€ 0§ 0S¢ 052 005 00S 0S¢ (NOLLONYLSNOD) INFWIAVA INVIIXVL
001 - - - = - - - 0§ 0S NOLLDNYLSNOD AVMNNY T
JHOdUIV NIAVHANS
[S5% 00T 0sb 009 0sTT 0% 006 0TT 6ET 85T
0sT - - 00T 0s - - = - = s AQNLS LINAWIDNYHNT TYNIWIL
STp - - 00T 001 00T 001 - S 01 NOISIA AJYNIWITId MY
001 - - - - = - 01 01 08 11 3SVHd -W3LSAS INIWIDVYNYIN NOLLYDIJLLNIAL
19 - - - - - = = 14! Ly 13SVHd -W3LSAS INJWIDVNVIN NOLLYDIHLLNIAL
009 00T 00€ 001 00T - - - S = 1ONYLSNOD -NOLLYSLLIW NOLLINYLSIO
1€ - - - 3 = - - 01 14 NSIS3A -NOLLYDILLIW NOLLONY1SE0
ooz’e - 0ST 0o€ 006 058 008 001 00T - YHATY AVMIXVL. QIYND TYNOLLYN U1V
LAOdUIV HLNOWSLYOd
INTFWISHNIWITY INVUD
VIOL [:EE) NVE oE[q] AON 130 1438 5NV ne NAC
(s,000 $)

8TO0T ‘8T AMVNYL3d OL £T0Z ‘T ANNC
(SHOFYVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISINIQ FHL ONIANTOX3) mmm :-—-HQ z mmxm l—<|—|H&<U
ALTYOHINY LINIWdOT3IA3A 3ASVAd



IVAQUddY QUVO8 ONIANId xx
‘310N

08 E E [ir4 0¢ E B 0¢

0s - - 0¢ - - - 0¢ SONINVITO HOLVYVd3S dILYym 110

0g - - ] o€ 0907 ¥YIMOL ¥3LYM
1H0d3avil

V101 EE] NVT Jad

w
=
™
e
[a

>
2
Pz
5
2
[TU]
0
2
i
<

3

=

=

Lanl

(5000) canined STOZ ‘8¢ AUVYNULGId OL ZT0Z ‘T ANNC
(SHOFYVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISINIA FHL ONIANTIXT) WNN_ : ..—.HQ Zmn_xm |_<.._.Hn_<U
ALTHYOHILNY LNJWdOT3IAIA 3SYId



IWAOUddY GYV0T ONIANId ok
‘310N

S€
0€

071

Q
LN

LN Ol
NI

IVIOoL

|
|
|

pd
=
Q)
O

S€

74

>
O
Z|

T

Al

LNy )
d &

ot

—
=)
=

[oe]

=
=

xx dIMOW AVMYIVS

*x NDIS3A 3AVIDdN O1Lvd

SNOILVOIJIQOW LNVANVLSTIY

+x SIDAIAY 3SAUNOD IN14

*% J3TI0Y SNIUD

% YIMOT8 STHE3A

ASUNOD 4709

#% SNOLLYDINNWIWODTT13L

/ S¥AAYIS / FYYMLH0S / SUIINTYd / SYILNdWOD
NOILVYISINIWaV

w+ 1O ONIIUV TVNIWYAL

*+ (SONIYAS) WIVdIY / INFWIOVIdIY YOOA S

JHOdUIV NIAVHMIS

(5,000 $)

:(QINNLLNOD) wHQN wa >¢<=mmmu— on_.. NHON \.H mzzﬂ.
(S4OGHVH ANV S.LHOd 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) STANLIANIAX3I TVLIdYD
ALTYOHLNV LNIWdO13IAIQ 3SVId



WAQUddV qUVO8 ONIANId #x
‘JLON

|
[Te]
n
1
'
|
n
L]
L
n
o]
i
n
in
o
N
o
[}
|
i

LNVIONON V101

%6 : - : 54 oz - - - - TR
St - = - - Sy - - - - s INFWIDVTdIY 13374 I1DIHIA
0S - - E S¢ S¢ - - - - ++x3ANLINYLSYUINI ONIATING
FONVNILNIVI
T - : € o % % o0 o -
0T - = - - - - - 01 - +x FOVYNDIS -5370d 107 ONINYVd
SE - - SE - - - - - - sk JOLVIINID NOLLVLS ¥IHLVIM HLIHON
05 - - - 01 ob - - - - ++ 8# ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIJO0HTY
05 - - - - - 0 0z - - ++ (G31) ONIWVTZY AVMNNY TYNINSIL
1HO4UIV HLNOWSLYOd
*(03NNLINGD)
INIWISYNGWITH INVIONON
V1oL EE] NV 33a Do

o]
w
=
Z
i
O
e
a
>
Ol
p=d
Ol
El
[Te]
n
2
2
<
3
Lam]
=]
=

0009 femue> 8T0C ‘8T AMVNYLG3d OL £T0T ‘T ANNC
(SHOgYVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG IHL ONIANTIXI) SAANLIA N3adX3 1VYL1I dVD
ALTYOHLINY LNIWdOT3AIA ISVd



S48's 0Pt (424" 06 SS0'T €6€T 09C LSY - 14 ANVYD VLOL

STA4 - Siy - - - - - - - MO1d AYV10Y
L - = = - - - - - - NOIS3IA -INIWIAVC INVIIXVL
LET'T - T4 = - Sy - LEC - - NOILLDMILSNOD -LNAWIAVd ANVIIXVL
48 - - - - - 0or1 - - - NOLLDNYLSNOI AYMNNY
L1HOdUIV NIAVHANS
[424" S6 LY - - - - - - - AQNLS INFWIDNVHNI TYNIWYAL
S0¢ = - - S0¢ - - - - - NDISIA AAYNIWITIYd MY
8TT - = = - 811 - - - - 1T 3SYHd -W3LSAS INFWIDVYNVIW NOLLYIIJIINIAAI
0ct - - = E - - 0ct - a T3SVHd -WILSAS INZWIDVNYIA NOILYDIALLNIAL
061 56 S6 - E - - - - - JOMYLSNOD -NOLLYSLLIW NOLLDNYLSH0
14 - - = " - 0¢ - - 8¢ NOIS3A -NOLLYDILIW NOILONY1S90
00Z'c 0ST 0o¢g 006 0S8 008 00T 00T - - VHATY AVMIXVL QUVNO TYNOLLYN dIY
JHOdYUIV HLNOWSLIOd

VIOL EEE] NV 53d AON 5o 1438 onv nt NAC

8T0C ‘8T AYVNYULG3d OL ZT0Z ‘T ANNC
(s¥ogyvH aNV S1L¥0d 40 NOISIANIA FHL DNIanN1OX3) mam<;< |—|z<mw .—IQHWUNM
ALTYOHLNY INJIWAO13IAIA ISYad



£102 910t ST e o= =

AON ) 100 . 43S ) onvy } nft ) NNC AVIN . Udv UYN 4934 ) NVC .
520 FILNVAVYND
= R e g e ST ] A1ViS IHL
»°° Setaoo*s AYYV) 1ON s30a Y3H10
P S0
\\ g
= \\ 1‘}\|| |!ll 550 NMOamMmvia
\\ 59°0 WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNIWINIW
- 520
7 . SINIOd
— 8| ..., z SISvd 0ST +
€60 & (O1SSY1D) d1H4
HLNOW 3NO 31VY 1STUILNI
TWLIdVD
ONDIHOM
3QIA0¥d OL 3sodind
0S% 05% IOVHIAY
Q31HOIEIM LT0Z-TE-ZT J1Vad Wyl
S9% 6vE
1102-01-€0 31vd JAILDI443
HLNOWS1¥0d
05y 0202-1€-21 59 6vE 40 ALD
000's 1GVIIVAV INNOWY
(Do) MNVg
T1avidvA L102-T€-2T - - LN3AIAOYd THL
ALTIIOVH 11a34)
STva STOZ0E90  ZT02TE50 000's TVYNISIYO 40 LNNOWY
% 31vy -0¢- -TE- P o —
LSTHAUINI ALTYNLYIW v v SISATVNV 1d1d (B0 T4) SINVE
ONIANVLISLINO
IONVIve IDONVIVE IN3AIAOYd IHL

(5,000 $)

SISATVNV 193d SNIANVLISLNO ANV SIILITIDVH LIa3HD
ALTJOHLNY LN3IWdOT3IAIQ ISVad



Y4441 T 101
8L 86 ANNd NYO'1 ONIATOATY
St 8t ANOZ 3AVYL NDIFHOS
€Ly 4 ONI9AIFAA YOFAYH
089 TLL SANNA QA1DTHISIINN
9T0Z-0£-90 ZT0Z-TE-50
1V 3IONVIVE 1V IDNVIVY SHONVIVE ANNA TV.LOL

934 NVC J3a AON 100 d3s ony nc NNC

- 00€

001

- 00S

009

00Z

SIDNVIVE HSVD I LOTHISTUNN A3 1D3C0ud

"INIWYS 130 38 OL 13A SYH ‘(NISvE
ONINYNL ¥IALY VNOVLYISId) ¥-N4-5Z 8H HLIM G3LVIDOSSY
31vY 1SFHTINI ANY AOTYId NOLLYZILYOWY NVO1 25Z $

"LTO0T ‘T€ YIAWIDIA STUIdX3 NOILYLHOdSNVL
40 INFWLAVYd3IA INIVIN 40 JLV1S HLIM INIWITHOY ISVIT

“AWLLYIAO 33A0TdWI 40 LNIJWNIVLNOD GINNLINOD (b

ANV NOLLdWNSNOD 13n4 (€ ‘SINIWITLLIS

. VOIT ¥O ANV SWIVTD NOLLYSNIdWOD SHINHOM (2
LSVI3¥0- IUNLIANIAXT VLIV 40 ADWENIDY (T JaNTONI
SNOLLD3C0™d FUNLNA GYYMOL SATLIATIISNIS INIHEND

NOISSNDSIA

008

~ 006

(5,000 $)

3

EeT
96T

06T
1529
S78

€T
96T
0T¢
ST1
0S¢
6v

TLL

INNOWY

JONVIVE ANNd SNISOT1D

MOTd HSVD 13N

SRANLIANIAX3 TV LIdVD

INFWIAINOOUd 13Nd

S3SN3dX3 ONILYVYIO

S1I43N39 NV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHId
SANNd 40 s3asn

SNOISSIONOD ANV S334 ONDIUVd
SIS 13nd
JOVAUVHM / SNOLLVY1SIORY
5334 ONIYOOW
STV.LNIA ALTTIOVS

SANN4 40 SIDUNOS

JONVIVE ANNd HDNINIdO

(5,000 $)

(5000 $)

8TO0TZ ‘8T A¥VNYL3d OL £ZT0Z ‘T INNC

(SaNN4 ai1o141s3y ONIANTOX3) ;mH >~_ m >O >~.—<_>_z=m ;o|_ u_ —.._m<U
SUYOFUYVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIA



8
O
3
O
2
O
<t
3
L0
2
el
in
2
Lol
N
3
0
(o]
8
O
O
g
L=]
g
LN
™~

FJONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

(ee1) 697 (8£) €44 (1m (901) 0z 01 (¢6)  (8m) MOTd HSYD 13N
96T TIT £1¢ 70T oTT o4 [ Vids [XTAN Y4
oy 01 = = 01 - - 01 - ot YIHLO ANV STUNLIANIdXT TVLIdYD
06T vl 81 81 81T 81 £ (2 Vi (2 ANIWFINDO¥d 13N4
o€ = - 01 - - 0T - - (019 S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd
LEY 81 97 ST vl ST ST ST ST ! SILLTILLN
68 6 6 6 6 14 17 01 7 6 JALLVYLSINIWGY ANV TV¥INTD
S8 01 01 S S 01 ST 01 01 01 SALLITIDVA ANY SONIATING
Sz8 0 09T 0s 5 081 55 SS 04T 0S S1143IN38 ANV SIDIAY3S TINNOSYId
SANN4 40 3Isn
€80T 08¢ GET S8 00T (343 (328 £t 9T Tl
oze ST 0z 0z 0z 0T T4 0€ 0€ 0€ S31vs 1and
06T - - - ST 5S¢ Sp ¢ S¢ ST S334 ONDIIVd
SST 01 01 0t 01 ST 0T ST ST 01 39V-4VHM / SNOLLVY1SIOIY
ot 002 0s - - - - - = - $334 ONIOOW
8T e = - - 14 1% € 4 £ S3NNIATY NOISSIADNOD
06t S sS SS sS 5S 5 ¥S S bS STVINTY ALTTIOVA
SANN4 40 SIDUNOS
TZZ 69% s 695 08s 989 999 959 €L TiZ JONV1VE ANNd DNINIdO
TVIOL g NvE 53a AON 150 IFES 5NV Nt Nt

(5,000 $)

8T0¢C ‘8¢ AMVNYUG3d OL ZT0Z ‘T ANNC
SANNd AILOTULSTANN -MOTd HSVYD 40 LNFWILVILS
SUYOSAVYH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIA



3
<t
[+
3
T
g
O
<t
g
O
<
o
3
¢
3
2]
<
g
)
<
3
[
[Ty]
A
ol
)|
5
n

JONVIVE ANNd ONISO1D

(s¢) (61) z (o) (®) 8 (8¢€) 6 (07) ¢ MOT4 HSYD 13N

#T T 0§ %I : S AN

S6 ST = [°r4 3 - S¢ - 0¢ - (2092) -¥3aHLO TV
- - - - - - - - - - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIOUd
- - - - - - - - - - SIUIILLN
b - - - z - - - Z - JALLVYLSINIWAY ANV TVY¥INID
9 - S - ST - 0T - 9 - S3LLITIOV4 ANV SONIATING

- - - SHI43NA9 NV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHI
SANN4 40 3Isn

O
N
ol
[N
[o)']
[e)]]
ol
[}
[e)}]
[ee’]
™~

i
o
o
(o]
o~
m
o~
™M
o~
o
o

S33d 39YMOTH T34

in
L]
o~
o
o~
o~
o
—
o~
i
—

SNOLLVYLSIOTY

142 z € S 4 € € S S b $334 39VSN ¥3ld

SANN4d 40 SAAYNOS
1 24 89¢% 99¢% [4:14 (\[3% [4:]7 0¢s TS TEG PIS FONVIVE ANNd DNIN3IdO
WIOL g3d NVI 53a AON iielo] 1d35 5NV nt NAC

(5,000 $)

8T0T ‘8 A¥VYNYUL3d OL £LT0Z ‘T ANNC
ANN4d DNIDAIYA YOFUVH -MO1d HSVD 40 LINIWILYLS

SUYOFUVH ANV SL40d 40 NOISIAIA



i £ T (12 (5% (1] =12 (52 =172 8 (3% IDNVIVE ANNd DNISO1D

() ) - S (s) - - (€) = - MOTd HSVD 13N

o]
i

i

'

'
)
[N
[N}
(a2l
[N}
I

- YIHLO TV

(4! 14 = - q - - € - - SADIAYAS TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - - S3LLnN
- - - AALLVYLSINIWAY ANV TvY3INID

= - - - - SALLITIOVS ANY SONIQ1INg

- - - - - S1I4INIFG ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

SANN4 40 3sn
S ] [ | g ] . - - | | -
- - - - - - - i = - ¥3HLO TV
S - = S - - - - - - STVLNTY ALITIOVS
SAaNN4 40 S32UNOS
sb 52 52 ov 552 52 st 8t 8t st FONVIVE ANN4 DONINIdO
VIOL EEE] NVD >3d AON oo 1d3S 5NV nt NAC

(s.000 $)

8T0T ‘8 AUVYNYL3d OL £T0Z ‘T ANNC
INOZ 3QViL NOIFVOL -MOTd HSVD 40 INIWILVIS

SHO9UVH ANV S1L30d 40 NOISIAIA



[
3
[\
3
Lo
3
(o]
i
3
|
2
<))

3
0

3
3
o
o

3

JONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

114 ST 1 91 ST 91 LT ST (bb) (c0) MOH HSVD 13N

(334 € 4 Z [ 4 4 3 9 o

- - - - - - - - - - YAHLO TV

12 3 Z z 3 [4 4 € z z SADIAYIS TYNOISSIHOYd

- - - - - - - - - - SALLTILLN

- - - - - = - = = = JALLYYLSINIWAY ANV TvYINID

- - - - - - - - - = SALLITIOVA ANV SONIQTING

- - - = - = = = - - SLI4INIF ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId

86 - - - - - - - 09 8¢ @3aNSSI SNVOT MIN
SANN4 40 Isn

P91 8T 6T 8T 8T 8T 6T 8T 8T 8T

- - B E B E B e - - SANNH a3¥3LSIND3IS

o
'
~—
i
|
t
—
'

!
1

JONVIVE ANN4 -FIWODINI LSIYIINT

L) 4 q S q ) S S S S S SNVOT-3IWODNI LS3YIINI
LIT eT €1 £€T €T €T €T €T €T £T SINIWAVLIY NVO1
SANNZ 40 SIDAUNOS
86 8¢CT 11T 56 08 9 Y42 k43 9z 86 JONVIVE GNNd DNINIdO
VIOL g4 NVT J3d AON o0 1435 BNV nc NAC
(s,000 $)

8TO0C ‘8¢ AVNYL3d OL ZT0Z ‘T ANNC
NVOT DNIATOAIY -MO1d HSVYD 40 LINIWILVIS
SYOHUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA



LTO0Z ‘2T ANNC
ONILIIW FILIIWWOD IDNVNIA
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13IA3A ISVId

1SVO3HOd TC0C Ad - 6T0C Ad ANV
1395dN9 DSNILVY3IdO 8T0C Ad AISOdOUd
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13NA3Q 3ASVAd




LT0OT INNC
1SVJI3HOL TTOZ Ad ~ 6T0Z Ad ANV 1390N9 HNILVHIJO STOZ Ad AISOJ0Ud

£9-79 ANNA NYOT DONIATOATY

19-09 ANOZ dAVdL NDIHIOL -
65-4S DNIDADEA HOEIVYH -
98-+ SANNA AZIDORLSHUNA o

SY0gdVH ANV S1d0d 40 NOISIAIQ -

€9 AONVNILNIVIA
[4] AONVNIA
TS ONTHIINIONT
0s RASEN
6t HOLDIYIA JALLNDIXT

SLINA ADIANAS dATIVHLISININGY e
8v-LY JA0d3AVHL 0
9t-0P SNOLLYYIdO 470D -
6E-LE LHONUIY NIAVHAMS -
9€-S¢€ LA0dHIY HINOWSIHOd o

SISATVYNV LINN SS3INISNgG -

€€-9¢ S3aSNIdX3 ONILVY3dO JLISOdWOD -
SZ-vT 1dVHO NOILVZINVOYO ANV NV1d ONI44VIS -
€2-91 SaNNINATY ONILVYHIHO ILISOdWOD -
ST SNOILO3I[0Yd 139and ILISOdWOD -
y1-9 SNOILdWNSSY ONINNVId AIX -
S-€ MIIAYINAO IAILNDIAXT -
#35vd

SLN3LNOD 40 379Vl




8°S €9 IV10L €1 08T Tvlol
= = YIHLO SNOINYTIEDSIW - T YIHIO SNOINVYTIITDSIN
745 i SISNIX3 ONILYYIAO ¥IHLO (zz2) (19) (140d3av¥¥1) SNOILO ANV
. (Hda aNV NIAVHANS)
0’1 8 S3ILIILN ! z S37¥S 13n4
IALLVYLISINIWAY dOVIIVHM ANV IOVSN Y3did
s’s s€ ANV TIV¥3NIO ‘SNOLLVYLSIDIY ‘ONIMYVd
ST €1 ‘SONIYOOW -A31v13d Hdd

SLI43N3Id FONTYA
v'1 €6 ANV S3DIAYIS 1INNOSHAd AVld
21N19Nd ANV SHOLYINWIS
S'6S OTT NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINIYIN ‘SNOSSIT 'SAIHSYIgINII
. L€ 9 -@3L1v134d 4109

70T 8¢CT SAILITIOVH ANV SONIQIINg
SINN3IAIY 334

(IYOFT ATTIVINIYD)
C'LS SADINYIS TVNOISSIH0Ud IVINTY S3ILLINIDVS

+JANTONI SIONVIYVA AYVINIYd IHL

'STVNLOV NI ¥VIA LT0Z Ad AILSVYDOIHOS

JHL 40 LVHL SNSYIA €€9% YO %8'S 40

ASVIUONI NV SI €¥STT$ 40 STAUNLIANIIX3
ONILVHIdO 8T0Z AJd d3ISOd0OYd JHL -

*IANTONI SIONVIEVA AYVINTYEd FHL

"'STVNLOV AN3 dV3IA LT0T Ad A31SVYIIHOS

dHL 4O LVHL SNSY3A 08T$ ¥0 %E'T

340 ASVIUONI NV SI 6TE'PT$ 40 SINNIATY
DNILVYIdO 8T0OC A4 A3SOd0OUd IHL -

(s,000) ¢

MIAIAYIAO FAILNDIAXT




ONISSHDOYd QYD LI3D
ANV ADOTONHOAL NOILLVIWYOANT -SNOLLYILODINIY IOVHINOD IDIAYIAS o

SNOILYAONTY ANV JONYNILNIVIA LOT DNIMNUV YO4 AGNLS TYNYTINT NV 40 INTWAOTIAIG -
SYOLVAUIANGAD -FINAIHDS MHOM IONYNILNTIVIN JATLNIATYD ¥ 40 LNIWAOTIAIA -

ALVAdN AANLS MO DI44VHL NOTLYLYOdSNYYL o

SNOILLYYIJO 470D ~(TYNOTLYNYILNT S, 43ITI0D) MITATY INIANIJIANI

FATHSAWYH MIN 40 FLVLS WOYUS DNIDNVYNIL WYL ONOT ININVIWYIL MIIS -
PINVE INIATAOY HIIM ALTTIOVA LIAFED 40 ANIT ONIATOAIY 40 NOISNILXT =
ONI XFHDAYA -DONISSADOUd TTIOUAYd 40 ONIDYNOSLNG o

WSd LY SINIWINYTINT 00007 TYANNY 40 LNFWIAITHIY -

ANFWNDITTY TYNOILYZINYDUMO ANV DONINNY1d NOISSIDDNS -

SA2IAYAS SANTTHIV WVIDHIWWOD INTHAND DONIANYIXI ANV ONINIVINIVI - =

*NIXVLH3IANN 38 OL G3.LD3dX3 SIALLVILINI ANV SIILIAILDVY TVNOILLYYIdO AIM -

ALVA INSWIDNININOD
~AAVYND TYNOLLYN dIV HLIM LD3C0Ud $E-9T AVMNNY 40 NOTIDNYLSNODTY AVMNAY WSd

(QALYANYIN SADIAYIS IVANIWNOHIANT 40 ANFWLAYAIA)
S12300Hd FIONVYNILNIVIA ANV NOTLDNMYLSNOD HO4 INIWLYIHL ONY NOILDATIODN YALVM ONOOYUD -

TANNOSHAD NOSYIS MONS
ANY Hdd 470D -1DV 3UYD 319VAUOLIY THL 0 LOVAIT ONILIWIT / ONTYOLINOW o

(V-N4-§Z 9H) NISYE DNINHML VNOVLYDSId -TYIHSAWYH MIN 40 J1VIS OL AINDWAYATY 1930 HAa -

(£T0Z ¥3EWIDIAA) NOILVYIIXD LIOVHLNOD LOA ANIVI 4O JUVLS ~SINNIATY INIWADV DY Hda -

bt

ONIDUVHOSTA YILYMINNOLS
"NOLLYANNOLd MY NOILYAYASNOD SALIIVNID TVIDNVNIA IVLINTLOd ANY L¥0ddNS T¥DH3T -

*ONIANTONI A3 LLIA ¥3HLENS
48 OL 433N LVHL S3NSSI 1393dNg ONILYYIdO TVIIAIS YO TVILNILOJ SI I¥3HL -

(5.000 ¢ e M3IAYIAO0 FATLLNDIAXT




05'v 1202 A4 -
STt 0702 A4 -
00'% 6T0C A4 -
% SL°¢ 8T0Z Ad -

SMOLLAWNSSY 309 DNIMOWAOE TYNYIIXg -

NYE INIATAOH IHL HIIM 2107
"TE WIBWADIA NO FUIdXI OL AFINATHDS 'ALINOVL LIATUD 40 INTT ONIATOAIY 000'5$ ¥ SVH vdd o

8787 656'S 987'S TeC v vELT FONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
{T80°T) €T SGS'T 67T T0ZT aoIy3d ¥Od ADNVHD 13N

(z08) (8s¥'1) (£05) (ves) 68 13N -TVLIdVD ONINYOM NI STONVHD
- - (9) (z1) (91) L3N -3SNIdX3 1STYILNI
- (Z171) (o11) (9171) (9171) SINIWAINDIY IDIAYIS 1934
(ze0'e) (681'1) (evs) (£85) (s08) S103(0YUd TVLIdVD LINVYD-NON d3SOd0Yd
£64'C L£6'T £Z6'C zeL'e 6%5'C (AINO ¥ad) AWOINI DONILVYILO 13N
6S6°Ss 98/'s TET'Y veL'C £E€0°T IDNVIVE ANNd DNINILO

LSVI3H04 1SYJ3d04 1SVO3HO04 13oang 1SYO3HO4
TC0T Ad 0¢0cT Ad 610C Ad 8T0C Ad LTOT Ad

43S0d0oidd

SINIAWIHIND Y
40IAM3S 1930 WYIL DNOT ANV SLDIC0Yd TV.LIdYD AILVITY INVED-NON ANV INYED H109
0350d0dd L33 OL INJIDIH4NS 39 THM 'Hdd FHL ONIANTOXT 'ST1IATT IWODNT ONLIYYILO LAN =

SNOILVOINTdWI ONIANNd -

(50000 ¢ et MIIAYIAO FATLNDAXT




66°0 860 60 96°0 560 JDONVINSNI 3411
091 8G°'1 LS'T §6°1 25T IVLIN3Q
(ao110d)

0S'62 00°6¢C 0582 0082 8€°9¢ II dNOYD
GLET LPET 0z'€l €621 9921 I dNOYD
W3LSAS

INTWIHILIY HN

JONVINSNI

%00°82 %0S°LT %00°LT %0S°9Z %92°ST HLTVaH

1Svoau04 | 1Svd3uo4 | 1svoauod 13sang 1SVD3U04
1202 Ad 0Z0Z A4 6T0T Ad 8T0Z Ad LT0T A4
Aa3S0doNd

'Q31LYIOdYOONI NIId IAVH ‘STOVYM 319191713
40 IOVINIOYId V SV ‘SILVY ONIMOTIO4 IHL ‘'SISOddNnd ONILIDANG
Y04 "31VIS JHI A9 dIAOYUddY 39 OL 1IA IAVH SALVY LIJINI9 IONINd -

'S33A0TdIWE I19IDITT TV
404 %00°C LV A3ddVD SISVYIUDNI LTHIW AYYIVS TYNNNY JIAOTdWI -

"STAATT AIZTJI0OHLNY
INIHEIND WOYU4 A3SOdOUd SI ONIJHVLS ININVINYId TVINIWIAONI ON -

NOILVIVOS3 LI4AN3E9 ANV SIDIAUIS TINNOSYHId ‘ONIH4VLS

SNOILAWNSSY D NINNV1d A3

(s.000) $




AILIFINIGMNON®E  JILTAINAAE
135dnd

1SYD23H0d LSYO3d0d 1Sv234H0d 8T0CAS 1SvDIY0d
1207 A4 020¢C Ad 610C Ad a3s0d0ud LT0C Ad

05T
. 00¢

SLS0D IWIIMIAAQ

"ATIVANNY %Sy A13LVYIWIXOdddV
SIDOVHIAV HdQ / VAd IHL “TI0UAVd 1DFYIA 40 IDVINIDHId V SV ‘SILLIALLDV

3OVXD0Qd ANV IDV4AVHM ANV T1V4 MONS A9 QIDONINTANI ‘LSOD I1GVIYVA V
HONOHLTV "S1S0D FWILYIAO YOLINOW ATIAISSTYOOVY OL SINNILNOD VAd IHL -

"SIILIIOVS 140d ANV 3S¥NO0D 4709 IHL LV 39 dTNOM
SIJAOTdNT TYNOSYIS QUVMOL LOVAWI AYVINIYd "IDOVM ATINOH WNAWINIW JHL
NI SIONVHD 379ISSOd Y04 SNOISIAOYd ANV IXMVIN LON S30d 139and diLsandad -

“TINNOSY3d NOSYIS MONS ANV 4709 ‘Hdd Y04 MIIATY ONIOONO
"AIDVYNVIW ATIAILOV ONIFE SI VAd JHL OL 1DV FUVDI 319vVaU0dd4V IHL 40 IOVdWI -

(QINNILNOD) NOILVIVIS3 LI43N3g dONIYd ANV SIDIAUIS TINNOSUId ‘ONIJIVLS

“m” SNOILAIWNSSY DNINNVY1d A3

(s,000) $




'S1S02 IONVNILNIVIA TVLINIWIYONI NI LTNSTHY ATNOD A¥vND TVNOLLYN
dIV HLIM 10300¥d $E€-9T AVMNNY 40 NOLLDNYLSNODIY NI AV13d IVILNILOd °

'000°0T d330X3 OL @31D3(0Ud T4V SINIWIANVIANT WSd TYNNNY -

'40V1d NI SNIVIWIY 3DVY3IA0D
ALTdNI3S HLNOWSLYOd 40 ALID AYVMOL (0F1) WVEO0Ud ¥IDI440 INJWIDHYOANT My -

"(WYNLYO4 NVA) LOVYLNOD INVLINSNOD 40 NOILYNNILNOD ANV
(S)INITIIV MIN LOVYLLY OL INFWLIWWOD TYIDNYNI4 ONILINYYI d3NNILNOD -

'D13 'S334 IOVMOTS 13N ‘ONIANYT 40 ONIAIVM ‘S334 SILLITIDVA
'ONINYYd YIONISSVd O IALLYIIY L¥OJYIV ,33d ON.. V 39 O1L INNILNOD T71IM -

1H0dYUIV TVYNOILVNYILNI HLNOWSLIOd

e SNOLLAIWNSSY DNINNVY1d A3

(s,000) $




6 p3 I ZTRZ] £Ev3 SCP3 ITv% (NOTIVD) 3014d

ONITIIS IOVIIAVY
00S5'8T 052’81 000°8T 005771 005721 (SNOT11V9) a10S 13nd
T k41 t4 11 [0} MOTd HSVYD 13N
TZ 69 99 £9 29 alos saood 40 1S0D

SITVS SSOUD

"dN-HYVIW %ST JLVYINIXOYddY NV ONILNISIAdIY 1202 ‘0€ INNC
ONIANT dOIddd HINOW 8% IHL ONIYNA MOTd HSVYD 13N NI /¥$
A13LVWIXOYddV dLVYINTD OL d31D3dX3 34V SNOILVHIdO ONI1dNd -

1395ang 1SYO3d04
8T0C Ad

q3sododd

15Y23H04 1SVI3HO04
EC0C Ad 020 Ad

1SVO3u04d
610¢C Ad

"SATONVOVA UVONVH € ATLNISIUd
YV JUIHL "SUVONVH dO4 (0€) ADNVANIDO LNIHIND NI IDNVHD ON -

"S3LVY TV.LINIY NMOAQ JIL YO ANV YVONVH INIYHND NI SIONVHD ON -

"AVMNNY OL SS300V
d3LINIT ANV S3ILIALLOY NOILDNYLSNOD Y04 ILYAOWWOIDVY
OL d3NSSI 39 OL Y3AIVM 31V TVLINIY HVONVH 8702 Ad ANV LTOZ A4 °

LAOdYIV NIAVHAMS

e SNOILdIWNSSY DNINNV1d AIM

(s.000) $




oT

"TANNOSYId LSVYOD A9 QILVYNTYAT DNIFF SILNOY IDIAYIS dI1NAIHIS
"0ZT$ LV LNILSISNOD SNIVIWIY ATTTIOUL LSVOD OL 140ddNS ONIANNS IVNNNY S,vad -

(SILYIDOSSY IVHIU-OUNIN) dN-2NUL ¥YIA FAL -LNIWITIOV ALTHNDIS ANV IDATTd TV¥ILYTIOD HSYD o
D71 ‘gvH3Y 3Svad -

(81%) 0Z0T ANV (6$) 6T0Z 'ZT ANNC -SLNIWAY INIWITIOV NOLLAO 40 IONVIVE -
8102 T AINC -LNTY ANNOYD OL INTFWLSNIAY 1dD ¥vIA NIL

3937700 ALINNWWOD AvE Lv3yo -

"%S°T 40 ‘X3ANI 32I4d YIWNSNOD IHL A9 ATINSVIW SV ‘NOLLYIANI 40 31vY
TVNNNY NV A31VIOdHOINI JAVH SISVIT ISVA ANNOUD YO ONIATING 40 ALTHOCYIW  »

"T20T '0€ INNC HONOYH.L
FNNILNOD TIIM NOILdO 0S$ ., 130¥Vd NOUI. IVYNNNY LNIHYND S,VZNO1 -

"LO04 3AVNOS ¥3Ad 00°9% OL %E ¥ ISVIYONI T1IM 3LV

L3N M3N FHL ‘6707 ¥3G0LD0 ONIONIWWOD ‘A0I¥3d ¥vIA IAIL ININDISANS

3FHL JO4 "'SHLNOW 09 Y04 LOOH I4VNOS ¥3d / S£°S$ 40 LY L3N IHL 1V ‘10T
43901200 NI Q3DONIWWOD WVIYLS INNIATY -ONIANNL ILVLS 40 INIWLYVdIg -

"HMMX NOITIIW 9°€ ATILVINIXOYddY LV d31D3r0dd NOLLAWNSNOD ALIDIYLIDT13
dVIA IUNLNS "8TOT ‘TE€ ¥IFOLD0 FUIdX3 OL AITNAIHDS SI £LT0Z ‘T AVW
Q3ONIWWOD HOIHM (£8590°0$) ILVY A1ddNS ALIDINIDITI INTWIND -

L30d3aavil

(GINNILNOD) MZOH:—.QE:mm< wZHZZ<I—ﬂ— >mv—

(s.000) $




TT

6€ oy ATJNOH / NINIIM 01 [41 LHOTTIML
€ $ EE$ ATINOH / Avax3am 81 0¢ 310H 81

| HI i e g
a3sododd HOLYINKWIS $334 18V

5334
LIN3HAND

00s’¢t 0§9°'¢ S31dN0D S€ 9¢ JT0H 8T LHOTTIML 11nAY
006'T $ 000'C $ L1nav r4S £S 370H 81
AIIM TInd ze $ €€ $ II0H 6

005°2 0S9°¢ SYOIN3S -531dN0OD ANIIFIM
006'¢ 0S0°'€ S31dN0D 13 9¢ FTOH 8T LHOIMIML 11NQY
00’1 005’1 YOINIS 9¢ LE 3T0H 8T YOIN3S
00Y 0sP YOINNC 44 €2 I70H 6 YOIN3S
002 052 szoim 8b 6 J10H 81
0091 $ 004'T $ 1nav 6C $ 0c$ J10H 6
Ava)3am Avajdaam

S334 S3A3d S33d S334
LNIHHND d3asododd AVid 33dW3N ANIHAND a3s0doud AY1d ¥39WAWNON

'020T ‘T AVIW JAILD3443

ONI=g9 S31VY d3S0d0Yd HLIM FUNLONYLS J1VY AV1d DI19Nd ONIMOTIOL IHL

SALVIOdYOONI LSYOIHO4 ¥v3IA IFIHL ININDISANS ANV 13DANG 8T0Z A4 d3sododd

"€T0C NI 33LLTWWOD 4109 OL A3LN3STdd SYM AVTd DI19Nd ANV SHOLVINWIS
'SAIHSYIGWIW -3YNLINYLS T34 ISUNOD 4109 ANTHIND OL ISVIUONI d3ISVHd -

SNOILVY3dO 4709

=) SNOLLdWNSSY ONINNV1d AT




<t

00S‘PS 000'vS 0SZ'es 00s‘zZS 9E6'YS IVLOL

00S°s€ 000°s€E 005'vE 000'b€ 609’/€ AV1d 2I8nd
SSvd

000°61 000’61 05481 005’81 LZE'LT TIVNNNY

1SYD3H04 - 1Svd3uo04 1SvYD3u04d ilasang IVNLDY
TZ0T 020t 610¢T 8T0T Ad £102
a3sododd
*ddAVId 4709 40 SANNOY -
Lanang
1Svo3u0d 1Svaan0d 13vDaN0d a3asododd JLYWILST
TZ0OT AL 020T A4 6107 Ad 8T0T Ad £T0T A4
naz't
00v'T
— 009’tT
008t
S6S°'1 :
pore 002°1 000'z
006’1 noz'z
000'C

00+t

"NOILdO dv3A INO NV HLIM

6107 1€ ¥IFOLD0 HONOYHL 1OVHLINOD SANILXI € # INIWANIWY

"AF1HVINIHL %0°LT ANV 9T0Z 4390100 HONOYHL %S 9T 40 IHNLINYLS 334
V QINIVLNIVIA IAVH STTVS INVHNVLSTY SSOYD 87 TII¥D QI LD3Ir0oYd -

+(@3NN1INOD) SNOILVHIdO 47109

(s.000 ¢ e SNOILLAIWNSSY DNINNV1d A3




€T

"SA33N IDNVNILNIVIA
ANV SYIVdId ONIDYIIWT 133W OL 140ddNS DNIANNA IAIAOCYd OL SANNILNOD ANNL

ONIDAIAA JOFUVH TVAOUddY FILLIWWOD MIIAYIAO 139adNg TVLIdYD HIIM -+
‘d3dNNd-473S SNIVIWIY JONVINSNI NOILVSNIdIWOD SYIAOM -

"AIDVNVIN ATIALLDY 39
OL SINNILNOD SYNOH YO8VT TANNOSHId TYNOSYIS ANV IWILYINO -

"'STEAFT AIZTYOHLNY INTHAND WOYL DONIH4VLS TVINIWIYONI ON
HLIM AQOI¥3d 135dNg IHL ONIYNA ISNOH-NI NIVWIY SNOILYHYIdO ALTIND3AS

"000°S$ ONINIVINTY IHL ONILLIWWOD
JUIHSAWVH M3N 4O 31V1S JHL HLIM IDNVLSISSY Tvy¥3d3d NI 005°/Z$ ONINIIS

"153(0dd NOLLVOI4IQOW ANV NOILVLITIEYHIY S9VHM NIVIN -NOILY.LHYOdSNVIL
40 INIW1H¥VdAQ 'S'N IHL OL NOILVDITddV LNVYD £T0Z ANVILSVY -

"8TO0CT 'T AYVNNVL NVHL ¥31V1 ON JAILD3443 38 T1IM LNIWITUOV MaAN
Q31VdIDIINY JHL "ALd3Id0dd Hdd-vdd LV IDVdS IOVIO0LS M1Ng
40 3SN FHL Y04 "ONI ‘IDYNOS 0W1D3 13 HLIM LNIWITYOV ONILYYILO
ANV 3ISNIDIT d3S0d0dd V HONOYHL A3DV1d3d 39 T1IM LD3C0dd 1AW JHL
HLIM J31VIDOSSY WYIYLS INNIATY IHL LVHL AILVAIDIINY ATLNIHIND
SI LI "£T02T 'T€ ¥IGWIDIA ¥O4 AITNAIHIS SI (LAW) NOLLY.LYOdSNYYL

40 INIWLEVdAA ANIVIN 40 ILVLS JHL HLIM NOILITdWOD LDVYINOD -+

SHOGYVH ANV SLY0d 40 NOISIAIA

e SNOLLAWNSSY ONINNV1d A3

(s,000) $




vI

|
|
|
|
|

ov9 0v9 §¢9 S¢9 S¢9

L0T L0T SOT SOT SOt HOGYVH JAY
€¢T €71 oct 0zt ozt JOgUVH NOLdWVH
01v (487 V)4 00v 00v d3ld HSI4 HLNOWSLYOd

SATVS SSOUD

1SY23404 ASVO3d04 1SYO3d04 13vansg 1SYD3804
TZ0C Ad 0T0Z A4 6T10T A 8T0C A4 L10T Ad

a350d0ud

dN-HYVIN %9 JLYWIXOUddV NV ONILNISI¥dIY
1202 ‘0€ ANNC ONIANI AOT¥3d HLNOW 8% IHL ONTINA MOT4 HSVYDO 139N NI
0ST$ ATALVIWIXOYddV ILVH¥INID OL d31D3dXT IdV SNOILVY3dO DNIT3INd -

H{QaNNLINOD) SHOFUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ

o SNOILAWNSSY DNINNVY1d A3

(s.000) ¢




ST

(6v878) (€sTe) (89€E) 1§ 5 53) (€1872) FWOINI ONILVYIdO L3N

(s) (s) () (¥) (s) YIHLO ANY JWOINI LSTYILNI

s S o) 91 12 (€€# J9Vd 33S) ASNIAXI LSTYILNI

810 90€'9 6TE'9 90€'9 £20'9 NOILYIDIdd3a

votr's €ST’E LS6°T LLLT 0gZ’s JWOONI ONILVYIdO
08TT €99 TT 6CSTT S TT 606701

pSO'T 1S0°'T 0€0'T 120'T 0101 (ze# 39Vd 33S) SASNIAAXT ONILYYIHO YIHLO

so¢€ 00€ 86¢ S6Z 68T (I€# 39Vd 335) NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINYYI

(0c# 39Vd 335) SADINYIS

€2C T44 1€V 189 £ey IVYNOISS340Yd

(6Z# 39Vd 33S) NOILVYLSININAY

869 £89 vL9 599 0€9 IYYINID

148 428 S18 L6L 684 (8Z# 39Vd 33S) SALLITLLN

(£z# 39Vd 335) SALLIIDVA

EPy'T E1¥'T 6L€'T €ee'T §2T't dNV ONIQTING

(9Z# - Z# SIOVd 33S) S114INIG

912, 090, 206’9 0€L'9 L£9°9 ANV S3IDIAYIS TINNOSHId

S3ISN3dX3 ONILVIIdO

vre'vi 9TL VT 98t vT 6TEDT 6ETVT SIANNIATY DNILVHEILO

1SY03404  1SYD3WO4  USYDAWO4  13IDANE  LSVYIINO4
120 A4 0Z0Z A4 6T0Z A4 810Z A4 £10T A4

n_mmOn_Om...._ !

(000 s SNOILO3AC0YUd 13DANg FLISOdWOD




9T

6Z0°€ T66C TT67C 0987C 1 2:744
4% v12 %4 Y12 012 JOVXD0A ANV IDOVIIVHM
L0T 88T L9T LST 98T SNOILLYYLSIOFY
S8 g8 S8 z8 08 S334 39VSN ¥3Id
e 44 61T LTT 1T ONIMdvd
43 ove gee Y43 sze S334 ONIYOOW
8T 8T 8T 8T LT SNOSS31 41709
G9¢ 9gg 9zg oze 00¢€ SAIHSYAGWIAW 4109
€21 zern ozr1 0zT STT SYOLVINWIS 4109
0St'T 81’1 88€'T 8SE’'T 0ze't S334 4109
vz Z4 ¥z g4 144 39VYMOT4 13n4
9zT 9z1 921 9zZ1 9z1 S334 NOLLVIAY
SINNIAIY 334
661T°0T €80°0T 6E6'6 €CL6 SZS6
1323 1843 TvE 9gg 0ze (rz# 39vd) SYYONVH
858’6 vL'6 865’6 L8¢'6 T4l (0z#-8T# S35Vd) SIILITIDVA

S3ILITIDVH 40 TVINIY

1SYO3H04 1Svo3dod .,_.m<UMKO“_ 4139dng 1SvD3HO04
TC0C AL 020C Ad 610¢C Ad 8T0C Ad LTOC Ad

d350do¥d

(s.000) $




LT

PrePT ST/ VT 98F' 7T 6IE T 6ET VT
st /8% 0S Tt9 <89

(€z# 39vd)
14°T4 [4°Y4 8. 91y 09% Y3IHLIO TV
$ord gee 0€e qTe Ydd ISIANVHOYIAW 4709
SINNIATY
d43HL1O0
SNVO1 -JWOIONI
op op ob 8t op LSTYIINI
SINNIATY
80t 88¢ 89¢ 2345 r4-1 NOISS3IONOD
(zz# 39vd)
€CTL 1L €0L 669 69 SATVS 1and

1SVI3404 1Svo3do4d 1SVYD34H04 1395ang 1SVO3u04

TZOZ Ad 0202 Ad 6T0Z Ad 8TI0T A4 LTOZ A4
@3s0dodd

(s.000) $




8T

‘8I0C
‘T AYVNNYE NVHL ¥3.LYT ON GILVWWNSNOD 38 OL d9.LD3r0¥d ST LNIWIFYOOY JHL "LIFHYLS LINYVIW §SS 1V FOVdS IOVHOLS
AINd 40 3SN FHL YO INIWIFUDV ONILVYIIO ANV ISNIDIT AISOJOHd ¥ LHOddNS OL AVYMYIANA THY SNOILYILOS3N TYNI4 T

‘JLON
€1¢ TTcC 60¢ 86T 6T ONI “MD0¥31LSYD
L9V L9Y L9V €ee = (T# 310N) "DNI 32UNOS OYLDI 13
- - - 1474 L9% 1Od -INIVIW 40 J1LVIS
192 PS¢ 5144 9v¢ £ee IT1 "FHIHSdWYH M3IN W33INOId
90¢ 00¢ €67 L6T 6€£C D71 ‘LNIWJOTINIA SSYIDAdS
09¢ AY4 £9¢ 6¥¢C JA44 D711 “TYNOILVYNYILNI 222
10€ 69¢ §9¢ €£9¢ ; 09¢ D711 ‘3Svad JLTHM AT TdV4
10€ 96¢ 16¢C (8T 18¢ "ONI ‘A¥3IM3I¥g YOOHAIY
€EY 744 60€ S0¢ 06¢ 40¥d ADVATYd 40 D0OSSY TVNOILYNYILNI
LPE [A%42 8€¢ See TEE ONI "43Nvs 9IS
Sty 61 1A 8% 90V 00¥ 77 ‘TUIHSAWYH M3IN S/
LTS 018 2¢0s Sév 06¥ JT17 ‘INFWdOT1EAIA QYINYH
£69 €69 29 L9 ¢L9 A1V1iS 4O INIWIHVHIA SN
Lei'v SIT'T Zo1't G60'T G801 S2I19071019 YZNO1

ASVO3¥0d4  1SVO3HOd4  LSVI3HOd i3sang 1SvoaHod
TZ0Z Ad 020T Ad 610T Ad 8T0T Ad LT0C Ad

a3sodoyd

S3AI1ITIDVA
(5.000) ¢ SAILITIOVH 40 TV.LINIY




6T

[43) ! [4)! 2T CET 0eT D711 ‘gvHIY 3Svad
oPT 8€T SET PET 0eT IVYNOILYNYILNI ALYIHL
134" 6ET LET LET SET TVNOILYNYILNI DIJILNIIOS Y3IHSIH
9v1 PPI €PT (44" 6€T IV ALID 140d
6v1 SvT 124" [42" o¥T JTT LNIWJOT3AIA TIIH ¥3IMOL
191 6ST LST 95T PST dNOYO IYNOILYNYILNI 61T
S91 <91 091 89T 9sT 3SN3S INVId
69T 991 €91 191 8ST SSY19N0A HLJOMINIM
8T 6.1 LLT vLT TLT D77 'L40dS3Y
€81 €81 €87 €8T L97 A937110D ALINNWWOD AVE 1v3¥D
[4°)" 68T 987 €8T 081 TIVL3Y 62'SZ / ¥3.LN3D TIV.L3Y HN
861 S6T1 [44)! 68T 8T TVNOILVYNY3LNI 00T
86T S67T [4<) 681 P81 D71 ‘IATYA 31LVH0dY0D €42
06T 061 06T 061 L9T 393102 ALINNWIWOD Avd Lv3uD

1SV23404 1Sv23d04 1SYD3u04 13sang 1Svo3404
TZ0T Ad 020¢C Ad 6102 A4 8T0CZ A4 £10T Ad

_g350doud

(@3INNILNOD) mmHl—iHl—Hu<l
P— SATLITIOVH 40 TV.INIY




114

858‘6 (4 A 86S5'6 L8E'6 ssz’'e Tv.ioL

908’1 SLP'T LSY'T 1EPT 607’1 (00T$ >) SYIHLO TV
LOT LOT LOT L0T LOT ANVAWOD 1T¥S NOLIOW
LTT STT bTT €11 01T SNOLLYDINNWIWOD ONIY WOQ33u4
621 L21 sz1 XA 0zI1 TVYNOILYNYILINI ¥3INOId
pET 2eT 0€T 8Z1 sz1 JATYA ILVHOdHOD SZE

1SVJ3404d  1SVO3HO4  15Vo3HOd 13sansg 1SvO3404
TZ0Z A4 00T A4 6TO0T Ad 8T0C Ad LT0T Ad

__43sod Odd

(Q3INNILNOD) mmHn—lHl—Hu<m
— S3AILITIOVA 40 TV.LINIY




1<

-
M
o
A
M
n
(9!
:
(9]
2
o
™

WSd -NOILVIDOSSY
OAdNOD INO HYONVH

WSd-NOILVIDOSSY

<
<
<
<
<

9 9 9 9 9 OUNOD OML YVONVYH

WSd -NOLLVIDOSSY
L L L L L OANOD IFYHL YYONVH

WSd-NOILVYIDOSSY
11 T 1T 11 01 OQNOD YN0 YVONVH
01T OTT OTT S0T 50T (MVQA) LHOdHIY NIAVHANS
€02 €02 €02 €02 88T DONI “dIV ALID 140d

1SYD3404 1SVv23H04 1Svo3HO04 135dng 1SYOz30d
TZ0Z A4 0Z0zT Ad 6T0Z Ad 8T0Z A4 £ZT0C A4

a350d0dd

SYVONVH
(5,000 ¢ SAILITIOVH 40 TV.LNIY




[44

NIAVHAMS= Hddm

i3anang
ASYOIHOL LSYDIUOL 1SYIIUOL |IOZ Ad  IJIYWILST IVALDY IVNLOY TYNLOV TYNLOV
TT0C AL 0007 AL 6TOT Ad QISOdOU2 LT0T Ad 2102 AJ STI0T AL #T0C Ad £T0C Ad

00006
00008t
000°04T
000‘09g
aA70S SNOTIVH
€CL TZL €0Z 69 £69
€8 I8 8/ 174 [44 Ld0ddIV NIAVHANS
L0T L0T S01 Q01 S01 dOguVvH JAY
€21 €z1 021 0zZ1 021 JOddVYH NOLdWVYH
oty oty 00v 00v 8]0} % d3dId HSI4d HLNOWSL140d

A1SVO3yO4  1SVd3dO04 1Syoxiod i3sang ASVD3dO04
120T A4 0c0cC Ad 610C Ad 8T0Z Ad £T0T Ad

a350d0dd

S3TVS 1and

(s.000) ¢




€¢C

"SULSOD ALIYNDOIS ONY SILLITILN YOS SLINIFWISYNGWITY ALAVS THYIHL STIATTINT T
‘ILON

<
N
(5]
n
N
[
N
N
L
AN
(=
O
<

£8 18 18 €8 88 (T# 3LON 33S) YIHLO TV
8¢ 8¢ 8¢ LT 44 13341S Y313X3 -SAVMIIVYL (8D
NOILdO - INNIAVY HN 00T

- = = 144 [ dNOYD TYNOILYNYILINI OML
NOILdO~ JATIQ ILVH0dE0D 09T

- - - 6¢ vI LINIWJOTIAIA ANV LLIWWNS
NOILdO- IATIA ILVHOdHOD 12T / £9

- - - [43 6v TVLIdSOH SY1900d HLIOMLINIM
- - - T4 0s 40Yd FATIA J1vVH0dH¥0D 08-04 YZNO
0S 0s 0Ss 0S 0s NOILdO- ,13DdVd NOYI. VZNO1
= - 9¢ €S 08 NOILdO~- T# LINN Y3LSIHOOY SZ dVVI
S.30Y -dHOd4dvH

€6 €6 €6 £6 06 NOLdWVH ANV 3AY ‘HLNOWS140d

1SVYJ3¥04  1SVD3¥04  USVOAMOA  139and  1Svianod
TTOC Ad 020T A4 610C Ad 8T0Z Ad LT0T Ad

__0350d0¥d

(s.000) $




1 44

‘FONVYNIZ GNY ONIYIINIONT NIIMLIF NOLLISOd TIYVHS LNVLSISSY INLLVHLSINIWNGY 7
‘D13 “IVDIT ‘FONVNIJ AG SLINN SSINISNG FHL OL GIAINOUL LHOIINS IALLYHLSININGY (§ ANV D13 ‘SHOGHYH
ONV SLYOd 0 NOISIAIG FHL ¥O ANV NIAVHANS ‘ISUN0D 4709 FHL OL LY0ddNS ONIYIINIONT (V SV HINS YOFVT 40 SNOLLYIOTIV TYNYILNI LD3743¥ LON Od IAOGY TLON SNOLLISOd VIS T

FION
0'Cc9 0°'09 o' vvy 0°'9T
SYOgUVYH
ANV SL30d
00T 00T 0’6 0’7 40 NOISIAIA
0'S S'b S'¢C 0°'¢ FONVNIZ
0P 0y 01 0°'¢ vo3ad
000§ 00s’€ 0002 00L'8  000'ST 1202 doloadida
000’Ss 005’ 000, 002’8 000'sz 020¢ 0'¢ 0'¢ 01 01 3AILNDAXA
000's 00S’€ 000L 00s's 000'sT 6107 SNOILYY3dO
000’s 00S’E 000, 002’8 000'se 8107 0’8 0L 0y 0'¢ 4705
000’s 00s’‘s 000°¢ 00,8 000°'sZ L7102 0P q'e S0 0°¢ DNIYIINIONA
H08Y1
LT R ; ; ; ) NIAVHANS
. 0'8T 0'8T 0'8T - AONVNILNIVIA
:140ddNS ATINOH (Q3LLI4INIG-NON)
JWIL 1dVd / TYNOSVYIS @31D03(0dd - . ) L40du1v
01T 011 0’8 0'¢c HLNOWSLYOd

91-10-40 LI-T0-£0 SNOILISOd SNOILISOd
1y iv Q311 T43N3d a3aLLId4aN38
aviol __lviol ATdNOH QIIdvIvsS

(5,000 ¢ NVid DONI4ddV1S




S¢

‘FONVNIL ONY ONIYFINIONT NITMLIF NOLLISOd GIHYHS INVISISSY FALLYALSININGY T

‘HLON
SPUROID
“ unyBne W pa
Isyepads sdo
N3IdO ) 1omerado
tojelsdg e JUDWdINDI
uawdinby suseuy uyog
siepads sdo uung As103
HEmOIM sjuaidned
spued [
19158 J0qIel ’ d UOLIoN Iy
] JueIsIssy
ojueH umR) 1s1jeads sdo WWPY
Aunoag M ybnouoq@ow afed utqoy e v%wﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂm%o#
1abuniod ueg m Juessissy eipues ueiLOalg
muﬂ. ulwpy JUBISISSY o .
3 ) do 1peas Aucy ao3es8d0
Aunoes 5 3)@ydose] eue UBWBI0Y 151B109dS S 3
soues wor 4 (1) jue3sissy SPUROID  co LT oo uwwﬁﬁnmm
i wupy uoae) uehy audem uepsy R
J9ISely J0gIRH BUEWRA Hieg ya[sm ablosn f
o3 Andeg (1) ue3sissy dng Isyepads sdo 1031340
Jafizuep SIOUDIN JURID 1snePads unupy BSIN0D JURISISSY rocn swinog - == juswdinbz
suopesadp - Sununodoy 1 smesg piaeg saoinlas seysnejuer pg
LR3ug m uews(o) ang auieWag Wi ) . i oL SUPING e
uoS1apUY ULYM 4
uggdog uyo
FSeW 04d v9d SueYdBK astepads sdo tidot utot 10s1nsadng
JOGIEH JAUD S0JRHSIWRUPY 22uendwon JUBISISSY = .o.c..d oneq ‘7 PRIIPROG e u_:mu.umz sonmmins - Buues|y
HINPeYs Adedy = WeysAS 1T [PjUBILOLALT = weLeg Iy eweg n IURISISSY m_.:_.u - utmMpoos Aty
uostaney ssar |eBajeing ueyssys paler g H DIMBIOW SIYD P, _.w>m i
suben ang O4d 3 22pusjupadng 1syepads sdo 13403 dneg
sy oy juelunosoy 22u10a 3199 v5d —— Joiuag 1steeds santioey u“cwuh.%mmm
o 1w an : et [ 1
unupy ulwpy . o HEIS 2591y W) 'aYy) uong Suo|ep ueAY Anoag poomyiIty aueq 1BWEDL) JBGoY
sloqng Apng usiyL yiag zpor uoy agbeuen SO MW 5 N3do
f suoyesy _ ' ¢
T saAoidwa JeBeuey 1sBEuRy *
Awsoyiny aoueuld 1Psunoy Jebeuen B 1abeusy 1ebeuew
1404 J0 1030210 J010P311G  jesousp Andag .| TPAIOORAURL o o imng bt mMorEmao juswdinba soueuRUtER
0130,
fUDDIR W OUDD Jguue) Al lsuples 3Iem fiamols eney ojAsq 13098 .so,.-u:% fiagnod pa A3uod 0% Muelj spuely
|} 1 1 [} 3 ¥
umsissy
— gy
BARDEY 21
|2suno) “£03034Q
jelauap pue
Joyaag Andag :mu“_ua..”“
[aUOUY uLAy g {ned
101294iQ
SAIND9XY

uajni praeq

(AINO SNOILISOd d311143aN3g)

ZT0C 'T AINC LY

LUVHD NOILVZINVODYO0 d3ldaroud




9¢

91T, 09077 06’9 0€9 £LE99

¥8C'¢C 6TC°C SS1°¢C 990°¢ T40°¢C

90T €T T0T 86 56 AONVYNSNI 3417 ANV Tv.LN3Id

oyt LET €ET TET 29T YIHLO \ dWOD SYIHYOM

LLE 0se €9¢ LSE 514 VvOId

S/8 658 £vs 8¢S ST1S RNEAE N

980°'1 0S0’t G10'T [451¢ 0S6 3YVO HLIV3AH
S1I43N38 IDNIUS

[43%7 T8¢ VA4 P99y 99S'v

00T 6T 6T 86T 544 JWILIINO

69/L 12T A 6€L S¢L L89 J0Ogv1 Q311I143INI9-NON

€96°¢ 068’c p18°'€ IvL'e $S9°€ AJ0gVY1 ININVINY3d

SAJIAYUIS TANNOSHAd

ASVO3HO4 ASVO3HO4d  LSVIHuO4 13sang 1SvD3¥04
TZ0Z Ad 0coz A4 610Z Ad BTOT A4 LI0Z Ad

Q.NMO.._OH_..U._.

S1I43aN349 ANV
(000 $ SADIAYIS TANNOSHIAd F1ISOdWOD




LT

2784 €T 6T €SET STTT
81¢ S0¢ [4)! 88T PLT Y3HIO TV
0s 0§ 0§ 0§ - AONVNILINIVIN S3ILITIDVS
144 194 184 8¢ 8 S3ADINY3IS ONIYIINIONAT
144 £€¢ 134 X4 0c S14Yvd TvOId1D374
6¢ 6¢ 6¢ 6¢ 6¢ ONILS3AL TVINIWNOHYIANS
TVAOWIY
Sy 44 124 194 143 d399Nd ANV INIWIAVYd
99 S99 99 99 LE TOYLINGD NOILVYLIDIAA
Sv Sy Sy 87 147 TVANIY LNTWAINO3
NOILVOTHYHI
19 €9 99 98 QS ANV ONIdVYOSANY
9L YL tL TL , 9 S1dvd LNIWAINO3
0L 0L 89 99 LL SYIVdad OVAH
89 L9 99 ¥9 64 ALTINO3S
16 06 06 S8 68 SADINYIS LOVHLINOD
66 L6 96 v6 £6 1OVHINOD ONINVITOD
68T 9GT (4]} 6¥1 LET 713S31A ANV INITOSYD
A4 S6c 68¢ S8¢ S8¢ TVAOWIY MONS

1S¥53404 1SV03¥0d  1SVDaHod 13sang 1Sv23¥04
TTOZ A4 0TOZ Ad 6102 Ad 8T0Z Ad LTOT Ad

ﬂ_mmcmﬂ..u..xn_

SAILITIOVd ANV DSNIATING 3LISOdIWO0D

(s.000) $




8¢

Hdas F109= ADISE WSdm L30daaviylm

ASY23HO03 1SVYDIHO0L 1SVYDOIUOID 13anang ASVD3IUO0L
I7Z0T AL 0T0Z Ad 6I0Z Ad 8T0C Ad £107 AL
0001
000z
000's
000"y m
’ I oy
' ' 4, ' 1 ooo !ﬂ
SL9°E S/9°E SL9'E 0z9’s 0ss’s
SNOILDACOUd NOTLAWNSNOD HMM ALTDTHIDITT
e T8 9Ig 67 687
€ € € Z Z 710 ONILV3IH
9 €9 T9 09 vS ANVYdOYdd
00T 66 /6 S6 L8 SVO TVIN1VN
€17 0Tt 80T 00T T0T IVSOdSId 31SYMm
TCT T¢T 0ct 0¢T 9¢1 dIALVM
(0344 TEY 9ty ozy 61v ALIDIYID3N3

1SY23H04 1SY>3¥04  1SvdauOd 1avang 1Sv23u0d
TZ0Z Ad 0202 Ad 6TOZ Ad 8T0T Ad LTO0Z Ad

|Dm.m010m.n_

(s,000) $




6¢

g
O
N
00
O
3
N
O
g
O
Y
i
M
©

SS [4] €S 99 Sy Y3IHLO TV
8 8 8 8 14 NOILYOOTIV LSO 1O3YIANI HN 40 J1V1S
4l LT 91 ST ST ONILNIYd ANV 39V1S0d
(44 Le [44 Lz 91 1INIWNOTIAIA TYNOISSII0Ud
(44 81 [44 ST 67 000’S$ YIANN LNIWLIND3I
ST ST ST 14" 0¢ SWYOJINN ANV DONIHLOTO
[43 [43 T€ T€ 1¢ JOVITIW ANV TIAVIL
o€ (013 013 0€ (013 4SIW -N3IIT NI SIXVL
£e (43 T€ TE (]9 TVIN3Y LNIWLIND3I 321440
[44 [47 oy oy S€ SNOILYYLSIOIY ANV SNOILLATYDISENS ‘sand
1S 6v 8y 8b LE S3SNIdXd ¥ILNdWOD
9 €9 19 65 8% S3AT1ddNS
1L 0L 69 89 89 SNOILVOINNIWIWOD ANV S3INOHdI131
99 S9 12°] <9 LL S334 MNvd
0Lt L9T ¥91 091 S4T JONVINSNI

1SVJ3HO4  ISVI3IHOd  1SYIANOA 13sang 1Sy23404
T20T A4 020% Ad 6T0Z A4 8T0Z Ad LT0T A4

el e

AALLVYLSININGY
“¢  dNVIV¥3IN3D ILISOdWOD




11

(44 44 TEY 189 EEV
1C 0c¢ (44 |1 X4 €e YIHLO TV
SZ VL €L €L €L 113NV TVNY31X3
ADOTONHDAL
LL 18 98 S8 98 NOILVINYOANI
0§ 0S 0S¢ 0o0s 152 NREY

1SVD3H04  1SVOIAOd  1SYIAHOA 13oang 15Y03404
TZ0T A4 020T Ad 610¢ Ad 8102 Ad £10¢C Ad

(s,000) $




TE

0€ 00€ 86¢C 96¢ 98T
("DL3 ‘STYSOJO¥d YO+
153n03Y “INIWAOTIWT)
ONISILYINAY
124 144 ¥C 44 [44 IVYINTID
INIWdOT13AIA
T8¢ 942 1744 €L €971 SSANISNg

ASVO3¥O4  1SVD3IHO4  1SVI3HOH i3bang 1Svo3u04
T20T A4 0Z0T Ad 6102 Ad 8T0Z Ad £T10T Ad

SRckib e

NOILOWOYd ANV DNILIMIVW FLISOdWO)D

(s.000) $




[4>

PS0'T TS0'T 0€0'T T20'T 0T0'T

€L (@4 L 0L 0L ISV LY¥vO 47109
0¢1 ocrt 0zt ozt OTT AFTOYL 1SV0D
88T 88T P81 0871 08T ASIANVHOY3W 410D
€49 TL9 YS9 149 0S9 1304

1SVD3HO0d  1SVD3IUO4  1SvHIHOL 13sang 1SV2304

TZOT Ad 0202 A4 6102 A4 8T0C A4 LTOZ A4
d3s0doud

S3ASNAdX3 DNILVYIdO YIHLO FLISOdIWOD

(s.000) $




€€

'SYVIA IFYHL OL dN OI¥Y3Id ¥ ¥O4 ¥INO-TTOY
OL g3IMOTIV 39 TIIM ALITIOVH 1IGF¥D HONS LYHL ST NOILdWNSSY AN LT0Z ‘IE ¥39W3D3d NO

FUNLYW OL GIINAFHIS SI MNVE AINIFAIAO¥L FHL HLIM ALITIDVS LIATFYD 4O INIT ONIATOATY 000°S $ INFHUND (2

"0Z0Z AMYIINVL HONOYHL FT1GVAVL TdY
%St LY LSTAHTLINI SN11d SLNFWAYY TVNINNY "ONIGNVLSLNO SYM 130 TVdIDNING NI S98¢ 40 TVLIOL ¥ ‘910Z ‘06 FNAL LY (T ‘FLON

HINOWSILIOG 10 ALID = ANVE LNIATAQUd =

TZ0ZT 0707 &10C 8107 £107Z Q107 $107 0T £107
NDENNC  0ENAL DENAL OEMAL OENNLC 0SS NAF OENAL 0E NOC 0SS NAC
=== Hmaley e ity I -
000t
non’z
000°S
000’y
BNIANVYISINO 1934
= S 0T o1 | ¥4
(Z# 3LON)
= a - - - ANVE LINIAIANOYd 3HL
(T# 3LON)
- g 07 91 1T

HLNOWS1d0d 40 ALID

SNIONVNIH 40 I2UNO0S
ASYO3u0d4  1SVO3HO4  1SYD3HO4 i35and 1SYD3404
TZ0T Ad 020T A4 610¢C Ad 810T A4 LT0T Ad

a3s0doud

(s,000) ¢




1 4

SISATVNY LINN SSIANISNg




S€E

(8£29) (00S57S) (Sov’s) (Z8?v's) (Z897%) FWOONI SNILVYIIdO 1IN

- ) = - = d3HL1O ANV JWODNI LSIHILNI
- - - ISN3IdX3 LSITHYIUNI

00S'y 0S2'€ [~AL> 008's 0SS‘E NOILLVID3dd3q
(844'1) (0s¢2'1) (g12'1) (£89'1) (4€1'1) IWOINI HNILVHILO
I8¢ 08Z¢C 7T T0Z'T 0St°¢

s A - = S3SNAdX3 ONILLYYHIHO YIHLO

8T 8T 8T 8T €T NOILOWOYd ANV ONILIAUVIA

= ¢ - S S3DINY3S TVYNOISS3H0Yd

9ge €ee 8¢¢ [443 LZ€ SALLINILN
991 291 6ST 9ST SST NOLLVHLSINIWAY TVd3INID
881'T G8T'T LUT ¥8T'T [4°74 S3LLIMIOV4 ANV DNIQIINg
601’1 780°T GS0'T 120°t £06 S1I43N39 ANV S3DIAYIS TINNOSHAd

S3ISN3IdX3 ONILVYIdO
6E0'T 0€0T 2¢0T v10'T €10T SINNIATY HDNILVHILO

1SvD3y04 1SVD3d0od 1SVD3d0d 13a5ang 1SVvI3u04
TTO0T Ad 020T Ad 6T0Z Ad 8T0Z Ad LT0T Ad

a3isodoud

(5000 ¢ LAOdAIV HLNOWS LIOd




9¢€

6E0'T 00T 0T vioT ET0T

S9 S9 S9 S9 09 YIHLO TV
SANNIAIY YIHLO

8 L L L (44

S3INNIATY NOISSIDNOD

o
—|
o
i
i
i
i
i
|
i

- = - - - Y3IHLO TV
5 3 @ 3 S SNOILYY1SID3Y
- - e 3 - S334 IOVSN d31d
c [4 T it T ONIMYVd
ST ST QT St ST 3IOVMOTd 7304
S¢t | S¢t Set S¢T S¢T S33d NOILVIAV

SANNIAIY 334

1Z43] q18 808 708 06Z
[4%4 T€C 1€C 1€¢ Sive SUYVONVH
€6S P8S LLS 048 YA S3LIINIDVS

S3ILITIDVH 40 TVLINTY

1SV23d04 1SVI23u04 1SVO3u0d 135dang 1SVI3d04
T20T Ad 0Z0¢C Ad 6T0CT Ad 8T0C Ad L10T Ad

a3isododd

140ddIV HLNOWSL1LY0d
(5.000) ¢ ~SANNIATY ONILVIILO




LE

L6S S6S 06S 8vs €8V SWOONI ONILVY3IdO LIN

- - E - - YIHLO ANV JWOINI LSTYILNI
s B A - - dSNIdX3 LSTYIUNI

0Ly oLy (4% Y44 G6E NOILLYIDIW43a
(zz1) (szt) (8TT) (zz1) (88) IWODNI ONILVHIdO
TCE 9T¢ Zoc Z0¢< 792

1L 69 99 €9 29 S3ISNIdXI ONILYYIHO ¥IHLO

- NOILOWOYd ANV SNILINAVIA

9 S S S S S3DIAYES TYNOISSIH0dd
1513 [43 1€ T€E 8¢ SALLINIIN
013 0€ 013 6¢ 6¢ NOILVYLSINIWAY Tvd3INIO
¥8 ¥8 28 8 LA SALLITIOV4 ANV ONIAQIINgG
L6 96 €6 6 69 S1I43IN39 ANV S3DIAYIS 1INNOSYH3d

S3ISNIdX3 ONILVIIdO

<
-}
Lo

161 68T 08T 64T S3INNIATY ONILVHILO

1SVI3d0d 1SvOo3y0d 1SVvOo3d0od 1395ang 1SVI3HO04
TZ0T Ad 020C A4 610C Ad 8T0C Ad LT0C Ad

a3sododd

(5.000) ¢ LAOdAUIV NIAVHANAS




8¢

ey
[
i
2
i
4
b
g
0
i
g
™~
-l

i
i
o

d3HLIO TV
SINNIATY UFHLO

™M
0
i
&l
N
P~
N
™~
N
P~

$3TvS 13nd

011 01T OTT SOT SOt SUYVYONVH

S3ILITIOVd
40 TVLNIA

1SVvO3d0d 1SVYJ3d0d 1SVYD3d0d 13a5ang 1SVY23u0d

TC0T Ad 0Z0T Ad 6T0T Ad 8T0C A4 £LT0T Ad
a3sodoud

1LAdOdUIV NIAVHANS
(5.000) ¢ ~S3ANNIATY DNILYVIIAO




6€
ZSET

YAZaE]

(oom)

SZT78)
{6%)
(sz)
(s2)
(s2)
(611)
(pL€)
(08)
(0€T1)
(00s)
(008'1)
(s86'1)
(€£0'v)

(s.000) ¢

(Zs€72)

N

L2T
(T2T2)

1SvO3y0o4
120 A4

(TZT2)

(00s'1)

S¢t
(€¥072)

1SVDIU0d

020¢C Ad

E¥0D)
s8¢

S/e

(s2)

(0s)

(o0¢g)

81T
SE8'T

1SVO3d04
6T0T A4

(SE8T) (€09°T) (09T
09E'T 000'T 507
- - (oo1)
[(VAZ49) (550'T) 029%)
§T) B (€24
(s2) - -
- - (611)
- - (vLg)
= - (08)
(00S) - -
(og6) (ss0'1) -
- = (£20'y)
ZeT 88) Yol
(€09°T) (09%v™T) B
13nand 1SY23H04d
8T0C Ad LT0T Ad SaoIydad
a3isodoiud ANIHHND HOIud

MOTd HSVD 13N FAILVINKWAD

SQUYMY ONIANNL INVYD
FYIHSAWVYH M3IN 40 IJLVLS -INIWAVLIY Lg3a

d3HLO TV

SNOANVTIZISIW ¥IHLO

ONIdWY 1Y QI3I4dIV

ONIATING TYNIWYIL J00YTY

107 ONDIYVd TYNIWYIL

SNOLLYAONTY 4004 S YVONVH
ALd3d0yd INOdNA

dN YOOH ANV NSIS3d ¥3IM3S

(vv4) LSNOD 3DN34 / INFWSSISSY I4I1aTIM
(vV¥4) MOTd AYVLOY

(vv4d) LSNOD ANV NDIS3d NOYdY HLNOS
(Vv4) 123r0%4d -LNIWIAVd INVIIXVL
(vv4) NOILDNYLSNODTY AVMNNY
SNOILIAAV TV.LIdVD

(NOILLYIOI4d3a ONIANTIXT)
JWOODNI ONILVYIdO 13N

MOTd HSVD 13N JAILYINWND

MOTd HSVYD 13N ~L30dYIV NIAVHAIS




ov

00|
=
i
2
2
y
s
M)

FWOODNI DNILVYIdO L3IN

]

I
1
1
]

JIWODINI LSIHTLINI
= B ASNIdX3 LSTHILNI

8¢ 18¢€ L8€ L8E P6€ NOILVID34dd3d
00S 2144 oEYy vov [4°1 JWODNI ONILVHIdO
§80°C £S0C 900'C 16T ove'T

T9¢ 09¢ 9s¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ S3SNIdX3 ONILVHIdO ¥3IHLO
L9 9 19 89 £ NOILOWOYd ANV DONILINYVW
A T 1T LT 1Z S3DINY3S TYNOISSI40ud
so¢ T0C 00¢ set P61 S3ILNILN
891 991 €97 0971 6ST NOILYYLSINIWAY TVY3INID
TEE 1433 ozce oce S6¢ SALLNIOVLS ANY OSNIAIINg
¥0°'1 810°T S66 1.6 {96 S1I43N3d ANV S3DIAYIS TANNOSYH3d

S3ISNIdX3 DNILVYIdO

S8S°C €05°¢C 9EV'C SLET 434 (zv# 35vd 335) SINNIATY ONILVIIHO

1Sv23d04d 1SV23¥04 1SVD3do04d 139dn4g 1SvO3u04
T20T Ad 020Z Ad 6TO0T Ad 8T0C A4 LT0T Ad

a3isodoid

(ILISOdINOD) SNOILVHILO 4709




13 4

(s,000) $

N
2]
n)|
o

1SVY23d0d
TZ0Z Ad

m
(=4
ml
(]

|

<
™~
™)

768'T

oce
(44"
8TH'T

1SVO3d04d
0Z0T A4

O
()]
q\j
!

oge

LN
™)

TS8'T

9ze
oct
88¢€'T

1SVv23d04
6T0T Ad

LN
N
mj
(3]

See

N
o)

Q181

0ze
0crt
(SE'T

135ang
8T0C Ad
a3sodoyd

o
(=
MJ
N

See

¢SLT

00€
STt
oze's

1SVY23d04
LTOT A4

Y3HLO TV
ISIANVHOYIW
SANNIAIY JYaHLO

SANNIATH NOISSIONOD

SNOSS31 4709

SAIHSYIAGIWIW 470D
SYOLVINWIS 470D
$334 4709

S3ANNIAZ3Y 334

SNOILVY3dO 4709
SANNIAIY DNILVIILO



(44

|
|

“J
A
9]
L
(=
n
)
©
o
o
g
©
N
"I
(9
(3]
d
Q
[

MOTd HSVD 13N

|
|
|

v6Z 0ST 0ST (741 0ZT PST
L8 s¢ ST LE YIHLO TV
0z 2 0z . ~ h MOTd / %ONYL dWNA NOL 3NO
0z 0z = - - - SdWNd TIYWY3HL 039
T4 . ¥4 - = . JIDIHIA ALIILN TIVIWS
(4 ¥4 - = - - LINIWAINDI 3SNOHENTD
14 14 - S - - dOLvd3V 331 N334D
o€ o€ - - - - ALIILN 39UV
o€ R : - ¥4 S 39ary¥9 3sA¥N0D 3N
0S ST Ge = - - YIMOW SNITUD ONINIVM
0s . - i 0s 5 SYIMOW WIYL
09 = - - - 09 SYIAMOW AVMYIVS
09 . 09 % g i YIAVYdS 3QID11S3d
S9 - - 09 S - 3avy¥9dn OILvd
0L £ - 0L - : Y3IMOW HONOY
08 - - 0] 02 - YIMOW NIFYD X31dIdL
L6 2 1) - g€ zs SNOLLYOIJIQOW INVYNYLSTY
SNOILIQAQV TVLIdVD
(NOLLVIDF¥d3Ia ONIANTIXT)
(42 &4 00s ot OEY vov r4:15 FWOINI ONILVYIHO L3N

1Svd3d0d 1SvD3d0od 1SYD23d04 135dngd 1SvO3u04d

TC0T Ad 0Z0TZ Ad 6T0C Ad 8T0T Ad LT0T Ad
a3isodod

(s,000) $ ;OI—H— —l—m<u n—lmz imZOHl—x<‘N&on &l—omv




) 4

8€T ELT €8T 48T CEeT JWOONI SNILVIYIHO L3N

| - - - Y3IH1O ANV JWODNI 1SIYIINI
= 5 o - - 3SN3dX3 LSTUIINI

119 SS¢€ 09¢ 09¢ L9¢ NOILVID3dd3a
L1T 08T LLT ELT SET IWODNI ONILVYIdO
Yot T6ST TSST 0zs’T 00S'T

€L (44 /4 0L 0L S3SNIdXS ONLLYHIHO ¥3IHLO
114 8y Sy 14 1014 NOILOWOYd ANV ONILIAAVIN
9 S S L 6 S3DINYFS TYNOISS340¥dd
8TT LTT 911 €T PTT SALLINLIN
9€T SET CET 0€T Set NOLLVYLSINIWAY 1vd3INIO
1474 JA44 8¢¢ 1454 €1¢ S3LLITIOV4 ANV ONIGIINgG
686 £L96 144°) €76 616 S1I4dN3d ANV S3DIAY3IS TINNOSY3d

SASN3dX3 ONILVYIdO

TES'T TZLT 6CLT €691 SE9'T SIANNIAIY DNILVHILO

1SYIO3JO4 1SVYIo3d0d 1SV23d04 1395ang 1SVYD3d04
TZ0C Ad 0C0C Ad 6T0C Ad 8T0T Ad LT0T Ad

d3isodoiud

(5.000) ¢ 3SUNOD 470D




144

|
|
|

N
N
Lo |
<
O
Lo |
)]
<
L |
:
(o]

Lo

m

3
i

dWODNI DNILV¥IdO L3aN

d3aH10 ANV JWODNI 1S3Y3LINI
N 3 dSN3IdX3 1S3HILNI

0¢ 8T 6T 6T 61 NOLLVIO3ddad
L61 Z8T 89T LY (448 FWOONI ONILVY3IdO
L6T <61 L8T 881 €8T

SISNIdX3 ONILVYYIHO dIHLO

6 I L L L NOILOWOYd ANV SONILINAVIA
€ € € 4 14 S3DINY3S TVNOISSIH0Ud
8 6L 6L LL 9L SILLITILN
87 a1 LT 91 ST NOILLVYLSININGY TVdINID
(4 €L 89 (44 69 SALLITIOVL ANV ONIQIINg
(18 €1 €T (48 4 S1I43N39 ANV S3DIAY3S 1INNOSYId

S3ISNIdX3 HNILVIIdO

|
|

<
[
(4]
<
™N
m

SSE SEE Sce S3INNIAIY ONILVHILO

1Sv23uod 1SVD3u04d 1SVI3UO04 13sand ASVIoIUO4
TZ0Z Ad 0202 Ad 6T0C Ad 8T0C A4 LT0T Ad

a3isododd

(5.000) & 3DVIAA3Id ANV AOOd




S

14

1}

| m t ] !

(=
o0
N

88T

<t N

91

SEC

o}

m m 1 1 t
]
[y |

88T

< o

91

SET

n|

I ln ] ] 1

o
m
(o]

[} 0'

| B

ST

STC

ST

T 44

FWOONI ONILVYIJO 1IN

YIHLO ANV JWODNI 1SIHILNI
ISNIdX3 LSTYILINI
NOILVID3Ydd3ad

JWOONI ONILVYIdO

S3SN3IdX3 ONLLYYd30 ¥3aHLO

NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINYVI

S3DIAYIS TVYNOISSIH0Ud
SN

NOILYYLSINIWAY TVd3INID
S3ILNIDV4 ANV SNIQ1ing
S1I43NI9 ANV S3DIAYIS TINNOSYHId

S3SNIdXd ONILVIIdO

S3INNIATY DNILVHIHO

1SV23d0d
TZ0T Ad

1Sv23do04d
020T Ad

1SvD3y0d
6T0T Ad

13sang
8T0C Ad
a3asodoud

1SVI3d0d
L10T Ad

dOHS Odd

(s.000) ¢




9P

v 0Z 2z (774 59 IWOONI ONILVHIdO LIN

- - - - - d3IHLO ANV IWOINI LSIAHIZLINI
5 2 - - dSNIdX3 LSIFHILNI

L 8 8 8 8 NOILVIO3dd3d
T8 84 08 8L €L FWOONI ONILVHIdO
v v F42 (22 147

- - . S3SN3dX3 DONILVYY3dO ¥3HLO

S S S S 14 NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINYVIA
T 14 T ¥ 9 S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIHI0Ud
T T T T T SAILILN
S S S S S NOLLVYLSINIWAY 1VdINID
6 8 8 8 L S3LLINIOV4 ANV ONIQIINg
£¢ [44 zc 144 12 S1I4IN3d ANV S3DIAY3IS 1INNOSHId

S3ISN3IdX3 ONILVHIdO

SCT € [4 (444 TT

(o]
i
NI
L]

SANNIATY DNILVHILO

1SVvD3d04d 1SVYOA04 1SVO3d04 135ang 1SVvOau04
TC0Z Ad 020C Ad 6T0C Ad 8T0T Ad LT0T Ad

d3asodoud

(s,000) $ mﬂh O_..—..<]— : Z Hm




VA4

(43 42 SS0°L 6569 ov6'9 ¥S6'9 FWOONI ONILVAIIJO 13N

- - daH1O ANV JWOINI LSIHILINI
E ¥ 2 3 7 ISNIdX3 LSTHIALNI

Sz8 0S8 : 0S8 918 008 NOILVIO3dd3a
£00°8 S06'L 608, 964, 4 TAY FWOINI ONILVY3IdO
9 LE9 S79 <19 9vs

0cT 0zt oz¢t ozer oTt S3SNIdX3 ONILVYIIHO ¥3HLO

& : = - S NOILOWOYd ANV ONILIAUVIA

b 3 S3DIAY3AS TYNOISS3404d

[44" 6ET LET €€t 144 S3ALLITLLN
6 8v Ly 17 Sy NOLLYYLSINIWAY TvY3INID
oce oge 1343 €1e A4 S3LLINIDV4 ANV ONIAIIng

- = 2 S1I43N38 ANV S3IDIAYIS 1INNOSHId
S3ISN3dX3 DNILVYIdO

8t9'8 TrS’8 VEDP'S 89¢€’8 00€'8 S3INNIAIY ONILVIEIHO

1SVvO3404 1SVvJ3d04 1SVO3U0d 135ang LSvo3au04
TZ0T Ad 020T A4 6T0C Ad 810C Ad LT0T Ad

a3isododd

(000 3 L30d3iAvil




8v

8598 rs’s PEP'S 89¢'S 00’8
¥8 ¥8 01T JAL 00€ YIHLO TV
SIANNIATY ¥IHLO
FJWOINI LSTUILINI
958 85t'8 pze's 121°8 000’8 SALLINIDVA
SIILITIOVA
40 TVLNIY

1SVYD3d0d 1SVvO3d0od 1Sv23d04 13sdang A1SVO3d04d

TZO0Z Ad 0Z0T A4 6T0C Ad 8T0CZ A4 LT0T Ad
a3asodoud

130d3avil
(s.000) 3 ~SANNIATY DNILVIIdO




6v

(e85) (s8s) (04s) (89s) (zov) FWOINI ONILVYIHO L3N

- = | - - d3HLO ANV JWOINI 1S3d9LNI
5 = = - - dSN3dX3 LSTYIINI

- - - - - NOLLVIDIdd3d
(e89) (s8s) (0ss) (895) (zov) JWOINI ONILVIIJO
€85 §8% 0Zs 89S 79%

- - - - - S3ISNIAX3 DNILYHILO YIHLO
T4 114 414 20z 20z 107 NOLLOWOYd ANV DONILINYVIA
3 - - - T S3IDIAYAS TYNOISSIH0Yd
- - - - - S3LLILLN
4 8¢ €T 0€ Y4 NOLLVYLSINIWGY Tvd3IN3D
S S € S z S3LLITIDV4 ANV ONIQTINg
X 0S¢ Zve Tee gee SLI43IN38 ANV SADIAYIS TINNOSYId

S3ASNIdX3 ONILVIIdO

= = - SINNIATY ONILVHEILO

1Sv2o3d0d 1Sv23do4d 1SvD3d04d 135ang 1SVYO3¥04
TZ0T Ad 0202T Ad 6TO0Z Ad 8T0T Ad LT0T Ad

a3sododd

(5,000 ¢ J0LDIUIA IAILNDIX3I




0

S

(9s9)

(959)
969

0S

6T

(8§

1SVYO3d04
TZ0T Ad

(s,000) $

(b19)

(vv9)
P9

0s

8T

945

1SVY23H04
020T A4

(zes)

(ze8)
Z<s

0S¢

8T

¥9S

1Svd3yd04
6T0Z Ad

(r20°T)

00s

L1

¥SS

(£s8)

(£s8)
ZS8

0S¢

LT

68S

135ang
8T0T Ad
a3is0ododd

1SVI3u04
LT0C Ad

SWOONI ONILVYIdO 1IN

Y3aH1O0 ANV IWODNI LSIYILNI
ISNIdX3 LSTHYILNI
NOILVIO3dd3a

FWOINI ONILIVHIdO

S3ISNIAdXE ONILVYHIHO ¥IAHLO
NOILOWOYd ANV SNILINYVIA

S3DINY3S TVNOISSIH0Ud
S3ILNILN

NOLLYYLSINIWAY TVYINID
S3ALLIIOV4 ANV ONIATINg

S1143N39 ANV S3IDIAYIS TINNOSYAd
S3ASN3IdX3 ONILVHIdO

SANNIAIY ONILVHIHO

VP ER




15}

(£8%) (eLv) (zov) (stv) (z6€) FWOOINI ONILVYIHO L3N

- Y3HLO ANV IWODNI LSIYILNI
iy A . 5 - 3SN3dX3 LSTHILINI

- - - - - NOILLVIDIUdIa
(£8v) (eLv) (zov) (sv) (z6g) IWOONI ONILVYIdO
8%y (332 (4517 (322 T6¢

- - - - - S3ISNIdXT ONILYHIO ¥IHLO
t v 12 14 14 NOILLOWOYd ANV ONILIHdVIW
. - . : < S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd
- - - - - SILLITLLN
b1 i b1 b1 z1 NOLLYYLSINIWAY Tvd3INID
ord L1 LT ST - S3LLINIDVH ANV ONIQIING
6trtr 8P L2y Aty 9L€ SLI43IN3Q ANV SADIAYIS TINNOSYId

SASNIdXT ONILVYI4O

= = - SANNIAIY ONILVAHIdO

1SV23d04d 31SVI23d04 1SV23404d 135ang 1SVv23d04
TZ0T A4 020T A4 6T0Z Ad 8T0C Ad LT0Z Ad

d3sodoid

(s.000) 5 ONTYIINIONS




[4=

(s,000) $

S69

013

(£99)
799

) 9

S8

69%

1SVO3u04d
TZ0T Ad

989

(013

(+s9)
¥S9

01T

¥8

LS

1SVYI23d04
020 Ad

689

01

1€

(159)
TS9

oct

€8

Svy

1Sv23d04
6TO0T Ad

699

o1

[43

(v29)
¥29

oTt

18

019 4

1395ang
8T0C Ad
a3isododd

989

12

€€

(sg9)
=)

0Tt

6S

€9

1SVIO3A04
LT0C Ad

FWODNI ONILVY3dO L3N

d3HLO ANV JWODNI LSFHILNI
JSNIdX3 LS3YILNI
NOILVIO3dd3a

FWOIDNI HNILVY3IdO0

SASNIdX3 ONILYYI4O ¥3IHLO

NOILOWOYUd ANV DONILINYVIA

SADINYIS TYNOISSIHOUd
SALLIILN

NOILVYLISINIWAY TVIINID

SALLITIOV4 ANV DNIQIINgG

S1I4IN39 NV S3IDIAYIS 1INNOSUId

SASNIdX3 ONILVYIdO

SaNNIATY ONILVHIAO

FONVNIL




€

S

{90€°T) (9gC'T) 96T T (8€0°T) (SpS'T) IWOINI ONILVYIHO L3N

- - - - - YIHLO ANV IWODNI LSIHUIINI
- - - - - ISNIAX3 1STYILNI
pE Ge 6€ 6€ (42 NOLLVIDIdd3a
(zL2°1) (toz't) (£s1'1) (z60'1) (cos‘t) IWOINI SNILYYIJO
LT TOoC'T ZST'T 7601 €0S'T

. - - - - S3SN3IdX3I ONILLYYIHO Y3HLO
4 z 4 z z NOLLOWOYd ANV ONILINYVIW
- - - - - S3DINYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd
T T I I - S3AILIIILN
zs 15 0S 6% 187 NOLLYYLISINIWQY TYY3INID
15 0s 61 8t LY SILLITIDVL ANV ONIGIINg
991’1 L60°T SS0'T L66 €IY'1 S1I43N3g ANV SIDIAY3IS TINNOSHIAd

S3ASNIdX3 ONILVHIdO

SINNIATY ONILVHIHO

1SY23¥04
T20T Ad

1SVY23u04d
020T A4

1SVO3¥04
6T0C Ad

1395ang
8T0TC Ad
a3isodoiud

1SvO3do4
£LT0C Ad

JONVNILINIVIN

(s,000) $




14°]

619 TE9 €€9 9 CEL FWODNI DSNILVHILO 13N

T T T T T U3HLO ANV JWODNI 1SIHIINI
= = 3 i . ASN3dX3 LS3YILNI
91L 9zL T€L 1374 8¥L NOILVIDIA4d3a
96 v6 L6 66 ST FWODNI ONILVH3dO
02T V61T 14 &4 | ¥4 44 €LTC

09 209 889 885 88S S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIHO Y3IHLO
[4 [4 [4 [ T NOILOWOYd ANV DONILIAUVIA
ve 9¢é €¢ 9¢ €e S3JINY3S TVYNOISS3H40Yd
€¢t TZT 61T 91T 91T SALLINLLN
ovT 8€T €E€T o€T o€t NOLLVYLSINIWAY Ivd3INID
8871 98T €8T LLT SLT S3LLITIOV4 ANV ONIQIINg
1’1 6111 860'T T80T pPET'T S1I43IN39 ANV S3IDINYAS TINNOSYId

S3SNiIdX3 HONILVHIdO

91€£°¢C 88¢C°¢C X 44 0TZ’T 88T'C SINNIATY ONILYHILO

1SVYO3¥ 04 1SVO3d0d 1SVD3d0od 1395ang 1SVDO3u04
TTO0T A4 020C A4 6T0T Ad 8TO0Z Ad LT0T Ad

a3isodoud

SANNd A3 LOIYLSTANN
_agi mmDmm<I ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ




SsS

S3ANNIATY NOISS3IONOD

STET 88TT EVTT 0¢cTT 88TC

€6 €6 €6 €6 68 "Y3HLO TV
SINNIATY ¥IHLO

9 S ) S S

O
QO
(=)
(o)
LN
o
0
3
(5]
O
3
o
te]

S$37VS 13and

088 ¥58 T8 508 S6Z
y1c vie 1454 1474 0t1¢ JOVYHO0A ANV 3DVIIVHM
00¢ 08T 0971 0sT 0sTt SNOILVY1SIOIY
SPe 0543 See Y43 Y43 S334 ONTJOONW
ocrt ozt 8TT 91T 0Tt ONIAUVd
S3INN3IA3Y 334
£L69 P69 269 169 ¥£9 S3LLITIOVA

S3ILITIDVd 40 TVLINIY

1SVYD3¥0od A1SYD23d04 1SVIO3404 135ang 1SVIO3d0d

TC0Z Ad 020 Ad 6T0C Ad 8T0¢C Ad LTI0C Ad
aasododd

SANNAd d31DIHLSTINN
(s.000) 3 SANNIAITY DONILVEIdO




9

TE0T Zt6 <8 09Z 299 IJONVIVE ANNd ONISOT1D

8 6 76 86 [€19) MOTd4 HSVD 1aN f

- 5 = 09 = SAYYMY LNVHEDO
SINNIAIY ¥d3IHLO

€T 4 (4 9 [23

€T c 14 L F SINIWIDVIdIY HY3LNdIWOD

T - = Sss S FAVYMIHOS ANV ALIYdND3S 1H0d

3 S = < LT d3AY3ES 3DONVHOX3 3114

- [4! NOILVOIlddV LNVYO 3NV LSV
SNOILIAAV 1V.1IdVD

SNOILVYIdO A9 A3AIAOYUd SANNA
13N -318VAVd SLINNODDV

t |\'
&)}
(N Lnl
(o)
(N} wl
(&}
Q|
=i
(] gl

tl

91L 92L 1€L TvL 8vL NOILVIDTdd3d

SIN3IWiSNcav
(619) (1€9) (€€9) (1v9) (zes) JWOONI HONILVYIdO 1IN
Lv6 S8 09Z 299 089 3ONVIVE ANNd SNIN3dO

1Sv23d04 A1SVI3du04d 1SvO3u0d | 135ang 1SvO3d0d
T20T Ad 020C Ad 6T0C Ad 8T0C Ad L10C Ad

a3sododd

MO’d HSVD 13N -SANNd A3 LDIALSTANN
(o002 SHOGUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ




LS

=) (&3] o) [93) PE FWOINI ONILVHIHO L3N

T i 1 1 T YIHLO ANV JWOINI LSTYILNI
= & = < = JSNIdXT 1STHILNI
09 9 29 g9 S9 NOILVIOIYd3d
99 T9 QS LS 86 JWOJINI ONILVIIdO

n
in)
(=
n
il
2l
ol

4 » 3 S3SNIdX3 ONILVYIHO ¥3H.LO

5 2 - NOILOWOYd ANV DONILINYVIA

= ¥ S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0dd

- - SALLNILN
S & S s 14 NOLLYYLSINIWAY TVY3INID
0S 0S 0s 0§ Z S3AILINIDVL4 ANV ONIAIINg

= S1I43IN39 ANV SIDIAYES TINNOSYHId
S3ISN3dX3 HNILVHIdO

ITT T1T TTT LOT Yot SANNIATY ONILVHEILO

1SvO3d0od 1SVYOo3u0d 1SVvI3u04 135ang 1SVORI04
TZ0T Ad 0C0<T A4 6T0T Ad 8T0C Ad LT0T Ad

aisodold

ONIDAIAA HONIVH
SUYOHAVH ANV SLA0d 40 NOISIAIQ

(s,000) $




8S

A
v
3
L
i
t
lal
N
Q)
i
3
o
Ly

(23]
(@]
»
(&)
ol

Y3HLIO TV
SINNIAIY ¥3HLO

coT 4]} [40)8 86 96

2 a 5 g = Y3H10 TV
8 8 8 A & SNOLLYYLSIOIY
S8 S8 S8 Z8 08 $334 39vVsSn d3ld
6 6 6 6 6 IOVMOT4 13Nnd

S3ANNIAZIY 334

B - = = - SUYONVH
\ - - - SILLITIDVA

S3ILITIDVH 40 TV.LINIY

1SV23¥04 1Sv23d04d 1Sv23d04 1395dandgd 1SVvD3do04

TZ0TZ A4 0Z0Z A4 6T0Z Ad 8TO0C Ad LTOZ Ad
a3isododd

ONIDAIUA JOFAVH
(s.000) 8 S3ANNIAIY ODNILVAEIHO




6S

|

in|
N
(o]
:
A
0
3
(=]
O
g
N
in|
M
3
7o}

JONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

MOTd HSVD 13N f

SANNIAITY ¥3aH10

1] N’
(281
il \D!
M
i
o
v ml
™)
v ml
O

+

t
)
1
]

YI4SNVYL SANNd

(s2) (s2) (S2) (62) (0€)
(s2) (s2) (s2) (s2) (p) SNOANVTTIDSIW ¥IHLO
- - . - (z1) S371d ¥3AN34
- - - - (»1) SIVHM SHIAvE
SNOILIQAV 1V.LIdVD
- . - o o SNOILVY¥3dO
5 19 g 85 66 A€ d3AIAOYd SANNS
- - - - - 13N -378VAVd SINNODDV
09 z9 z9 S9 9 NOILVYIDIdd3d
SIN3IWisncayv
(€) () (9) () 149 dWODNI ONILVYIdO 1IN
€9 £09 9LS £vs bLY FONVIVE ANNd DNINIdO

1SVO3¥04d 1Sv23d04 1SVYD3d0d 13abang 1SYD23¥04

T20T Ad 020T Ad 6T0C Ad 8T0T A4 LTO0T Ad
a3sodoid

MOTd HSVD L3N -ONIDAFAA JOAuVH
(o00rs | SHOGUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA




09

[€9) ) [§2) [§2) (€3] JWODNI SNILVYIdO 13N

- - - - d3HLO ANV IWODNI LSIUILINI
- = ISN3dX3 LSTHIUNI
: = o - - NOILVID3dddd

(s) (v) (+) (v) (2) FWODNI ONILYHIHO

S
ol
ol
ol
00|

o i 3 S3SNIdX3 ONILVYIdO Y3HLO

6 8 8 8 L NOILOWOYUd ANV DONILINEVIA

o 2 & T S3DINYES TYNOISSI40Yd
- - S3LLIILN
T T T T i NOLLVYLSINIWAY TVdINID
§ = S3LLTIIOV4 ANV SNIATINg

e 2 S1I43NIE ANV SIDINYIS T1INNOSHId
S3ASNIdX3 HDNILVYIdO

)
Ln)|
n|
|

ol

S3NNIATA DNILVHIJO

1SvO3yod 1SVYO3A04 1SVD23d404 135ang 1Svd3d04d
TZ0C Ad 0c0¢ Ad 610C Ad 8T0C Ad LT0C Ad

aisodord

ANOZ 3AdViL NDIIZHOS
ooe)s SHOGUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIA




T9

LT Z€ 9¢ [12 2 FONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

(s) (¥) (¥) (v) () MOTd HSVD 13N ‘

SINNIAIY Y3IHLO
UFISNVIL SANNS

SNOILIAQAV 1VLIdVD

SNOILVY3dO
(s) () () (¥) (z) A9 d3AINOUd SANNA

5 3 13N -319VAVd SINNODDV
- - NOILVIO3dd3ad
SLINIWLsSNcav

(s) (v) (¥) () (2) IWODNI DONILVHI4O L3IN

JONVIVE ANNd DNIN3dO
1SVYD3d04d 1SVD3¥0od 1SVv23H04 1395dng 1SVvO3d04
TZO0T Ad 020Z Ad 6T0C Ad 8T0T Ad LT0T Ad
a3sodoud

MOTd HSVD 13N -INOZ 3aViLl NOIIHOAH
o e SUHOGUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIQ




<9

ST 9¢ Ly 4 9T 1 44 FWOODNI DNILVHIJO LIN

- = = - = Y3IHLO ANV JWODNI LSIYILNI
s = - - - ISNIdX3 LSIHILNI
= NOILLVIO3dd3a

ST 9z ST 9¢ vc FWOINI DNILVAIIdO

- s 3 > = S3SNIdX3 ONILVYHIdO d43HLO

- = = - = NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINAVIA

12 0c¢ e [44 [44 SdJIAY3IS TVYNOISS340dd
- S3LINILN

= Z NOILVYISININGY TVHINID
- - - - - S3ALLITIDV4 ANV DNIAIINgG

T b . g = S1I43IN3d ANV S3IDIAYIS TINNOSH3d
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHILdO

14 9% 97 8b (12 SINNIAIY DNILVYIJO

1Sv23d04d 1SvO3404 1Svo3N04 1395ansg 1SVYO3¥04
TZ0Z Ad 020¢C Ad 610C Ad 8T0C Ad £L10C Ad

a3isodoid

ANMNd NVOT DNIATOATY
ooo)s SUYOFUYVH ANV SLHO0d 40 NOISIAIQ




€9

)
0
[y}
00
-]
o
o
<&
™~
(5]

;
La!
3
4
i

AONVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D

e

MOTd HSVD 13N

vl Lnl
(o)}
1] \DI
<
[ Ol
|
il gol
)]
11 wl
o)

YIISNVEL SANNS

0L 0z S9 0T PI
01 0LT S9T 091 44" SINIWAYdIY NYOT
(oo1) (0sT) (oo1) (os1) (o€T) SNVYO1 MaN

ALIALILDV NVO1

SNOILVY3dO
A9 d3dIAOUd SANNd

13N -379VAVd SINNODDV

(¥ Lnl
o

ri KD!
o

[N} U')|
oN

&l

(N q-l
oN

- - NOILVIO3Ydad

SIN3IWLSNCav
sz 9z Sz 9z vz JWODNI DNILVHIdO L3N
882 e TST 91T 8z JONVIVE ANNd DNINIdO

1SV23d04d 1SvD3do4d 1SVYO3¥04 139ang 1SvO3u0o4

TZ0Z Ad 0Z0Z Ad 6T0T Ad 8T0T Ad LT0T Ad
a3isodoiud

MOTd HSVD L3N -ANNd NVO1 DNIATOATY
SYOFUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIQ

(s,000) $




1 4°)

S6T avse) €ES (€18T) (ovE™E) FIWOONI ONILVYIdO L3N
(1) (¥) (2) (s) (€) Y3IHLO ANY JWODNI LSTUIINI
(94) 9T (12) 1¢ z6 ISNAdX3 LSTYIINI
S/T 90¢€’9 (¥) £20’9 1€0'9 NOLLYIDOIdd43a
€ LLL'T 9Sb oge’s viL'T IWODNI ONILVYIdO
99 TweTT 9% 606'0T 9V TT
(0sT) 120'tT (191) 010'T TL1'T SASNIdXT ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO
(€9) G6C (€91) 68T 8v¢ NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINIAVI

S3ADINY3S
8St 189 012 gep €22 TYNOISS3d0ud
(£8) L6L (s6) 682 +88 SILLITLLN

NOILLYYISININGY

(£8) 599 (z6) 0€9 44 IV4aINID
S3LLITIDVS

(821) €6TC (£02) $19°T 128’ dNV ONIQ1Ing

S1I43N3g
£8 068’S 18274 8vZ’9 L08'S ANV S3DIAYIS TINNOSHId

S3ISNIdX3I DNILVYIAdO
69 6IEPT TTT 6ETPT 0STvT SINNIATY ONILYVHIHO

JONVIHVA
13sang l3sang JONVIHVA  1SY33304 Lisang

oL 8T0Z A4 13asang 10T A4 L1002 A4

._.m_...wn__..m __9350d0o¥d

LT0T A4

SISATVYNY 139ang ILISOdWO)




55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 0§37

[%4]
b

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorize the Executive Director to approve the request from Redhook
Brewery to install split rail fencing as depicted in the attached diagram and
in accordance with the memorandum from Maria J. Stowell, PE, Manager -
Engineering, dated June 6, 2017 and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\RedHookFencing 0617.docx

(OO TAKING YOU THERE

A

oy fo (Y 3 AN ¢ s e e YR ALY B 81 Cariafan i gy ey g PR PO
phr BO3-433-8088 fax: 803-427-8433 Www. neassdey org



MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director (,fy\/\

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager_ UQU"‘\;U}"-/
Date: June 6, 2017
Subject: Event Area Fencing - 1 Redhook Way

In 2015 the Board approved a request from Redhook Brewery (Redhook) to install split rail fencing to enclose
its lawn area between Pease Boulevard and the brewery. Fencing is needed whenever Redhook hosts an
outdoor event so that the City of Portsmouth and the NH Ligquor Commission can issue their permits of

assembly.

Redhook is now requesting to add a second fenced in area as shown on the attachments. PDA staff
recommends that you seek Board approval to allow fencing as requested. Currently, Redhook installs and then
dismantles orange construction fence each time it holds an event. Besides being more convenient, permanent
fencing would look better. The approval should be contingent upon the following stipulations:

1. Lawn under and around the fence continue to be maintained.
2. Redhook call DigSafe and procure a PDA dig permit before installation.

At the next board meeting, please ask the Board to approve the request by Redhook to install the split rail
fencing as described.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\Redhook Event Area Fencing 6.6.17.docx

TAKING YOU THERE







z

o Y(

55 intsrnational Drive, Porlsmouth, N 03

o
z
>

o
&y
¥

1

o]
»m

c<
—Mi=
Tz
o%|l>
29|
-=<
—m
<z
=l

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorize the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with the City
of Portsmouth Police Department for the purpose of conducting emergency
vehicle operator’s training courses at Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease through December 31, 2017; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated June 7, 2017, and

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\ROE COP 0617.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

NN

o fad A 93 3 0 f t 3¢ Ty e £ Y A R IR YRy ar PN o A TN ~
GO3-435-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 WWW. Reasedav. org



PEASE

AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT

36 Alrling Avs. |, Portsmouth, MH 03801

Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Directo, L

From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director éb Q,(b

Date: 6/7/2017

Subj: City of Portsmouth Police Department Right of Entry

The City of Portsmouth Police Department (COP) is requesting a Right of Entry to use a
portion of the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease for the purpose of conducting
an emergency vehicle operator’s training course through December 31, 2017. COP is
the Airport Law Enforcement Agency in our Airport Security Plan and serves as a
mutual aid first responder to the airport. All training classes will be coordinated with
Airport Operations and contained to the non-movement area of the airport.

I request that you seek Board of Directors approval at the June 15, 2017 meeting to
approve the Right of Entry for the use of Portsmouth International Airport at Pease for
the emergency vehicle operator’s training. Attached is a copy of the Right of Entry.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

OO0OO0O TAKING YOU THERE



v

-

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

May 30,2017

Chief David Mara
Portsmouth Police Department

3 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry - North Apron
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Chief Mara:

This Right of Entry will authorize the City of Portsmouth Police Department (*COPPD”)
to enter upon a portion of the above referenced Premises (see Exhibit A) for the purpose of
conducting, at its sole risk, an emergency vehicle operator’s training course and for no other use
without the express written consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). This Right of
Entry shall be valid through December 31, 2017 provided that COPPD has completed the Airport
Security Identification Display Area (“SIDA”) requirements as outlined in Paragraph 6. This Right
of Entry shall terminate at midnight on December 31, 2017 (the “Term™).

The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense
to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such
rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time.

1, The COPPD understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance

and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

2. COPPD understands and acknowledges that for each specific period of use
requested during the Term, COPPD shall coordinate with and shall obtain prior approval from the
Pease Development Authority Airport Management Department for use of the Premises.
Authorization to use the Premises shall be granted on a “first come first served” basis.

COPPD understands and agrees that it will not enter the premises or conduct emergency
vehicle training during the Term of this Right of Entry without the express prior approval of PDA.

3. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of the

- TAKING YOU THERE

‘



Chief David Mara

Portsmouth Police Department
May 30, 2017

Page 2

COPPD's officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their
invitation or the invitation of any one of them.

4. To the extent caused by the negligence of COPPD, COPPD’s agreement herein that
any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature below constitutes its agreement to
assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage to property and bodily injury or
death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents
or contractors upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein.
COPPD expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss,
damage, bodily injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of COPPD’s use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization.
COPPD further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development
Authority, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims,
demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorneys’ fees arising out of COPPD’s use
of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken by it in connection with or pursuant to
this authorization subject, however, to the extent of available insurance coverage afforded to the

COPPD.

5. COPPD, expressly waives all claims against PDA for any such loss, damage, bodily
injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of COPPD’s possession and/or use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities by it under this Right

of Entry.

6. Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of set forth in Sections 4 and 5, COPPD
shall be under no obligation to PDA in respect to such matters described above in existence prior
to the effective date of this ROE or caused by the negligence of PDA, its officers, agents or

employees.

7. COPPD and any agent or contractor of COPPD providing to the Pease
Development Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a
limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease
Development Authority as an additional insured, automobile liability insurance in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) and evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory

limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall to the extent obtainable
contain (i) a provision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of the COPPD,
which would otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall
affect or limit the obligation of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained,
(i1) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30)
days prior written notice by registered mail to Pease Development Authority, (iii) provide that the
insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iv) a



Chief David Mara

Portsmouth Police Department
May 30, 2017

Page 3

provision that any liability coverage required to be carried by COPPD shall be primary and non-
contributing with respect to any liability coverage carried by the Pease Development Authority.

8. COPPD covenants and agrees that at no time during the use of the North Apron
shall any training be performed within 200 feet of the area utilized by the National Guard.

9. COPPD hereby acknowledges that vehicles transiting Flight Line Road from Gate
13 and proceeding to the North Ramp shall pass through property under the control of the New
Hampshire Air National Guard (“NHANG Cantonment Area”). The COPPD hereby
acknowledges and agrees for itself, its contractors, agents, servants and invitees that vehicle trips
through the NHANG Cantonment Area shall be as limited in number as is reasonably possible,
shall observe the 15 MPH speed limit, and shall be made in vehicles which are lighted and marked
as required in the sole discretion of the PDA Airport Operations Manager.

10.  The North Apron is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area
(“SIDA”). Designated representatives of the COPPD will be required to obtain security badges
and qualify as escorts in order for representatives, employees and agents of the COPPD to gain
access to and remain on the North Apron. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the
requirements of the Pease International Airport Security Program must be met. Prior to accessing
the North Apron, all persons providing SIDA escort must undergo verification of their criminal
history for the past ten (10) years, attend a training class that is offered no more than once every
two weeks and pay any applicable fees. Information regarding escort requirements can be
obtained by calling the Airport Management Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday through
Friday, 8:00 am. to 5:00 p.m. No representative, employee or agent of the COPPD will be
allowed in the SIDA without escorts meeting the requirements of the Pease International Airport

Security Program.

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the
consent of the COPPD to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me in advance of

commencement of the term.

Sincerely,

id R, Mullen

Executive Director



Chief David Mara
Portsmouth Police Department

May 30, 2017
Page 4

Agreed and accepted thist%ay of /775‘&/ , 2017
[4

Portsmouth Police Department
; -‘WM(\

uly Authorized

ce Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

PAROE\COP\COPPIROE 201 7.dacx




EXHIBIT A
PREMISES



\ ET?XE)A \ s '

RAINING VAR AN
BB RS 5 0 A
BEEBYACT o84 (

—

e

nght of Entry Exhibit DESIGNED BY: MRM DATE: 631117 SCALE: 1"=600"

* PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

pUngingsricad Rusnhangiaet spron freking paumisax




o Y
>
m j(

55 intamational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

lw)
»m
c<
—|Ew
T Z
o%]>»
o]
=
~ |~

Director Torr:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Summit Land Development, LLC
for the premises located at 160 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; all on terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated June 8, 2017, attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\Concept Plan-Summit 061 7.docx

ph:

e .y p
o100

TAKING

G03-433-8088

603-427-0433

Y OU

THERE

WWW Daase 3@%‘“)?‘;



¥

o
> m
c<
M=
sl 4
o°|»

|-~
Z

>
>N
“zl>m

MEMORANDUM

To: Dave Mullen, Executive Director w

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineering {/{J@JI‘,:QV
Date: June 8, 2017

Re: Proposed Development at 160 Corporate Drive

Summit Land Development, LLC is proposing to develop fand at 160 Corporate Drive,
The proposed project involves the construction of a 97,700 square foot building
including 15,000 square feet of office space on two floors and 82,700 square feet of
manufacturing and warehouse space. In addition, the project includes the construction
of associated site improvements such as parking, landscaping, loading area and utilities
(see attached site concept plan and building elevations). The lot is 8.67 acres, has
already been subdivided, and is located in the Airport Business Commercial Zone. The
building will be constructed in two phases. The first phase includes all the office space
and 26,800 square feet of manufacturing/warehouse space. The remaining 55,900
square feet of manufacturing/warehouse space will be constructed in phase 2.

The proposed project will impact the 100" wetland buffer for Hodgson Brook. However,
the brook lies across the street and is physically separated from the site by Corporate
Drive. Due to the brooks location on the opposite side of Corporate Drive, staff does
not believe there will be negative effects to the brook due to the proposed construction.
However, a Conditional Use Permit will be required which will be administered by the

City of Portsmouth.

At the June 15 Board of Directors meeting please request concept approval for the
proposed development. This will allow the applicant to proceed through the City
process including review by the Technical Advisory Committee on July 5, Conservation
Commission on July 12 and the Planning Board on July 20.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\160 Corporate Concept.doc

TAKING YOU THERE

T PN R T R
phy 803-433-8008 7 SU3-427.0433



1L

-

¥
TS T
B0 NODIMMLENOD

WININ 04 YOS 0L CILLINGRS O Td QNN NN
¥ AN 03O0 30 TS TIeM SHINWLTH O3S0008S THL ¢
MS00HS B QU (MEOVOV NMOR T JIve0LO0S B
E)
FIVHLNT 5
3 LA
oy Ex
AMOMNOES
L FEWHe J00 MU OELTSMOD 3 OCTIVIS MUOR LB TV T
ST MOUOMMISHOD MO4 Wi0-80 DOe0 O M3 T
mey ENOUVIGMGEY SI0M B4 £3 980 0 MRiFW

B
hoir '1 5
‘1 '-.\'\.__
R g 1, \ A\
| 5 5 4
TE E - g\:
IE I A
=l g a3 _
E g’ !
& Y
H
:
]
i
£
i s s 53

seasteeny

23233
i ;

gggézsgagggsg

P R

e =~ oA e o ]
B E 5 g i
A
§ &% 3>
P E
- o - 3=
MR § 3
g 2 IR R CH Ei
d L] =
ez Mg n g B4 B S
Bed dpyy § 8 2 ox e of
FE IR N
d e b L
EL ¥
ge A
é g .:?E B 2
R H
a =p i
CUENT THS COCLMENT 15 PRESMNED 43
SUMMIT LAND DEVELDPMENT, LLC Pacan o PSTRUMKT OF MIWCE )
E 340 CENTRAL AVENUE, SUITE 202 e! Tanner Intarnational Ao T bty — Y
7} DOVER, NH 03820 ssoclates,|Inc. Traceport Refiooued oitwarto o | 3 ISSUED FOR POA BOARD APPROV/ /08, Py
n O a 100 Iemaliveat e, 385, Fartwswsih, 16| G380} e ey T |4 JOOK PLANS, 1SSUED FOR PDA REVEW 08/0217] %
B ar )l GLELS Tl {603) A11~7530 P (B33) 431-000 Mok wew.bopirimmar.com | S5 SRER PARGR Tk Ted |5 WISCELLANEOUS REVISIONS 05/08/17 3
R ¥ (J" E PROPOSED MANUFACTURING & OFFICE BUILDING © Copyright JOI7 Hopls, Tonmer & Assecialen, ine PONISON] OFHIA 7 S0X PLANS. ISSUED FOR PDA REVEW ©4/D3/17 A
60 CORPORATE DRIVE = reae s
- SCALE) DATE: CESEED BYF DRAWN B |CHECKED BY| 1 ISSUED FOR 03/2817
i i PORTSMOUTH. N A5 DeOm I MARCH 28 2017 I e l sut l wo [ Fev REVISION DESCRPTION DATE




D FRONT ELEVATION

A-201 / 116" = 10"

\._}/ SIDE ELEVATION

@ 16" = 10"

EXTERIOR FINISHES AND ELEMENTS

ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE BLOK.
COLOUR - GREY

ALUMINUM PANELS
COLOUR ~ BLACK

03 - ALUMINUM PANEL PROJECTIONS AT

PERIMETER OF QPENINGS
- COLOUR - CORPORATE GREEN

04 MICRO RIB INSULATED PANEL &

SOFFIT

. COLOUR - CORPORATE GREEN

. CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM WiNDOW
SECTIONS (WITH SPANDREL PANELS
WHERE REQUIRED)

a EXTERIOR PAINTED MAT BLACK

. Drm)m_zwcg._._zomr)mmcz_._.

CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM
CURTAIN WALL (WITH SPANDREL
PANELS WHERE REQUIRED)
VERTICAL SILICONE JOINTS
HORIZONTAL PRESSURE CAPS
PAINTED BLACK MAT

CLEAR GLASS

CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM
CURTAIN WALL (WITH SPANDREL
PANELS WHERE REQUIRED)
VERTICAL SILICONE JOINTS
HORIZONTAL PRESSURE CAPS
PAINTED BLACK MAT
CORPORATE GREEN GLAZING
(DOORS ALSO)

INSULATED PAINTED METAL SIDING
COLOUR - BLACK

PAINTED INSULATED STEEL DOOR

. INSULATED STEEL OVERHEAD
ROLLING DOORS

ROQFING - MODIFIED BITUMEN
ROOFING ON INSULATED
CONCRETE OVER RIGID
INSULATION BOARD ON
CORRUGATED STEEL SHEETING
ALUMINUM CANOPY

SKYLIGHT

NOTE:
. SCREENING FOR ROOF TOP UNITS
HAS BEEN OMITTED.

131 -6
UNDER STEEL DEGK

PHASE 1 ELEVATIONS

o e
U MG emseT

Engncet
(Mechanica| Eleckical  Penking Enginears)

"AV I DI ENGINEERS

_/Q
Boston

INDUSTRIAL

o

Badonlnduskial Consclng.Inc,

Chnt
nehed
Aeteder
Woprnce
Siuge 200
Ml
Quibee
Hac
TSz
FAI061.530
v ciceokman com.
Comprgt wore

Mota:

Conkoctsr shativerdy ol
lwmaken mnd dneniinns

P
PROJECT GRADUATE
NEW HAMPSHIRE
BUILDING ELEVATIONS (FRONT &
SIDE)

ity Prad ber

cT 1652

Vetheaty o Redim
MMC

w”« indicated b

Drwing ciesion el > MO A
10/19/16 =




I

{2 \REARELEV

\ A-200/ 116" =10

5T COLLECTOR

’ LATERAL EL EVATION
é 116" = 10"

EXTERIOR FINISHES AND ELEMENTS

. ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE BLOK
- COLOUR - GREY

. ALUMINUM PANELS
. COLOUR - BLACK

. ALUMINUM PANEL PROJECTIONS AT
PERIMETER OF OPENINGS
. COLOUR - CORPORATE GREEN

y MICRO RIB INSULATED PANEL &

b SOFFIT

. GOLOUR - CORPORATE GREEN

- GLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM WINDOW
SECTIONS (WITH SPANDREL PANELS
WHERE REQUIRED)

. EXTERIOR PAINTED MAT BLACK

. CLEAR INSULATING GLASS UNIT

CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM
CURTAIN WALL (WITH SPANDREL
PANELS WHERE REQUIRED)
VERTICAL SILICONE JOINTS'
HORIZONTAL PRESSURE CAPS
PAINTED BLACK MAT

CLEAR GLASS

CLEAR ANODIZER ALUMINUM
CURTAIN WALL (WITH SPANDREL
PANELS WHERE REQUIRED)
VERTICAL SILICONE JOINTS
HORIZONTAL PRESSURE CAPS
PAINTED BLACK MAT
CORPORATE GREEN GLAZING
(DOORS ALSO)

INSULATED PAINTED METAL SIDING
GOLCUR - BLACK

PAINTED INSULATED STEEL DOOR

NOTE:

INSULATED STEEL OVERHEAD
ROLLING DOORS

ROOFING - MODIFIED BITUMEN
ROOFING ON INSULATED
CONCRETE OVER RIGID
INSULATION BOARD ON
CORRUGATED STEEL SHEETING
ALUMINUM CANOPY

SKYLIGHT

SCREENING FOR ROOF TOP UNITS
HAS BEEN OMITTED,

131-6"
UNDER STEEL DECK

PHASE 1 ELEVATIONS

Y O
1 WEIN Xk sEr

=TT
-7 O..—_. mow \
,_ oonm%cojmzx,
V-

(Mchascal Exctical & Phmbing Enpireers)

AV DI ENGINEERS

Indiis Process

Bodton distind Convaling, (o,
9 Newtury Sect Suta 206
Oswern, WA 019235226

e INDUSTRIAL

— &

TSIz
ESi 801500 Rotman

sonssblevsman com archilacis

Coprighl wote

Nl

Canbactorshaltvarty st
ifomsSon md dinensions

PROJECT GRADUATE

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Tee

BUILDING ELEVATIONS (REAR & SIDE)

Dewinby Preied nomber
cT 1652
= — —
MMC
LT AN
As indicated
i

Drowing creatinn date. > Noo
otmait2 .




TO:
FROM
RE:
DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

David R. Mullen, Executive Director —ga_

Contract Reports

June 15, 2017

ok ok ok sk sk sk ok ok sk koK skok ok sk sk sk sk stk sk ok sk sk skosk sk sk sk skokok skok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk stk ok siokok s ok sk sk sk sk sk skosk skeoskok sk ok ok skook sk skok skokok sk
In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1.

Project Name:
PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:
Summary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:
Summary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:
Summary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:
Summary:

Stanley Elevator Company, Inc.

$6,341.00

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

For the repair of the elevator at the Air Traffic Control Tower at

the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

Daystar, Inc.

$5,296.00

Vice-Chairman Loughlin
For the SQL Server Update

Tri State Fire Protection, LLC

$450.00

Treasurer Allard

For semiannual inspection of the kitchen suppression system at the

Golf Course at Pease

GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
$4,025.00

Vice-Chairman Loughlin
For 2017 mitigation monitoring services of the Newfields Ditch

Buffer Enhancement Area

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA entered into the following

contract:

I. Project Name:
PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:
Summary:

Ricci Construction Company, Inc.

$46,000.00

Treasurer Allard

For the emergency repair of the Quonset Hut roofs

PABOARDMTG\201 7\Contractrpt 0617.docx

8023

pie

OOCO TAKING

AR GRS
C3-4383-68088 HEC R

SRS § RV

YOU THERE

AN 4D F A T ————————
SO3-427-0433 WWW.DERSSJeY. o1y



P,O. Box 843
Nashua, NH 03061
www.stanleyelevator.com

.StAnIey e I

"'Elavator Company, Inc Toll Free: 800.258.1016
Fax: 603.882.8818

May 11, 2017

Proposal No.: 6471

Pease Development Authority
Account No.: 4116

Pease Tradeport

55 International Drive State No.: NHE-3028
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Attention: Mark Garder

Re: Pease Development Authority - Air Traffic Control - Reline Brakes and

Machine Leaks

Stanley Elevator Company, Inc. offers you our proposal to complete the following work for the sum of Six
Thousand Three Hundred Forty-One and 00/100 Dollars ($6,341.00).

Stanley Elevator shall furnish the necessary labor and materials required to:

1. Remove, furnish and replace
brake liners.

2. Brake liners ensure proper - dl8 Syoka AgusTaat Loskact
friction on brake drum while : ;
car is stopped. e

3. Worn brake liners can cause Prae Swien Swp
excessive wear on the drum ARRIHIBIENC
and damage to the brake

Stroke Adfustment SR

Brake Solenoia Solensid Pin

components. Speing Balt
4. Stop machine oil leak. Leak H— —_t ot Bt

is currently dripping on brake "

liners.

5. Clean up oil leak.

Beake Stop Adjustment Boft

| Break Liners Wearing |

www.stanleyelevator.com PHONE: (800} 258-1016 FAX: (603) 882-8818

Proposal # 6471

Fi_L1. M AdA4AANO Fladlnnd—T



Stanley

Elevator Company, Inc.

The price of this work as detailed herein shall be payable net thirty (30) days; upon presentation of invoice.
All work is based on normal working hours of the elevator trade and no overtime hours are considered.

No other work except as itemized above is intended or implied. A returned copy of this proposal and/or your purchase order
properly signed and dated will be our authorization to order appropriate materials.

We need the following information to properiy notify you of our anticipated work schedule.

Contact Name %ﬁb E. 5/3{'/4/1/ Telephone __ (p(73-53 (-21iY

E-mail _p- Drienl pddco ris Vo 90 g
4 f

* % * Please direct any questions or areas of concern to the under51gned ¥
#&uiﬁmu 5(7/\\.4(113 w//( /)/Z

%ug LLL ’&. /—\ KLML\J' ’@f £ C/‘Jw,'c'( ,Lv\SJQML‘(?V‘A ?/V (&“"

This proposal and acceptance when signed by the Customer and approved by an authorized representative of the
Company, including the terms and conditions set forth in detail on the last page hereof, which terms and conditions are
incorporated herein and expressly made a part hereof, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. There are no
representations or agreements, written or verbal between the parties other than those contained herein. This Agreement
is not binding upon Stanley Elevator Company, Inc. untit approved by one of its authorized representatives.

) ; v/
{ ClSe (Bﬁ,del/aﬁ Meu ‘l /'/’\U/'ék}«’i Stanley Elevator Company, Inc
Customers Company/Organization Name

BY:;;“L\ BY: % / é‘c

‘AltRorized Customer Signature Michael Sugrue
msugrue@stanleyelevator.com

APPROVED for Stanley Elevator Company, Inc.:

/ P Lf\ |
BY_| \;"!(j (N “w Exqun;a r/;‘m« BY
Printed Name T Title
E Date
Date ) / r>
www.stanleyelevator.com PHONE: (800) 258-1016 FAX: (603) 882-8818

Page 2 of 3
Proposal # 6471

RPafid: R_4140Q2 _ K/41/9N47



~ Stanley

Elevator Company, Inc.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Tax Payments

In addition to the amount set forth herein, the Customer agrees to pay any tax based upon the transfer, use, ownership or
possession of the Elevator or accessory equipment, whether such tax is imposed by existing law or take effect during the terms of

this proposal and acceptance

Company Performance And Overtime
The Company will do all work on the Elevator in a good and workmanlike manner and will perform it during its regular working

hours of regular working days unless otherwise agreed to in writing; In the absence of such an agreement, all work done at overtime
at the Customer’s request shall be billed to the Customer at the overtime rate then and there existing.

Exclusive Control
The Company shall not be responsible for any damage, malfunction, or failure of any of the component parts of the Elevator or

accessory equipment as a result of the repair work done under this agreement unless such parts or service shall have been
supplied exclusively by the Company.

Safe Place
it is understood that the workman of the Company shall be given a safe place in which to work. The Company reserves the right to

discontinue all work in the building whenever, in its opinion, this provision is violated.

Title to Repair Part
The machinery, implements and apparatus furnished under this proposal and acceptance shall remain personal property, and the

Company shall retain title thereto until final payment is made. The Company further retains the right to retake possession of the
same or any part thereof at the cost of the customer if default is made in any of the payments, without regard to the manner of
attachment to the realty, the acceptance of notes or the sale, mortgage or lease of the premises, It shall be the duty of the

Customer to inform any party in interest of this provision.

Payments
Payments shall be made as follows: net cash within 30 days on completion if the work is completed within a thirty-day period, If the

work is not completed within a thirty-day ninety-five percent of the value of the materials delivered to the job site plus the labor
performed, either at the Company proper or at the building, as invoiced; the remaining five percent becomes due when the work is
completed. The Company reserves the right to discontinue work under this proposal and acceptance at any time until payments
have been made as agreed and the Company has assurance satisfactory to it that the subsequent payments will be made as they

fall due.

Salvage
All salvage material becomes the property of the Company on its removal from its existing place.

Accident Responsibility

The Company assumes no liability for injuries or damage to persons or property except those caused by its negligent acts or
omissions. This proposal and acceptance shall not serve to relieve the Customer of his or its liability for any injuries or damages to
persons or property in, on or about the Elevator. The Company shall not be liable for any loss, damage, or delay caused by strikes,
lockouts, fire, explosion, theft, floods, riot, civil commotion, war, maticious mischief, act of God, or by any cause beyond its

reasonable control, and in any event shall not be liable for consequential damages.

Acceptance
This proposal is submitted for acceptance within thirty days from date noted on page 1 and thereafter subject to change without

notice.

Recovery
In the event Stanley retains a third party to enforce, construe or defend any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement or to

collect monies due hereunder, either with or without litigation, the Customer agrees to pay all collection costs and/or attorney’s fees
incurred by Stanley Elevator Company, Inc.

www.stanleyelevator.com PHONE: (800) 258-1016 FAX: (603) 882-8818
Page 3 of 3
Proposal # 6471

DAfid D 44400 E/441N0A47



L YOUR TECHNOLOGY PARTNER |
Ereparedfor

Pease Development Authority

'F areciby:

Cynthia Bowden

New SQL VM




DAYSTAR

YOUR TECHNOLOGY PARTNER

www.daystarinc.com

Hardware
Iltem Description Price Qty - Ext. Price
New SQL Server VM $5,296.00 1 $5,296.00
Microsoft SQL Server 2016 Standard - License -1 Server 1
Microsoft SQL Server 2016 - 1 User CAL 12
Build new VM SQL Server 1
1L i
$5,296.00

Subtotal

Page 2/0f 3

121 Shattuck Way Suite 10,/ Newington, NH 03801

Quote #003396 vi




DAYSTAR

YOUR TECHNOLOGY PARTNER

www.dayslarine:com

[New SQL VM

Prepared for:

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Jessica Patterson
j-patterson@peasedev.org
(603) 433-6088

Prepared by:
_ HQ (Newington, NH)
| Cynthia Bowden
M | (603) 766-5924 ext 113
~ Fax (603) 766-5925
cbowden@daystarinc.com

Quote Information:
Quote #: 003396
Version: 1

Delivery Date: 05/23/2017
Expiration Date: 06/22/2017

Quote Summary

Description Amount
Hardware $5,296.00
Total $5,296.00
Signature Date

Quate #O03396 vi

121 Shatluck:\Way Suite 10, Newington, NH 03801

Page!3 of 3




F&Sﬁ. lc_.(" 3

= SFAgEn
@ TE:%! S]j”r/j{rm PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT
FIRE PROTECTION, LLC www.getfireprotection.com www.getductsclean.com
Conftract #: Sales Rep: Date:
TAG051781 Terry Gregoria 05-24-2017
Customer Conlact: Invoice Ta: Job Site:
Dane Kirkwood Pease Development Authority Pease Golf Course
603-969-1829 7 Les St. 200 Graftan Rd.
Dckirk57@yahoo.com Portsmouth, NH 03801 Partsmouth, NH 03801
DEPOSIT: § PAYMENT TERMS: X Net Terms
BALANCE DUE: See Below IFixed Price $. O Time & Material
CREDIT CARD INFO:
Name: Cand Type/#:
Address: Security Code:
Clty/State/Zip: Expiration:

Tri State Fire Protection, LLC, for and in consideration of the prices set forth herein, propases to furnish the work, and/or malerials hereinafer described, subject to

the conditions oultined below;
SCOPE OF WORK: ] .
Tri State Fire Protection will perform the semiannual inspection of the kitchen suppression system. This

inspection is due now and should be scheduled as soon as possible. The system is a PCL-600. The cost to
perform this inspection will be $225.00 per visit.

This is our “all inclusive’ price. This means that the fusible links and nozzle covers will be replaced during the
inspection at no additional charge.

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO CUSTOMER

i This agreement consists of THIS AGREEMENT PAGE AND
complete agreement between the parties. Blr signing below, Customer acknowledges that he
this agreementinciyding the Terms & Conditfons on the back side. Neither party shall be bound

EPTED BY:

X

Nt —

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF OR ATTACHED HERETO, and is the
has read this sgreement, understands it, and agrees to be bound by
by any statements or representation not contalned in Ihis agreement.

£-2017
AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE EFFECTIVE DATE

D)iD 2t 18 EveciTive DIRCEDR 724 =

' %smmmz@eﬁé LLW
% Tl e_e_Mwl' s eX re_asl. ﬁu‘a“tJ h'm C()A"*(Wl _
e o Pk gt il 21 0e(
e Sk of Now #Hlawpdun

26 Hampshire Drive Hudson, NH 03051 (T) 603-263-7531 (F} 603-585-2051 (€) tristate@getiiteproteclion com
Branch Locations: Gilford, Lancaster & Newingion

A

PRINT NAME/TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

091714



SERVICE AGREEMENT - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL PROVISIONS

The Proposal and Contract and applicable scope of service pages, these General
Terms and Conditions, any Operational Terms and Conditions, and any applicable
Special Terms and Conditions {collectively the “Agreement’), are intended by Tri
State Fire Protection, LLC (*Trj State") and CUSTOMER as a final and exclusive
expression of their agreement respecting the products and services to be
provided. This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements
between Tii State and CUSTOMER. Tri State is not bound by any provisions,
printed or otherwise, at variance with this Agreement that may appear on any
acknowledgement, purchase arder or other form used by CUSTOMER, such
provisions being expressly rejected. Any additionaf work at any location
performad for CUSTOMER by Tri State will be included in subsequent invoices
and shall be governed by this Agreement, No waiver or modification of any terms
of this Agreement shall be binding on Ti State unless made in wrifing and signed
by an officer of Tri State. If any provision of this Agreement is held by any court to
be void or unenforceable in whole or in part, this Agreement will confinue to be
valid as to the other provisiens and the remainder of the affected provision.

Tii State will service one or more system(s) or equipment including hardware
andfor software as described on front page or in the listed attachments (*Covered
System(s)”). CUSTOMER shall promptly nofify Tri State of any malfunction in the
Covered System(s) which comes to CUSTOMER's attention. This Agreement
assumes the Covered System(s} are in operational and maintainable condition as
of the date of the Agreement. If, upan initial inspection, Tri State determines that
repairs are necessary, repair charges will be submitted for approval prier fo any
work, If Customer elects to not make the necessary repairs and incur such
charges there for, Tri State shall be relieved from any and all liability arising there
from. All work will be performed unscheduled unless otherwise required or
specified in the month due for service. If fabor and parts coverage has besn
selecied, this coverage will not begin until after a fult evaluation & first inspection.
Itis expected that Tri State will be providing this coverage on a fully operational
system without any defects. If defects or deficiencies are identified during first
inspection, labor & parts coverage will ot apply until these defects or deficiencies
have been resolved.

PRICING

The price for work to be performed under this Agreement is on a ime and
material, fixed price or unit price basis and shall be based upon the prevailing Tri
State prices for material, labor, and related items, in effect at the time supplied
under this Agreement. Unit counts indicated are estimates; invoices will reflect
actual work done. A hazardous material handling fee, service call, fruck or fuel
charge may be added due to associated transportation costs.

ALTERATION OF TERMS
Tri State may alter the terms of this Agreement (including pricing) if not executed
within 30 days of the date of this proposal.

PAYMENT

Unless otherwise agreed in wiiting between the parties, CUSTOMER shall pay Tri
State per the terms noted (but not more than thirly days) on this Proposal and
Contract {the "Contract’). if Tri State is requested by CUSTOMER to perform
additional work beyond the scope of work set forth in the Confract, CUSTOMER
shall pay Tri State per the terms noted from the date of the invoice or the date of
completion of the work, whichever is earlier. CUSTOMER agrees to pay all taxes,
permits, and other charges. If CUSTOMER fails to make any payment when due,
Tri State shall have the right, at its sole discretion, to stop performing any Services
andlor withhold delivery of materials untit the account is current. CUSTOMER
agrees to pay all costs of collection, including without limitation costs, fees and
atlorney fees. CUSTOMER's failure to make paymentwhen due is a material
braach of this Agreament. Amounts unpaid for 30 days or more shall bear interest
al the rale of 1.5% per month.

TERM; AUTOMATIC RENEWAL

The term of this Agreement shall be as specified in the Confract (if none specified,
term shall be one year from the date on the front side) and this Agreement shalf
automatically renew, with the exception of one-time service & repair work, at the
then current pricing for successive one year term(s), unless either party exercises
its right to terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by giving sixty (60)
days advance written nofice of the expiration date.

SYSTEM EQUIPMENT; SECURITY

The purchase of equipment, materials or peripheral devices from Tri State shall be
subject to the terms of this Agreement, not withstanding any different terms in
CUSTOMER's purchase arder. Customer hereby grants Tri State a security
interestin all such equipment, materials or peripheral devices to secure
Customer’s obligations and authorizes Tri State to file a financing statement to
perfect its security interest hereunder.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

CUSTOMER represents that, except to e extent that Tri State has been given
written nofice of the following hazards prior to the execution of this Agreement, to
the best of CUSTOMER’s knowledge there is no (i} “permit confined space,” as
defined by OSHA; {ii) risk of infectious disease; (iif) need for air monitoring,
respiratory protection, or other medical risk; or asbestos containing material,
formaldehyde or other potentially toxic or otherwise hazardous materal contained
in or on the surface of the floors, walls, ceflings, insulation or other structural
components of the area of any building where work is required to

TC091714 CUSTOMER INITIALS

be performed under this Agreement. Al of the foregoing are hereinafter
referred to as “hazardous conditions”. If hazardous conditions are
encountered by Tr State during the course of Tri State’s work, Tri State
shall have no abligation to further perform in the area where the
hazardous condition exists until the area has been made safe by
CUSTOMER, and CUSTOMER shall pay disruption expenses and re-
mobilization expenses as determined by Tri State. CUSTOMER shall
indemnify and hald Tri State harmless for any damages resulting from the
exposure of workers to hazardous conditions, including damages for
bodily injury and/or property damage, any consequential or indirect
damages, attarneys’ fees and/or expert costs incurred in connection with
any such event, regardless of whether CUSTOMER nofifies Tr State of
the existence of said hazardous conditions. Tri State shalf not be
responsible for the removal and/or disposal of any hazardous materials.

LIMITED WARRANTY & DISCLAIMER

Tri State warrants that the Products fumished hereunder will be free
from defects in materials and workmanship for a period of ninety (30)
days fromthe date of furnishing. Tri State warrants that services will
be performed in accordance with generally accepted standards in the
field. Products or services notin conforrance with the above warranty
shall be repaired, replaced, re-psrformed or subject to refund, at Tri
State's election, as Customer’s sole remedy. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, where Tri State provides products manufactured by a third
party, Tri State will warrant such products or equipment only to the extent
warranted by such third party. Except as expressly set forth herein, Tri
State disclaims all warranties, express or implied, including but not
limited to any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a
particular purpose with respect to the services performed or the
products or equipment supported h d

LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY & REMEDIES

CUSTOMER AGREES THAT TRI STATE, OR ANY OF ITS MANAGERS,
MEMBERS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES OR AFFILIATES  ~
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “TRI STATE PARTIES"), LIABILITY FOR
PERSONAL INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE, WHETHER
ARISING IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE,
SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AGREEMENT PRICE, OR WHERE THE
TIME AND MATERIAL TERM IS SELECTED, CUSTOMER'S ANNUAL
TIME AND MATERIALS PAYMENT TO TRI STATE. FOR MULTIPLE
SITES COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT, LIABILITY SHALL BE
LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT OF THE AGREEMENT PRICE ALLOCABLE

TO THE SITE WHERE THE INCIDENT OCCURRED. SUGH SUM SHALL

BE COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE AND SHALL BE PAID AND
RECEIVED AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES AND NOT AS A PENALTY,

CUSTOMER FURTHER AGREES TRI STATE PARTIES

SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY ECONOMIC LOSS DAMAGES
OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DAMAGES ARISING
FROM THE USE OR FAILURE OF THE COVERED SYSTEM(S), INNO
EVENT, SHALL ANY TRI STATE PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIMS
ARISING FROM ANY SERVICING, ALTERATIONS, MODIFICATIONS,
OR MOVEMENT OF THE COVERED SYSTEM(S) OR ANY PARTS BY
CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY.

INSURANCE

CUSTOMER has selected the service level it desires after considering and
balancing various fevels of protections afforded, and their related costs. It
is understood and agreed by CUSTOMER that Tri State is not an insurer
and that insurance covering personal injury and properly damage on
CUSTOMER's premises shail be obtained by CUSTOMER; that
CUSTOMER agrees to look exclusively to CUSTOMER's insurer to
recover for injuries or damage in the event of any loss or injury; that the
amounts payable to Trf State hereunder are based upon the value of the
services and the scope of liability set forth herein; that Tri State is not
guaranteeing that no loss will occur; and CUSTOMER agrees that Tri
State is not responsible for any losses which may occur. CUSTOMER
does hereby, for itself and ali others claiming for it under this Agreement,
ralease and discharge Td State fram and against alf hazards covered by
all of CUSTOMER's insurance, it being expressly agreed and understood
that no insurance company will have any right of subragation against Tri
State.

INDEMNITY

Customer agrees o indemnify, hold harmless and defend

the Tri State Parties against all losses, damages costs and

expenses arising from any and all third party claims for personal injury,
death, property damage or economic loss, arising in any way from any act
o omission of CUSTOMER relating in any way to CUSTOMER's failure to
maintain the Covered System(s) or in any way related ta this Agreement,
whether such claims are based upon contract, warranty, tort, strict liability
or otherwise. Tri State reserves the right to select counset to represent itin
any such action. Furthermore, Tri State shall be entitied to recover from

CUSTOMER all reasonable lagal fees incurred in cannection with Tri State

enforcing this Agreement.

(tce d €2

ONE-YEAR LIMITATION ON ACTIONS; CHOICE OF LAW

Itis agreed that no suit or other proceeding shall be brought against either
party more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action or one {1)
year after the claim arises, whichever is shorter. The laws of New Hampshire
shall govern the validity, enforceability, and interpretation of this Agreement

ASSIGNMENT

CUSTOMER may not assign this Agreement without Tri State’s prior written
consent. This Agreement is freely assignable by Tri State without obtaining
CUSTOMER'S consent.

REPORTS

Where inspection and/or test services are selected, where applicable, Tri State
may submit a copy of its report to the local authority having jurisdiction. The
report and recommendations by Tri State are only advisory in nature and are
intended to assist CUSTOMER in reducing the risk of loss fo property by
indicating obvious defects or impairments of the inspected equipment. They
are notintended to imply that no other defects or hazards exist with respect to
the Covered System(s), equipment, or components. Final responsibility for the
condition and operation of the Covered System(s), equipment and components
Jies with CUSTOMER. Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, the
inspection (and, if specified, testing) provided under this Agreement does ot
include any maintenance, repairs, replacement of parts, or any field
adjustments whatsoever.

WORK NOT INCLUDED

Repair, replacement, and emergency response ubligations, if any, apply only to
the components or equipment constituting the Covered System(s). This
Agreement expressly excludes reloading of, upgrading, and maintaining
computer software; system upgrades and the replacement of obsolste
systems, equipment, components or parts; making repairs or replacements
necessitated by reason of negligence or misuse of equipment by others or
changes to CUSTOMER premises; vandalism; or by corrosion (including but
not limited to MIC) fightning, electrical storm, severe weather, water, accident,
fire, act of God, pawer failure or any other cause beyond Tri State's control.
This Agreement does riot cover systems, equipment, components or parts
which are below grade or exterior to the building, or non-maintainable parts of
the Covered System(s) including, but not limited to, unit cabinets, insulating
material, electiical wiring, structural supports, and ali ather non-moving parts,
piping, system upgrades or the replacement or repair of obsolete equipment or
parts. Tri State is not responsible for any structural or cosmetic infrastructure
such as ceiling work, sheet rock patching or painting in accessing concealed
equipment.

CLEANING SERVICES
Customer understands and agrees that any hood, duct & HVAC cleaning services
may be performed by Tri State Hood & Duct, LLC under these same terms.
Cancellation policy for hood & duct cleaning is a $250.00 charge should
CUSTOMER cancel inside of 24 hours of the agreed schedule. If our
technicians arrive on site for the scheduled appointment and are unable to
perform the cleaning due to site circumstances and/or customer issues, a
charge of 4 hours of fabor or cost of cleaning (whichever is less) will be
incurred. Tii State nor Tri State Hood & Duct shall be respansible for existing
grease and/or mess on the roof; or any damage caused by existing grease
unless specified in this agreement. Any non-flat roof or pitched roofs require
CUSTOMER to provide at its expense scaffolding andfor a man lift to safely
access roof top equipment. If a safe environment for accessing these roof
types does not exist, we may at our discretion elect to not access the roof.
CUSTOMER must provide unobstructed access to all roof top components and
inside ducts & hoods. Any fan housing raised more than 2 feet above roof
requires a hinge kit. Not following NFPA

prasciibed inspeci i i

vice freq voids Y.

ALARM MONITORING SERVICES

Any alarm monitoring services will be provided fo CUSTOMER pursuant to the
terms and conditions of a service agreement entered into by CUSTOMER and
a third parly monitaring service company. Tri State shall bear no liability
whatsoever in connection with the performance or nonperformance of such
monitoring sefvices.

EMERGENCY SERVICE EXCLUSIONS

If Emergency Services are included, the Agreement price doss not include
travel expenses, parts and labor charges required as a result of accident, fire,
storm, water, negligence, misuse, vandalism, power failure, current
fluctuations, lightning strikes, failure of parts, attachments, or devices installed
by a third party, or any other cause external to the Covered System(s).

FORCE MAJEURE

Tri State shall not be responsible for damage or failure to render Services due
to causes bayond its control, including but not limited to wark stoppages, fires,
acts of God, or any other cause beyond its contral.

CUSTOMER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

CUSTOMER furiher agrees to (i) provide Tri State access to
the Coverad System(s) o be serviced; (i} supply suitable
electrical service, heat, heat tracing, and adequate

water supply; (iii) provide a safe work environment; and (iv) in
the event of an emergency or failure of the Covered System(s)
to take reasonable safety precautions to protect against
personal injury, death, and property damage; (v) follow NFPA
prescribed inspection/service frequencies.



Pasc 3(;( 3

Addendum to Credit Appfication, Contract, Loon Document or Agreement
Tri-State Fire Protection, LLC / Pease Golf Course - CONTRACT ADDENDUM FORM

This addendum will be attached to any boilerplate form for credit applications, contracts or agreements which are
presented to the Pease Development Autharity for signature. The Intent of this addendum is to ensure that any
agreement which is entered into complies with New Hampshire State and Federal low and with the contracting

policies af the Pease Development Authority.

Indemnification. 8indine Arbitration and Legal Jurisdiction

As an agency of the State of New Hampshire formed pursuant to NH RSA 12.G, Pease Development Authority {“PDA")
Is legally prohibited from agreeing to or entering into contracts or agreements contalning any of the following

contractual terms which:

1, Obligate PDA to indemnify or hold harmless any party in a contract;

2. Require binding arbitration; and;
3. Subject PDA to a jurisdiction other than the State of New Hampshire.

Furthermore, PDA will not enter into contracts ar agreements which:

4. Require personal guarantles from agency employees ;
5. Require credit reports from agency employees (credit records of the agency are available for review);
6. Deviates from standard agency billing practices wherein PDA makes payments within 30 days of receipt

of an invoice {unless specifically agreed to otherwise);
7. Requires PDA to provide any form of insurance coverage, unless PDA specifically agrees to provide such,

In the alternative, PDA may elect to self insure any property or other interest related to its operations

and under its control or use;
8. Requires PDA to commit to any obligation which violates State or Federal faw including, but not limited

to, the State's Right to Know law RSA91-A;
9. Renews automatlically without a corresponding right to terminate without cause either during the Initial

term of the Agreement or during any subsequent renewal term,

To the extent this credit application, contract or agreement form includes any of the forgoing provisions, you are put
on hotice that Pease Development Authority shall not and cannot agree to be bound by such terms and conditions,
The Parties agree that this Addendum serves to amend the terms of the credit application, contract, loan document (s)
or agreement {s) by deleting any of the forgoing provisions and otherwise making the agreement consistent with tha

contractual requirements set forth herein.

Ali contractors, vendors, entities or persons doing business with PDA must comply with applicable Federal and State
laws including, but not limited to, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

The sovereign immunity of Pease Development Authority is reserved to it to the fullest extent allowed under law
subject, however, to contractual claims arising under this Agreement to the extent such are permitted by NH RSA
491:8, as the same may be amended, Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of
PDA including, without limitation, the continuance of payments, are contingent upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the PDA be liable for payments in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of the reduction or termination of funds, PDA shall have the right to terminate this Agreement,

Date: —S’ - 3 0 “ Date: {/3///'7

dlopment Autharity
p

Tri State Fire Protaction, LLC /Zp By
| L 0 By:

v & \r(\}- / 9
3"2}'\ M Q_’Qef‘&f_\ N x‘ﬂ?"\“‘(‘“ fts: Executive Director

Its:




)

FProactive by Design

GEOTECHNICAL

CONSITRUCFION
MANAGEMENT

& Commerce Park North
Suite 201

Bedfoid, NH 63110

T: 603.623.3600

f: 603.624.0463

WWW.g23.c0m

Via Email

June 1, 2017
File No. 04.P000137.18

Ms. Michael Mates

Pease Development Authority

55 International Drive

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Re: Proposal for Professional Services
2017 Mitigation Monitoring
Newfields Ditch — International Drive to Corporate Drive

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Mates:

GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. (GZA) is pleased to provide this proposal for 2017
mitigation monitoring services at the area referred to as the Newfields Ditch Buffer
Enhancement Area located between International Drive and Corporate Drive in
Portsmouth, New Hampshire (“Site”). As you know, GZA prepared the original
Monitoring and Maintenance Program for the Site (see GZA report titled “Newfields
Ditch Mitigation Buffer Enhancement Plan” dated December 2010), and completed
the construction monitoring for the Buffer Enhancement Area during 2014, as well
as post-construction monitoring during 2015 and 2016.  The New Hampshire
Department of Environmental Services (NHDES) permit for the Site (NHDES Permit
#2011-00903) requires post-construction monitoring for three years, and we
understand that the Pease Development Authority (PDA) is requesting that we
complete the 2017 follow-up monitoring of the Buffer Enhancement Area. This work
represents year three of the three required yearly post-construction reports. GZA
has prepared this proposal based on information provided by yourself and the New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (NHDES) Wetlands Bureau.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
The proposed Scope of Services includes:

TASK 1: MITIGATION MONITORING FIELD WORK

A Certified Wetland Scientist of GZA will monitor the Buffer Enhancement Area
according to the GZA report titled “Newfields Ditch Mitigation Buffer Enhancement

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/V/H



June 1, 2017

PDA — Newfields Ditch
04.P000137.18

Page | 2

Plan”, and according to the project-specific conditions outlined in NHDES Permit #2011-00903, and
follow-up correspondence with the NHDES.,

GZA understands that PDA is requesting that the review of the Buffer Enhancement Area be
completed during June 2017 to prepare the 2017 Mitigation Monitoring Report by July 15, 2017, As
part of mitigation monitoring work, GZA will review the status of the plantings and provide an
estimated aerial coverage and count of live shrub plantings in the Buffer Enhancement Area, to
determine whether the buffer plantings exhibit a minimum of 80% survivability (Areas 1 through 7)
and/or maintain a minimum shrub density of one shrub every five feet (Area 8), as required by NHDES
Permit #2011-00903. To estimate total plant counts, GZA will complete representative plant plots
within each buffer area (Areas 1 through 8 as referred to on Site plans). GZA will also make
observations of plant health, buffer condition, and wildlife use. GZA will prepare a summary e-mail
to PDA, in advance of preparing a formal repart, The estimated cost to complete this task is $1,500.

TASK 2: 2017 MITIGATION MONITORING REPORT

GZA will prepare the 2015 Mitigation Monitoring Report to document the observations and
conclusions of the mitigation monitoring field work, and to address conditions 14, 15, and 16 of
NHDES Permit #2011-00903. The report will include a narrative, summary of plot data, and photo
log, to document the current conditions within the Buffer Enhancement Area. The estimated cost to

complete this task is $2,525.

BASIS OF BILLINGS

The estimated lump sum cost to complete this assignment is $4,025, which is broken out as follows:

TASK DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED COST
TASK 1 — Mitigation Monitoring Field $1,500
Work
TASK 2 - 2015 Mitigation Monitoring $2,525
Report
TOTAL $4,025

This cost is based on the anticipated Scope of Services above, which represents our present judgment
as to the level of effort requested. GZA will provide a draft report to PDA in advance of submittal to
the Department of Environmental Services, Portsmouth Conservation Commission, Portsmouth
Environmental Planner, and Hodgson Brook Watershed Coordinator. The cost outlined above
includes one round of report edits and three final report copies, with a PDF file of the report provided

for additional copies.

Invoices for our services will be mailed to the address presented above. Should your billing address
be different, please notify the undersigned so that appropriate changes can be made.



June 1, 2017

PDA - Newfields Ditch
04.P000137.18

Page | 3

SCHEDULE

GZA is prepared to initiate the proposed Scope of Work within one week of the receipt of a signed contract.

CONDITIONS OF ENGAGEMENT

GZA will complete this project in accordance with the attached Terms and Conditions for Professional Services
(08/08-Edition/05-9011), as amended and supplemented by the attached Pease Development Authority Addendum to

the Agreement and strike throughs.
ACCEPTANCE

This proposal may be accepted by signing in the appropriate spaces below and returning one complete copy
{with attachments) to us. The executed agreement must be received prior to the initiation of the services
described above. Issuance of a purchase order implicitly acknowledges acceptance of the standard Terms and
Conditions for Professional Services (08/08- Edition/05-9011). This proposal for Permitting Services, Schedule of Fees
and the Terms and Conditions as amended shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties.

GZA appreciates the oppoartunity to submit this proposal to you. We look forward to warking with you on this project.

Very truly yours,

GZA GEGENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

es Long, CWS, CSS

Tracy L. Tarr, CWS, CWB, CESSW!
onsultant/Reviewer

Project Manager

Dabneb H 7"’3&%

Deborah M. Zarta Gier, CNRP
Principal-in-Charge

TLT/IL/DMZ

R:\FY18\04.P000137.18\Draft 04 600137.18 PDA 2017 mitigation monitaring proposat 053017.docx

Attachments:  Schedule of Fees (NNE270)
Terms and Conditions for Professional Services (08/08- Edition/05-9011)

This Proposal for Permitting Services, Schedule of Fees (NNE270) and the attached Terms and Conditions for
Professional Services (08/08-Edition/05-9011) are hereby accepted and executed by a duly authorized signatory, who
by execution hereof, warrants that he/she has full authority to act for, in the name of, and on behalf of the Pease

Development Authority.



PEASE

AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director@a,&

Date: 6/7/2017
Subj: Ricci Construction Quonset Huts Roof Repair

In May of 2017 Pease Airport Maintenance identified failing roof panels on the General
Aviation Quonset Huts. The structural integrity of multiple panels on each unit has been
compromised. There was an immediate possibility of a roof panel or a section of rake
trim dislodging. The Quonset Huts are located on the General Aviation Ramp in the
Airport Operating Area (A.O.A.). Dislodging panels are an immediate hazard to airport
personnel, the travelling public, and aircraft in the vicinity. Additionally, winds could
project panels and trim into the runway safety area, presenting a Foreign Object Debris
(F.0.D.) hazard to aircraft. Due to the imminent danger Ricci Construction Company

Inc. was called in for an emergency repair.

A contract with Ricei Construction Company Inc. was entered in accordance with the
“Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Documents and
Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs.” Work commenced on Monday June 5,
2017 and is forecasted to be completed by June 14, 2017 at a cost of $46,000.

OO0OOO TAKING YOU THERE



RICCI

CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY, INC.

Budget Estimate

Fran Frink May 4, 2017

Pease Development Authority

7 Lee Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Via E-mail; f.frink@peasedev.org

Re: Removal/replacement of roof panels/rake trim, Pease Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

We will furnish labar, and any materials necessary, and equipment to perform the following work (see attachments):

1. Provide all labor, materials, equipment, and supervision to replace 48 roof panels (6 panels per corner-24
per hanger building; total of 48 panels) and a new rake system (see attached drawing) complete with all

fasteners at both gable ends at each hanger.

o

GENERAL NOTES:

Y74

o Work will be completed during normal working hours (7 am -5:30), ten hour days.
» ' The roof panels will be 26 gauge “R” panel at 30’ & 31’ lengths

e Rake system per submittal drawing ({see attached drawing)}.

e Proposal is based on one mobilization.

*  Work will be completed by July 1, 2017 if awarded by May 15, 2017

e Aclear an unaobstructed work area to be provided.

e Al hazardous materials will be the responsibility of the PDA, if encountered.

e Apy additional work will be billed on a time and material basis.

s Exclusions, building permit, engineering, shop drawings, testing, prevailing wages

FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED WORK WE QUOTE THE BUDGET ESTIMATE OF:  $46,777.

Fran, please review this budget estimate and call the office to discuss any questions.

President
Ricci Construction Co., Inc.

g:/working files/proposals/PDA Hangar panel replacement prop 050417

225 BANFIELD ROAD PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03801 (603) 436-3112 TFAX (603) 436-3935
ESTABLISHED IN 1935



Bmp 41T LO\SWLL o)y Z\SW] [BUBd [IBA Y M4 Y QM dyenuepy Wi | MeN\Q

1O =3ovd

SIS il .22/ ONY SaPIaS e el =5 0 HIN e o upnl
STENV TIVANY GNY "8 “da o 04 Wis] 33wy =k g SR #8E Ce :HoEm

‘NOLLI¥OS3a

14vd ONIgTing

1¥vd ININOdNOD

«OL/EL-02 LviN

Y92 SSINNOIHL

IS WO100—

»

NG

=501

——

Glioe/ol
‘U3SIATYIQ31Y3aND

L “13A37 NOISIATY

oGEL

JTWOS Ol LON




2" J
M

¥

535 Intermnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorize the Executive
Director to enter into a contract with JPMorgan Chase Bank d/b/a Merchant
Services, for the purpose of credit card services; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Irv Canner, Director of Finance, dated June 8, 2017, attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves-Current\MerchantSvcs 0617.docx

() TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 803-433-6088 fax: 603-427-04373 www. peasadav.org



=0

_ -
EA

TER

m

10N

>

o

EVE
AUT

o
=

A
OPME
ORIT

iz
<z

Date: June 8, 2017

To: David R. Mullen W

Executive Director
From: Irv Canner

Director of Finance

RE: Credit Card Processing Services

During the early part of May, we issued a Request for Proposal relative to credit card processing services
for both the fueling operations at the Division of Ports and Harbor (DPH) and the golf course, inclusive of
Grill 28 restaurant activities. At present, credit card processing services are being performed by two
vendors and our goal was to identify potential cost efficiencies that might accrue due to the synergies
associated with volume transactions under one credit card processing firm.

OnJune 1, 2017, two qualified bids were received, one from Heartland Payment Services, Inc.
(Heartland) and the second from JP Morgan Chase Bank (Merchant Services). Excluding the fee’s
imposed by credit card providers (VISA, MasterCard, Discovery, etc.) directly, the more critical
transactional cost components between the two proposals are noted below:

; Heartland Merchant Services
-‘ Proposal Proposal
Transaction Fees J
interchange 0.1500% 0.0969%
Transaction $ 0.0500 $0.0950 |
Other Monthly Fees
Service and On-Line Reporting $33.50 $55.00
Daily Batch Fee (1) .0500% -
_Equipment Rental (5) $1,145.00 o

To further our internal cost analysis, we imposed these transactional cost components to a
hypothetical cost model that identified monthly gross sales of $150,000.00 representing 3,000
individual transactions. As noted below, the proposal put forth by Merchant Services provided
significant advantages that would accrue to the Pease Development Authority (PDA).

YOU THERE

)
oy by

juss
i}



Heartland Merchant Services |
Cost Component Proposal Proposal

Interchange Fee S 150,000 S 150,000

.001500 .000969

i (A) S 225.00 S 145.35
Transaction Fee o 3,000 3,000
.0500 .0950 |
(] § 15000] S 28500

Service and On-Line Reporting (C) § 3350 ~$ 5500
| Settlement Fees (D) § 75.00 e

Subtotal (A+B+C+D) $ 48350 S 485.35

Equipment Rental (5 Units) S 1,145.00 S -
Total Projected Monthly Cost | $ 1,628.50 | $ 485.35 |

Projected Operating Expense Ratio 0.01086 0.00323

If we were to extract this hypothetical cost model to a projected $2,000,000 in gross sales between the
DPH ($650,000) and golf / restaurant operations ($1,350,000) the annual cost differential between the
two proposals would be approximately $13,000.

In addition to the above cost analysis, we also evaluated other aspects of the two proposals, including
monthly reporting capacities, contractual terms, implementation considerations, including client
training and probably most important, compliance with PCl Security Standards. Both suppliers were
extremely competitive but several additional aspects of the proposals include:

1. Digital Dining and EZLinks Golf, both critical applications to golf operations, are certified by
Merchant Services while Heartland does not currently service EMV standards with EZLinks. To
address this deficiency, Heartland has proposed standalone card terminals be used but would
not be integrated with EZLinks Point of Service for card acceptance.

2. Merchant Services ChaseNet program, which in brief, provides cost certainty to all VISA based
transactions as these transactions are processed directly by ChaseNet rather than by VISA itself.

3. Heartland’s proposal specifically excluded any support for the fueling operations at the DPH
while Merchant Services needed to confirm a model number.

Based on this comprehensive review and analysis, | would request that we seek approval from the PDA
Board of Director’s on June 15 to allow the PDA to complete negotiations and enter into a three year

contract with Merchant Services.

At vour convenience, | would be pleased to address any questions and or need for supplemental

information that you might need.

 2[Page



A

T

55 International Orive, Portsmouth, NH 032801

=0

- M=
o
z
>

o
x|z
<z

=l

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The PDA Board of Directors approve of and authorize the Executive
Director to enter into a contract with Country Club Enterprises (Country
Club) for the Golf Car Tracking Module in an annual amount of $14,040;
all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott D. DeVito, PGA General
Manager, dated June 7, 2017 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1.  The current GPS program lease is with Country Club;
2. No other Golf Car Tracking Module software will operate on the

currently leased GPS system.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\Golf car tracking 0617.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

P SRR LA TR AR e TR 7 T IS
ph: 803-433-6088 fax: 6G03-427-04033 WWW.ODEASSU8Y. 00y
T s b



5 international Drive, Porigmouth, NH 83801

TERNATIONAL
PAUTHORITY | MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 7’&/
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager M
Date: June 7, 2017
Subject: Request to add Golf Car Tracking Module

This memo is a request to add the Golf Car Tracking Module to the approved 5 year lease, with the
option to opt out after 4 years, with Country Club Enterprises, 2D Express Drive, Warcham, MA

02571, for the annual amount of $14,040.

Country Club Enterprises extend a trial period to use the Car Tracking Module so we would be able
to see the full scope of the Visage product. The Connected Car Tracking Module gives staff the

ability to see:

e Real time position of each golf car

e Vehicle drive history

e Pace of play tracking

e Pace of play notifications

e Marshall car mode with direct messaging to Marshall
¢ Rounds played reporting

e Real time messaging to any golf car

I am requesting to waive going through a formal RFP process because:

e Current GPS program lease is with Country Club Enterprises
e No other Golf Car Tracking Module software will operate on currently leased GPS system

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

YOU THERE




z
g
m

T

o]
z

oi-
> m

c<

L B

T |z

09>

=

—m

<Z|y
- |-

Memorandum

To:  Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist e
Date: 6/6/2017

Subj: Noise Report for May 2017

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of 25 noise inquiries in
May 2017. There were 21 rotor, 3 fixed wing and one informational.

The 21 rotor wing inquiries originated from 3 Portsmouth residences. All of the calls
were pertaining to Seacoast Helicopters.

The three fixed wing inquiries originated one residence in Newmarket

A resident in Portsmouth emailed inquiring about the Noise Compatibility Committee
meetings.

Attached is a copy of the Noise Report for April 2017.

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org

55 Inlernational Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801



40 1 98¢y

‘Kaessadauun s1 yeq [jLd ¥ e
ised ayy w1 pajudIpul SBY [UnpIAIpU|

Ja3dooipay

-108€0 HN ‘yinouisjrog
ANUIAY IDJIA

L10T ‘L0 dun( ‘Aepsaupap

P - INTVIdINOD ISION :pajremy a0ydodjay nosuiqoy pasug 89 I LIOTIL/S 8
-108€0 HN ‘yinouispiog
ANUIAY JI[[IIA]
*Aaussedouun sy YIEq JjEd ¥ JuYy] -asnoy Aw 1940 £1329.01p 103dodipay
1sed a3 ur payeatpus sey [EnpIAIpU] POy - ENTVIJINOD ASION -pajrewry 193dodygay uosuiqoyy pasey 89 60:11 LY0T/6/S L
~108€0 HN ‘anouisiiog
INUIAY R[N
*Aagssadauun s youq [jua v jey)
3sed 2y} ul pojdIPuL SBY [¥npiAlpu] dodiy pay paqivwy J19ydooiy uosuiqoy poseq 89 pSic] LIOTPIS 9
“waed 243 ur yead.e Suim paxyy
3y} wio.ly Jjeaaaie SulM-1030.4 aeaedos
0} vaJe jeyy ul 133dodipy ayy 3oaaip
HIM LOLY 913 sswi 3y ya0d.e
3y} Jo jsuaynos pooysoqySiou -108€0 HN ‘Wnowsyiog
Y} proAe 03 saryy s19)dodiay Js00kag Jeyy moqu jurejdwed
) ANUDAY JIWIIAA
HBled oy pue DY ‘sioydodel k3 0) [ p,I MoO] Aj(eas asnoy Aw :
I5E02E3S Y aods ySnouo@apy 1940 Ay pue go ayey aagdoaroy & pey I adoarpoy pasug €1 L1861 LI0Z/FIS S
-108€0 HN ‘winowsyiod
"Aressadauun 1 ydRq U ¢ JeIp nURAY SR
3sed a3 ur pajudipm sey jenpiarpuy andodijar pay pojiveg J91dodtey uosuiqoy paseg 89 [Satal LIOLPIS 4
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
*A1ussadouun st youq e v ey ANUGAY I
ysed o1y ur pajedpur sey [EnplAipu| 193dadnay pay :pajiewiy -93doatjay uosuigoy paseg 80 [z LIOTWIS €
~108€0 HN ‘tpnowsiioq
“Kiussaoauun s1y8q U U YR NUBAY NI
ised a1y ur pajedip sey ERpIAIpU] 193dod1foy pay :pajrvwug 103doagpey uosuiqoy] paseg 89 PSiI1 LLOZ/bIS 4
- ‘ipnouisyeo
"ALp 931U ¥ 9ACH] ) SL6 Ipm[e - IPBE0 N W Pl
*K1essadauun s1ydeq (B v JEI ‘osnoy Awi 4940 A329.1p WDGITIN SNUIAY JINJA
ased ayy ug pagearpus sey jenpiarpuy - LNIVIdIAIOD ASION :pajiewy ] paseq 89 ({1 21 L10T//S 1
dn aoqjoq SIADR.LIEN ROy uonedo| dr Jsane) auny, aReq (8D
LIS o LIS PoMId 21} 40,] 307 j04u0) 210N Vad



[

"AABSSI22UUN S1 IR [[¥d v Juy}
1sed 2y} ul pojeaIpuy SBY [EnpPIAIpU]

o
2]

oh

ed

/SL8 PMINNE YD GIZN *dsnoy Aw
1240 p2a.p a23dodifoy pay] :popvwy

-108€0 HN ‘iy3nowsiiog
MUY I[N

L10T *L0 sun ‘Aepsaupsp

Pr-d paseq 89 9T:S1  LI0T/8L/S S
~LOBE0 HN ‘yinowmispiof
NUIAY IIJIIA]
*Kaussodauun sy yaeq [ © 1Y) SL8apmpe
1sed ay) wy pajedipul sey [enpialpuy RIDGITN “19dodijay pey] :pajiey r-d paseq 89 (A XXt B (1475 VIS 4 |
-108€0 HN ‘ipnowsyiog
AIMUIAY ]I
"Adessadauun 1 IEq [jE3 ¢ JuI ,S.8 apn1yje VBRI
ised 23 w payedIpW sey [enprAlpu] “UDGITN 493dod1ay pay :pajiewy PP 89 ¥S01 LIOT/LLS €1
<+ A1jensed ssew v oARy
3,uop nok ‘uonenys [jed yyesp Jayjoue
S ‘upedy 'spaed suiu ajoya oy ‘spu Sy
YY) 338 uLd | -asnoy Luwi 4aA0 JyB1s -LS8€0 HN “1OMIvwAeN
193] 00T IN0QE 3 Suod s JYv2.4e WIALE
‘SILIFIUOD 13| JNOqE N, *asLdJ Wy Furwod wajqoad Bt
1sed 213 w1 pajdEvIU0D Udaq SuY RIED  BYIOUY I p0:6 APJeunxordde sy S paseg 8L1 POIT  LIOT/SI/S  TI
~LS8€0 HN “jiewiaaN
*SUId2U0D J91] Jnoqe ‘yanw L1904 nok marleq
3sed 21y 1 pajaLIN0d usRq sey VYLD UBQY, "I IIA0 (€I L3P IBPOUY dSEM pasegq L1 €TIT  LIOTSIS 11
‘Buluoaa
PooDy ‘yonwi os noA yueyy ‘pens
aq 0) Bui08 nok pofjm 5308 Apoqawos
92u0 05 "u1 31 501 03 3108 u1,j 0s anoy
ue 103 wo 3ul03 w83 MOLTIRES )i
) UI €19 IV Y37 Y3 Aepiay -LS8E0 HN YoM pwaoN
uo uiee pausddey jsnf 3f Waeq P
"SUIdIU0I 1Y JNOgL s[> Apoqo)N “uejdwos Buitaj LIy MIlAAEY
ised 9y3 Wl pajakIued uddg SBY 12118 *A30yus aJyy Ueyyoue ui Sof 0) Buljeo w,| ASE paseg 8L1 PR8I LI0TCI/S 01
-108€0 HN ‘ysnouisyiog
"Axessadoudn s| yaeq (o B 18y asnoq Aw 440 Apdaarp asadoary AMUSAY I[N
1sed 243 wy pagearpur sey [EUPIAIPUT Py - LNTVTdIWOD ASION :paprewry 123dody)ay uosuiqoy paseg 89 8P:TI  LIOT/TI/S 6
dn mojpoq SeAnR.LIBN yeny uonesory dr sped auln g, aeq  [Ed
3% Q
LUIS/S 01 LL/I/S ‘poriadg ayy 40y o077 [oJUO)) dS1I0N] V(T d



10 € 23eg

*£AUSSIDAUUN SI ALY [[UD B JuIp)
1sed a4 ur pajeaIpuy sey [enprAlpuy

ASTON AUt 1340 A1302.11p Hp-Yy J91d001jY
P3Y - ENIVIdIWOD ESION :pajiewy

491dooifoy uosurqoyy

-108€0 HN ‘yanowsyiog
INUIAY ISY[IIA

LT0T ‘L0 2unf ‘Aepsaupap,

pastq 89 Ly LioTnTs  ve
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsiiod
*aessadsuun s1yaRq f[d B8] pE-y “wdodnjey ANUBAY IRIIMAI
jsed oty ui pajeatpul sey [ENPIAIPUL  PaY - INIVTdINOD ASION :pajrewry 493doaipoy uosuiqoyy paseg 89 YOI L10T/1T/s €T
~108¢€0 HN .——u_-c—:mu._cm
*KIESSa9UUN §1 3[3Lq [j8D & juY) ANUIAY BN
ised ay) w1 pajedIpul SEY BN PIAIpU] aadodrpoy pay papivwy 103dodi[RY uosHqoy paseg 89 0S¥l LIOTOZS T2
~108€0 HN ‘tnowsyiog
*A4EsSaaUUN STV [jUI € Jeyy ANUIAY JI[JIAl
jsed ay) uj payed1pur suY [BRpIAIpU] J93doatat) pay :pajivwy Joydodney uosuiqoy paseg 89 20'%1 L10T/02/S 1T
“[08€0 HN ‘tpnowsiiog
*£aussooouun sy (1B B JRY SMUIAY RUIN
1sed oy ur pajeaipur sey jenprapuy aydootjoy pay :pajrewy -03dodijoy uosuiqoy paseg 89 RUIET  LI0TOT/S 0T
-108€0 HN ‘yanouisiog
(,0001 3ou) ,s7H 3pmInyE anussiam
"Kressavauun s1 y2€q [[€d ¥ Je1y ‘asnoy Aul 1940 £199.1p YDGIIN AV BRI
3sed dy3 u1 pagedput sey jenplaipuy - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajitwy -d paseq 89 651l LI0T/0T/S 61
W) AWES 93 Ik A1E 913 UI ISAY]
Joom] "HN Y00.4qedS 1340 1 YDGITZN - T —
UDGITN LON st sty [, “sopuodsuuny 108E0 HN hnowsyiog
"AIBSSR00UURN ST WORQ [jUd B I8y  od - asnoy Aw 13a0 Apaaarp aaydoarjoy PNUAAY IO
3sed ouy uy pojeatpur sey [enpiaipu  pay - INIVTIdINOO ESION :pajisuy 19desfay uosuiqoy paseg 89 8TL1  LIOT/6Y/S 8T
SL6 IPIIE ‘95400 -108€0 HN “jinowsypiog
“Kapssadouun sy yaeq jed e juyl  [ensn ‘snoy A 1340 A[102aIp WIGIIN IMUAY LRI
1sed a1 w payEaIpUY SBY [ENpIAIpU] = INIVTdINOD FSION :pojtewsyy 4 | paseg 89 S0:91  LIOT/Gl/S LY
'ssa00.4dl 933 Jo Kousaedsuvyy pue
douepusye djqnd Jo Juswade.inodrsip
v sanydwr os 3uiop joN “9qevAL . .
"BuRaw pavoq v 2.10J3q YIuO L1940 &priqnd spewr pue ayis aswag a1y wo 108€0 HN ‘yInowsyiog
a3wped qOg ous ut pasod st 10dos  pajsod aq pynoys N oY) Jo senuyw IS uoLoy L
asiou sy3 Sugeys aSussow v jyoq pue sajep Juyeaw sy :papewy jeuenwmIO U} HAMOWIINY 871 0€:9  LIOZ/8I/S 91
dp mejjoq SQANBILIBN JeIIIY uonEdo| [ E5T He) iy, aRed 18D
LIrES o LIS ‘poriad ayy 40, 307 jo Uo7 asioN vdd



b Jo 1 358 L£10T “L0 ung ‘Aepsoupap,

hg

‘nofuey], ‘umop 08 onjea K1aadoud
Awt Buia) 10} SHUBYL, P s Jey) put
Jdel] v s,9f 10U 21,4313 1nq s10qySiau
Po0s 2q 03 pajuea Aau3 3ySnoy

[ "Aes 03103 [ e sgey L sAus Ang yey
TeUM Do fING S3] Buly)Lue 3r03.10}00
03 But03 30U ur, uj S J,,,.]|nq

Kes 03 BWIOB UL,J 1., [INq 5,31 Mouy e
M FexxlINQ S,30Y3 pue 0001 18 31 op
am g a4, L3y, *,00S Inoqe e asnoy
Aw 1240 JyBLi quaA 3snf Koy puv
WS 3 ST ] st 312Uy sioqySiou
Poo3 3q 03 paguua K31 JySnoy

11ng -stoydoaifey Jseoaeag ~Suiep

31,431 Jeya op 0y 3yB1a L1940 aAry L0EE0 B Wincwisigg

Aayy mow [ "win Ai3ey) 1ySnowy suer Ajjol
“equinu suoyd ¢ ap1aoad jou piq 1 a0daie 9y Aq 5940 1481t oAy | 133doa1(oy uwosuigoy paseq L97 12:61  LIOZVTS ST
dn mofjoy SIARLIBN yeary uonedoT| ar saed uiy, aeq ed

LIS o LUIT/S PO Y} 40,] 807 1047103 210N rdad



MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds up to $48,364.00 for the following
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority subject to
review by the Executive Director and the Deputy Director and General

Counsel:

1. Kutak Rock LLP
Through April 30, 2017 $5,512.00
$5,512.00
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through April 30, 2017 $42.,852.00
$42.852.00
Total $48,364.00
N:\RESOLVES\2017\Legal Services 0617.docx
OOOC TAKING YOU THERE
e} 205 3 ¥ fax: G03-427-0433 www.opeassdav.ovy



ANALYSIS - LEGAL FEES
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN

KUTAK ROCK LLP

Conservation

Conservation

Law Fiscal Year Law Fiscal Year
DATE Haven Well Foundation Total DATE Haven Well Hangar 227 Foundation Total
FY 17 $174,095.26 $174,095.26||FY 17 $16,030.93 $9,990.00 $85,082.48 $111,103.41
FY 16 FY 16 $14,472.30 $14,472.30
FY 15 $2,400.17 $2,400.17
FY 14 $14,604.30 $14,604.30
Cumulative
Total $17,004.47 $174,095.26| | $191,099.73 $30,503.23 $9,990.00 $85,082.48|| $125,575.71

Through April 2017




KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C,
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

May 30, 2017

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24-690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2306149
Client Matter No. 301603-1

Invoice No. 2306149
301603-1

Re: CLF

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

$5,512.00



Pease ‘Development Authority May 30, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: CLF vs. Pease

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $28,302.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $14,550.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $42,852.00

BALANCE DUE: $42,852.00

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




5y

TERNATIONAL 35 international Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director < W
Date: June 15, 2017
Re: Charter Boat Right of Entry

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Charter Boat Right of Entry,” adopted by the Board on April 20, 2017, I am pleased
to report that PDA has approved a Right of Entry for the following:

1. Owner: James Brian McAteer
Company: Blue Moon Fishing Charters
Location: Hampton Harbor Marine Facility
Term: Commencing July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Charter Boat
Right of Entry provides that:

“A Charter Boat Right of Entry request submitted to this delegation of authority shall not
be consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following condition(s) are met:

a. Apply for and secure a Pier Use Permit; and
b. Meet the minimum insurance requirements set by the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) and provide proof of insurance to the PDA.”

These conditions have been met.

P:\PortAuthority\Board Memos\BoardmemCharterBoats 0617.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

~~~~~ SR N

pht 603-4353-6088 fas: 603-427-0433 www.peasedav.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL B85 Market Sireal, Sulte 1 Portsmouth, MM 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: May 25, 2017

To: David Mullen, Executive Director
From: Geno Marconi, Port Director /\d
Subject: Charter Boat Rights of Entry

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval, and Execution of Charter
Boat Right of Entry,” adopted by the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors on April 20, 2017,
the Division of Ports and Harbors is requesting your approval of the attached Charter Boat Right of Entry
(ROE) for:

Owner: James Brian McAteer

Company: Blue Moon Fishing Charters

Location: Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

Term: Commencing July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019

Blue Moon Fishing Charters has met the following required conditions:

=

Apply for and secure a Pier Use Permit; and
2. Meet the minimum insurance requirements set by the Pease Development Authority

{“PDA”} and provide proof of insurance to the PDA.
3. Provide documentation that Blue Moon is registered and in “Good Standing” with the
Secretary of State to conduct business in New Hampshire

This approval will be reported to the Board at the next meeting.

(3 () TAKING YOU THERE

R

%
p%
i

3
fa
o
€

~830¢ fax: 603-438-2789



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

RIGHT OF ENTRY

Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors (PDA-DPH) with an address of 55
International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 083801 under authority set forth in NH RSA 12-G, grants a Right of
Entry (ROE) James Brian McAteer d/b/a Blue Moon Fishing (Blue Moon], 85 Talmuth Ave., Haverhili, MA
01830 to use property of the State of New Hampshire {the “Premises”) pursuant to the terms of this
Right of Entry and for the following purposes and for no other uses unless expressly authorized:

PREMISES: Hampton Harbor, Hampton, NH

PURPOSE OF ROE: Charter Boat Operations & Parking

PERIOD OF USE: July 1, 2017 through june 30, 2020

PARKING FEE: $5.00 per car through December 2017

The ROE is given subject to the following conditions:

1.

2.

The term of this ROE shall be from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020.

Blue Moon customers shall have use of parking spaces situated at the Hampton Harbor parking
lot in Hampton, NH. Blue Moon shali also have access to the Hampton Harbor Pier in
connection with its charter boat operation. Blue Moon must apply and pay for a Pier Use
Permit separately from this ROE in accordance with N.H. Administrative Rules Part Pda 600.

The scheduling of departures and arrivals in connection with any activity alfowed under this ROE
will not interfere with the scheduled use of common areas or adjoining areas by other entities
which have actively conducted business at Hampton Harbor and have been previously issued an

ROE(s} by PDA-DPH.

Subject to Section 5, PDA-DPH will charge customers a $5.00 parking fee per car for any vehicle
using the Hampton Harbor parking lot.

Parking fees and fuel vendor fees set forth in Sections 4 and 15 shall remain effective through
December 31, 2017. Thereafter, PDA-DPH reserves the right to increase fees and rates in
connection with this ROE. Notification of fee and rate increases will be provided to all current
ROE holders on or before February 1% in any given year for the remaining term of this ROE,

Blue Moon shall indemnify, defend and hold the State of New Hampshire and PDA-DPH
harmless against and from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines,
assessments, costs and expenses, liabilities and losses (including without limitation, sums paid in
settlement of claims, attorney’s fees, consultant’s fees and experts’ fees) resulting or arising

during the term of this ROE:

A.  From any condition of the Premises including any building structure or improvements
thereon for which Answer has taken possession of hereunder;



7.

10.

B. From any breach or default on the part of Answer to be performed pursuant to the terms of
this ROE, or from any act or omission of Answer, or any of its agents, contractors, servants,
employees, licensees or invitees; or

C. From any accident, injury, death, loss or damage whatsoever caused to any person or
property accurring during the term of this ROE, on or about the areas {including, but not
limited to piers, docks, gangways, ticket office and parking areas) arising out of or incidental
to the use, management or control of the area(s) and activities which are the subject of this

ROE.

On or before the effective date of this ROE, Blue Moon shall provide PDA-DPH with a certificate
of insurance evidencing the existence of Protection and Indemnity and/or General Liability
insurance with an endorsement covering piers, docks and gangway use protecting the parties
hereto and naming the State of New Hampshire and PDA-DPH as additional insureds from loss
or damage because of the liability that may be incurred by the State of New Hampshire, PDA-
DPH and Blue Maon in connection with uses authorized under this ROE (e.g., use of the parking
lot, a retail sales office and charter boat operations) when such liability is imposed on account of
injury or death of a person or persons or property damage. Said Protection and Indemnity
and/or General Liability policy {or policies) shall provide for a liability limit on account of each
accident resulting in bodily injury, death or property damage to a limit of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and include an endorsement for pier, docks and gangway use. Each
policy shall include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State of New Hampshire and the PDA-
DPH and pravide that such coverage shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any
coverage, self-insured or otherwise, which may be carried by the State or PDA-DPH. insurance
provided pursuant to this ROE may not be cancelled without providing PDA-DPH with at least

thirty (30} days advance written notice by registered mail.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no provision of this ROE shall be deemed to constitute or effect
a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire and no provision of this ROE
shall be deemed to canstitute or effect a waiver of the sovereign immunity of PDA-DPH as a
body politic and corporate of the State of New Hampshire. The sovereign immunity of the State
of New Hampshire is reserved to the State of New Hampshire to the fullest extent alfowed
under law and the sovereign immunity of PDA-DPH is reserved to it to the fullest extent aflowed
under law subject, however to contractual claims arising under this ROE to the extent such are
permitted by New Hampshire NH RSA Ch. 491:8 as the same may be amended.

Blue Maon will obtain advance approval for all signs and advertisements posted on the
Premises. In all cases, the decision of PDA-DPH shall be final.

Biue Moon may cancel this ROE by giving PDA-DPH a thirty (30) day notice in writing.

This ROE may be cancelled by giving Blue Moon thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation in
the event of the failure of Blue Moon to perform, keep and observe any of the conditions of the
ROE and the failure of Blue Moon to correct the default or breech with the time specified by
PDA-DPH. This ROE may be cancelled immediately by PDA-DPH in the event Blue Moon fails to
provide proof of insurance coverage or engages in any activity which is deemed to compromise

public safety and health.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

In the performance of this ROE, Blue Moon is, in all respects, an independent contractor and is
neither an agent nor employee of the State of New Hampshire of the PDA-DPH. Neither Biue
Moon nor any of its officers, employees, agents or members shall have the authority to bind the
State of New Hampshire or PDA-DPH nor is any ROE holder entitled to any of the benefits,
Worker’s Compensation or emoluments provided by the State of New Hampshire or PDA-DPH to

its employees.

In connection with the performance of this ROE, Blue Moon agrees to comply with alf statutes,
laws, regulations and orders of federal, state, county or municipal autharities which shall
imposes any obligations or duty on Answer.

Blue Moon will obtain all necessary permits and provide copies of them to PDA-DPH at the time
of execution of this document. Required permits may include, but are not limited to, Pier Use

Permit, Wetlands Board and Marine Safety.

Blue Moon is responsible for providing all necessary and required safety equipment and training
as may be required and appropriate to the uses allowed under this ROE.

Blue Maon shall be responsible for routine cleaning of all areas of the Premises and equipment
which is used in connection with its operations at Hampton Harbor. Answer shall be responsible
for picking up garbage and rubbish its operations generate and depositing same at a designated

location where PDA-DPH can dispose of it.

Biue Moo may not self-fuel any boat used in connection with this ROE on the premises,
Answer will be allowed to purchase fuel from an approved vendor (diesel only) or from the fuel
service available at Hampton Harbor (diesel or gasoline). To purchase diesel fuel from an
appraved vendor, the vessel owner must have a fuel variance approved by the Office of the
State Fire Marshall in accordance with BULLETIN #2015-07 as may be amended from time to
time. Subject to increases which may be implemented from time to time, the vendor will pay

PDA-DPH $0.10 per galion.

This ROE may not be assigned or transferred without the express written approval of the PDA-
DPH.

To the extent applicable, Blue Moon agrees to hold the State of New Hampshire and PDA-DPH
harmless with respect to taxes levied against the premises subject to this ROE as a consequence
of the application of RSA 72:23 |. Blue Moon agrees to pay, in addition to other payments, all
properly assessed real and personal praperty taxes against the premises subject to this ROE in
accordance with the provisions of RSA 72:23 1. In the event Blue Moon shares a larger parce!l of
land and lessees or other ROE holders, it shall be obligated to pay only it’s pro rata share of any
such taxes. Failure of Blue Moon to pay its duly assessed personal and real estate taxes when
due shall be cause to terminate said ROE by PDA-DPH. Blue Moon shall, in addition, reimburse
PDA-DPH for any taxes paid by it pursuant to RSA 73:23 | as a result of Answer failure to pay said

taxes.



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: g//f’//7
<p Mg %&
Jrige. i NOTwL «

Witness K David R.mllen, Executive m PDA

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

s
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
it i \", o i 2 Li 3
On this {514 dayof _May 2017, beforeme_Daind A [ lud (""‘L-“

the undersigned officer, perso’na”y appeared David R. Mullen, Executive Director Pease Development
Authority, known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person subscribed to the within instrument,

and acknowledge that he Wes e e for the purposes therein.
St e forthe pur

D i, 7
S 7 covmssion z /J ,L( ) 7
= SNPIRES = o i
= i oz i = Atatan (2N 6{_\./ .
Z ﬁ).”;,:[::peﬁ?-:o S Justice-of the Paace/Notary Public
7, Oy @ & mission Expires:
%fﬁﬁy p\.\e’\\\\% My Commission Expires

Wit

JAMES BRIAN MICATEER d/b/a/ BLUE MOON FISHING CHARTERS HAMPTON
A

Date: /g/ A7/ /7 :’/ (/) '},V\ ¢ /i /

= i P S SNt
#/Mﬁ Ry o A
Witness . N;;j?/e:
Titlg:
STATE OF NEW-HAMPSHIRE /) 2(A_d —f
S5

““".
COUNTY OF ROGKINGHAM (= Y £</ |
On thig? 7 day 6 VY / , 2017, before me / Q/Q L& /2247 7

The undersigned officer, personally appeared ~ ,f/Q_ known to me or
satisfactorily proven to be the person subscribe to the within instrument and acknowledge that he/she

executed the same for the purposes therein contained.
(o h /)

ustice of the Péace7!<l?5tary Public
My Commission Expires:

~

RHYY

ARLINE M. TRANT
NOTARY PUBLIC
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAGI:{USETTS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON




55 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and adopts the Schedule of Pilotage Fees and Pilotage Unit
Rates Portsmouth Harbor and Piscataqua River attached hereto in
accordance with Pda 311.01(d) of Chapter Pda 300, Port Captains, Pilots
and Pilotage, NH Code of Administrative Rules. The rates are effective as

of July 1, 2017.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\DPH-Pilot Rates 0617.docx

OOCOO TAKING YOU THERE

phy B803-433-8088 faxt 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 5
PORTS AND HARBORS

o

5 Market Strest, Bulle 1 Portsmouth, MM 03801

Date: June 7, 2017

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Port Director /MM

Subject: Final Proposed Amendments to Pilotage Fees and Pilotage Unit Rates

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42, X, the Division is presenting to the PDA Board of Directors the Final
Proposed Amendments to the SCHEDULE OF PILOTAGE FEES AND PILOTAGE UNIT RATES, attached

hereto, for adoption.

The Initial proposed Amendments were presented to the Division of Ports and Harbor Advisory Council
at the May 10, 2017 meeting for review and comment. The Council voted to recommend approval of
the amendments to the PDA Board of Directors.

The PDA Board of Directors approved the initial proposed amendments at the May 18, 2017 meeting.

The Division, after PUBLIC NOTICE, (posting and newspaper advertisements) held a public hearing on
June 1, 2017 and accepted public comment. The Division received a written comment regarding section
3.1.2. Upon review of the comment, the Division amended section 3.1.2 (a) and added (b).

The revised proposed amendments were presented to the Advisory Councit on June 7, 2017 for review
and comment. The Council voted to recommend to the PDA Board of Directors, adoption of the Final
Proposed Amendments to the SCHEDULE OF PILOTAGE FEES AND PILOTAGE UNIT RATES.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors adopt the Final Proposed Amendments to the SCHEDULE OF PILOTAGE FEES AND
PILOTAGE UNTIT RATES with an effective date of June 30, 2017.

OO TAKING YOU THERE

ot NSRS

by

iy

ph 803-438-85800 fax: 803-436-2788 www.psasedsev. o



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY — DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

SCHEDULE OF PILOTAGE FEES AND PILOTAGE UNIT RATES
PORTSMOUTH HARBOR AND PISCATAQUA RIVER

EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 30, 2017

1.0 COMPUTATION OF PILOTAGE FEES AND UNITS:

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

June 7, 2017

Certain pilotage fees for inbound and outbound vessels as identified below are
based on pilotage units. In each such case a minimum fee is also identified. If
pilotage units are not used to set a fee, the fee is set on a flat fee or per unit or

similar basis.
All measurements shall be in meters.

Pilotage units are computed by:

1.3.1 Multiplying the overall length of the vessel (bow to stern) by the extreme
breadth of the vessel (beam to beam);

1.3.2  Multiplying the product of subsection 1.3.1 by the depth of the vessel to the
uppermost continuous deck (bottom of keel to uppermost continuous deck);

and
1.3.3  Divide the product of subsection 1.3.2 above by 100.

The pilotage fees shall be an amount equal to 200% of the applicable charges
specified in this schedule for:

(a)  Any self-propelled vessel lacking propulsion; or

(b) A pilot called out to a scene for any unscheduled event or emergency
situation.

The pilotage rates for a submarine shall be:

(a) An amount equal to the applicable charges in subsection 2.1.1,2.1.2, or
2.1.3, plus an additional $28.00 per foot of draft; and

(b) Minimum units: 100.

An amount equal to all the fees incurred shall be added to the invoice when the fees
are to be paid by any electronic method, including, but not limited to, direct deposit,
wire transfer, or credit card charge.



2.0  PILOTAGE FEES — TRANSIT CHARGES:

2.1 For vessels inbound or outbound, including barges, the charges payable under this
section shall be as follows:

2.1.1 Per passage where line of demarcation is transited during passage:
(a)  Pilotage units multiplied by $2.97; and

(b)  Minimum charge: $286.00;

2.1.2  Per passage where line of demarcation is not transited during passage (i.e.
vessel shifting with harbor and river):

(a) Pilotage units multiplied by $1.65; and
(b)  Minimum charge: $200.00;
2.1.3  Docking or undocking charges:
(a) Pilotage units multiplied by $0.77;
(b)  Minimum charge: $91.00; and
(c) Must be paid, where applicable, in addition to any applicable per
passage charge assessed under subsections 2.1.1 or 2.1.2 above;
and
2.1.4 Vessel shifting at berth:

(a) $425.00 per call for assistance; and

(b) Second pilot required for transit or turning off dock: $425.00

June 7, 2017



3.0 PILOTAGE FEES — PILOT DETENTION CHARGES:

3.1

Inbound or outbound vessels of any size:

3.1.1 Charge for canceling call for pilot after pilot reports to vessel: (a) $242.00
per call cancelled;

3.1.2  Charge for detaining pilot during the mooring or securing of vessel in
excess of one hour once vessel is alongside of terminal:

(a) $242.00 per the first excess hour of detention or portion thereof:

(b) $100.00 per 20 minutes thereafter

3.1.3  Charge for canceling request for pilot due to fog, stress of weather, or
vessel mechanical problem while pilot vessel is in transit to vessel requesting

pilot:
(a) Same as subsection 3.1.1; and
3.1.4 Charge for pilot not returned to shore and carried to sea on vessel:
(a) $385.00 per day or part thereof that pilot is detained at sea after

outbound passage is complete, plus the cost of return to Portsmouth, New
Hampshire, by the fastest means of first class travel available.

4.0 PILOTAGE FEES — MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES:

4.1

June 7, 2017

Inbound or outbound vessels of any size:

4.1.1 Charge for transporting a pilot launch to or from the pilot station (to be paid,
where applicable, addition to other charges assessed pursuant to sections
2.0 and 3.0 above):
(a) $165.00 per single, one-way trip; and

4.1.2  Charge for transporting a pilot to or from a vessel at anchorage in lieu of
boarding at pilot station:

(a)  $242.00 per single, one-way trip.



2y

v
m

o]
z
>

B8 intarnational Orive, Porismouth, NM 03801

lw)
I
c<
—|"l_“ =
T z
o ko
;U'U -
-=
=1m
<2z
-~

Director Torr:

MOTION

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby authorize the
Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Lamey, LLC of
Northwood, New Hampshire, through May 31, 2018, for use of the launch
and pier facilities at Hampton Harbor Marina in connection with its effluent
disposal services it performs in behalf of NH Department of Environmental
Services; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi,
Division Director, dated June 7, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\DPH-LameyROE 0617.docx

.
ph

TAKING

IO ATDT A
EON-427-0431

Y O U

THERE

www peassdev.org



_—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Strest, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

TO: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors

FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director )B
Division of Ports and Harbors

DATE: June 7, 2017

RE: Right of Entry (ROE)-Lamey LLC

This is a request to the PDA Board of Directors for approval of a Right of Entry (ROE) for
Ryan Lamey of Lamey LLC of 1589 First NH Turnpike, Northwood, NH 03261 for the use of
Division Property at the, Hampton Harbor Marine Facility for the purpose of using launching,
landing and pier facilities in connection with its effluent disposal services it performs on
behalf of NH Department of Environmental Services. Lamey’s LLC agrees to work
cooperatively with Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports & Harbors and to abide
by any restrictions on use which may be imposed to ensure the interests of the public at large
are being served and met at the premises.

Therefore, I recommend approval of the ROE subject to the following Terms and Conditions:

TERM: June 1, 2017 through May 31, 2017
FEE: Annual Pier Use Permit, fee waived (State Owned Vessel).
INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage, to include Protection and

Indemnity Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00
endorsed for piers, docks and gangway coverage. ~ Workers
Compensation coverage, Automobile liability coverage in a
minimum amount of $1,000,000.00 and commercial general
liability in a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00, as the same
may be required or appropriate in connection with the
individual operations of each entity doing business on State
property. Coverage amounts and types may change from time
to time contingent upon the nature and scope of operations of
each entity authorized to conduct business at Rye Harbor
Marine Facility.

ADDITIONAL

REQUIREMENTS: All entities issued a Right of Entry are subject to all
applicable Administrative Rules and Policies as
promulgated by the Pease Development Authority.

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-850¢ fax: 803-4386-278¢0 www.peasedev,org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

RIGHT OF ENTRY

Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors with an address of 55 International
Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801 under authority set forth in NH RSA 12-G, grants a Right of Entry
to Lamey, LLC (“LAMEY”) of 1589 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood, NH 03261 to
use property of the State of New Hampshire (the “Premises”) pursuant to the terms of this Right
of Entry and for the following purposes and for no other uses unless expressly authorized:

PREMISES: Hampton Harbor Marina
PURPOSE OF ROE: Use of Launch & Pier Facilities
PERIOD OF USE: June 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018

This Right of Entry (the “ROE”) is given subject to the following conditions:
L. The term of this ROE shall be from June 1, 2017 and run through May 31, 2018.

2. LAMEY shall be authorized to utilize the facilities at Hampton Harbor Marina for the
purpose of using launching, landing and pier facilities in connection with its effluent
disposal services it performs on behalf of NH Department of Environmental Services.
LAMEY agrees to work cooperatively with Pease Development Authority Division of
Ports and Harbors and to abide by any reasonable restrictions on use which may be
imposed to ensure the interests of the public at large are being served and met at the

Premises.

3. [Reserved]

4. Use of the Premises by LAMEY may be limited in the sole discretion of Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors in order to ensure use and access
to the Premises is not interfered with. Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports
and Harbors agrees to work cooperatively with LAMEY to accommodate its needs, if

possible, during such periods of time.

=1 LAMEY’s use of the Premises shall not adversely impact or interfere with the use of the
Premises by the public or other individuals or entities authorized to use the facilities

situated on the Premises.

Any expenses incurred by any agency of the State of New Hampshire or Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors to repair damages caused by
LAMEY’s use of the Premises shall be reimbursed by LAMEY.

6. Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors agrees to waive Pier Use
and Right of Entry Fees for the use of the Premises provided LAMEY is under contract
with and performing services for the NH Department of Environmental Services.



LAMEY shall indemnify, defend and hold the State of New Hampshire and Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors harmless against and from any
and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, assessments, costs and expenses,
liabilities and losses (including without limitation, sums paid in settlement of claims,
attorney’s fees, consultant’s fees and experts’ fees) resulting or arising during the term of

this ROE:

A. from any condition of the Premises including any building structure or
improvement thereon for which LAMEY has taken possession of hereunder;

B. from any breach or default on the part of LAMEY to be performed pursuant to the
terms of this ROE, or from any act or omission of LAMEY, or any of its agents,
contractors, servants, employees, licensees or invitees; or

C. from any accident, injury, death, loss or damage whatsoever caused to any person
or property occurring during the term of this ROE, on or about the areas
(including dock and pier areas) arising out of or incidental to the use, management
or control of the area(s) by LAMEY and activities which are the subject to this

ROE.

On or before the effective date of this ROE, LAMEY shall provide Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors with a certificate of insurance evidencing the
existence of public liability insurance policy protecting the parties hereto and naming the
State of New Hampshire and Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors as additional insureds from loss or damage because of the liability that may be
incurred by the State of New Hampshire, Pease Development Authority, Division of
Ports and Harbors and LAMEY in connection with uses authorized under this ROE, when
such liability is imposed on account of injury or death of a person or persons or property
damage. Said policy shall provide for a liability limit on account of each accident
resulting in bodily injury, death or property damage to a limit of not less than
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence, and evidence of workers compensation coverage and/or
longshoremen’s and harbor workers compensation coverage, as may required by the uses
authorized under this agreement, to statutory limits, as applicable. Said public liability
insurance policy shall; (i) except for workers compensation coverage, provide a waiver of
subrogation in favor of the State of New Hampshire and the Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors, and (ii) provide that such coverage shall be
primary and non-contributing with respect to any coverage, self insured or otherwise,
which is maintained by the State of New Hampshire or the Pease Development Authority,
Division of Ports and Harbors. Insurance provided pursuant to this ROE may not be
canceled without providing at least thirty (30) days advance written notice by registered

mail.

No provision of this ROE shall be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire and no provision of this ROE shall
be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the sovereign immunity of Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors as a body politic and corporate of
the State of New Hampshire. The sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire is
reserved to the State of New Hampshire to the fullest extent allowed under law and the
sovereign immunity of Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors is



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

reserved to it to the fullest extent allowed under law subject, however, to contractual
claims arising under this ROE to the extent such are permitted by NH RSA Ch. 491:8 as
the same may be amended.

LAMEY may cancel this ROE by giving Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports
and Harbors thirty (30) days advance notice in writing.

This ROE may be canceled by Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors at any time without cause or in the event of the failure of LAMEY to perform,
keep, and observe any of the conditions of the ROE and the failure of LAMEY to correct
the default or breach within the time specified by Pease Development Authority, Division
of Ports and Harbors by giving LAMEY thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation.
This ROE may be canceled immediately by Pease Development Authority, Division of
Ports and Harbors in the event LAMEY fails to provide proof of insurance coverage or
engages in any activity which is deemed to compromise public safety and health.

In the performance of this ROE, LAMEY is, in all respects, an independent contractor
and is neither an agent nor employee of the State of New Hampshire or Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors. Neither LAMEY nor any of its
officers, employees, agents, or members shall have the authority to bind the State of New
Hampshire or Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors nor is any
ROE holder entitled to any of the benefits, Worker’s Compensation or emoluments
provided by the State of New Hampshire or Pease Development Authority, Division of

Ports and Harbors to its employees.

In connection with the performance of this ROE, LAMEY agrees to comply with all
statutes, laws, regulations and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which shall impose any obligations or duties on LAMEY.

LAMEY is responsible for obtaining all necessary permits (including, but not limited to a
Pier Use Permit if applicable) and, if requested to, will provide copies of them to Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors as required.

LAMEY is responsible for providing all necessary and required safety equipment and
training as may be required and appropriate to the uses allowed under this ROE.

This ROE may not be assigned or transferred without the express written approval of the
Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors.

LAMEY agrees to coordinate its activities hereunder with a representative of Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors and agrees to comply with all
reasonable requests of said agency and with all applicable rules and regulations of the

Hampton Harbor Marina.



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Division of Ports and Harbors

Date:

David R. Mullen, Executive Director
LAMEY, LLC

Date:

Name: Ryan Lamey
Title; Owner/Authorized Member of LLC

P:\PortAuthority\ROE-LONNHDEShamptonharbor201 7\LameyLLCPumpOutBoat052617.docx



.

INTERNATIONAL 53 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, Mi

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby authorize the
Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Pete’s Sewer Service of
Plaistow, New Hampshire, through May 31, 2018, for use of the launch and
pier facilities at Hampton Harbor Marina in connection with its effluent
disposal services it performs in behalf of NH Department of Environmental
Services; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi,
Division Director, dated June 7, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\DPH-PetesSewerROE 0617.docx

O000) TAKING YOU THERE

AR SR A G N FORSIE] v s LAY < £AAF PV LD SR W Mg N\ E T
803-433-6088 fax: 603-427-84033 www Deassdav. org



o\
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Porismouth, NH 03801

TO: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors -
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
<
DATE: June 7,2017
RE: Right of Entry (ROE)-Pete’s Sewer Service

This is a request to the PDA Board of Directors for approval of a Right of Entry (ROE) for Peter
J. Johnson of Pete’s Sewer Service, 124 Forest St., Plaistow, NH 03865 for the use of Division
property at the, Hampton Harbor Marine Facility for the purpose of using the pier facilities in
connection with its effluent disposal services it performs in connection with the NH Department
of Environmental Services Pump-Out Boat. Pete’s Sewer Service agrees to work cooperatively
with Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports & Harbors and to abide by any restrictions
on use which may be imposed to ensure the interests of the public at large are being served and

met at the premises.

Therefore, I recommend approval of the ROE subject to the following Terms and Conditions:

TERM: June 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018
FEE: No Fee
INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage, to include Protection and

Indemnity Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00

endorsed for piers, docks and gangway coverage. =~ Workers
Compensation coverage, Automobile liability coverage in a
minimum amount of $1,000,000.00 and commercial general
liability in a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00, as the same may
be required or appropriate in connection with the individual
operations of each entity doing business on State property.
Coverage amounts and types may change from time to time
contingent upon the nature and scope of operations of each entity
authorized to conduct business at Rye Harbor Marine Facility.

ADDITIONAL

REQUIREMENTS: All entities issued a Right of Entry are subject to all
applicable Administrative Rules and Policies as
promulgated by the Pease Development Authority.

OO0O0OC TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-4386-8500 fax: 803-438-2780 www.peasedev.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

RIGHT OF ENTRY

Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors with an address of 55 International
Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801 under authority set forth in NH RSA 12-G, grants a Right of Entry
to Peter J. Johnson of Pete’s Sewer Service (“PETE’S SEWER SERVICE”), 124 Forest Street,
Plaistow, NH 03865 to use property of the State of New Hampshire (the “Premises™) pursuant to
the terms of this Right of Entry and for the following purposes and for no other uses unless

expressly authorized:

PREMISES: Hampton Harbor Marina
PURPOSE OF ROE: Use of Launch & Pier Facilities
PERIOD OF USE: June 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018

This Right of Entry (the “ROE”) is given subject to the following conditions:
1. The term of this ROE shall be from June 1, 2017 and run through May 31, 2018.

2. PETE’S SEWER SERVICE shall be authorized to utilize the facilities at Hampton
Harbor Marina for the purpose of using the pier facilities in connection with its effluent
disposal services it performs on behalf of NH Department of Environmental Services.
PETE’S SEWER SERVICE agrees to work cooperatively with Pease Development
Authority Division of Ports and Harbors and to abide by any reasonable restrictions on
use which may be imposed to ensure the interests of the public at large are being served

and met at the Premises.

Bx [Reserved]

4. Use of the Premises by PETE’S SEWER SERVICE may be limited in the sole discretion
of Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors in order to ensure use
and access to the Premises is not interfered with. Pease Development Authority, Division
of Ports and Harbors agrees to work cooperatively with PETE’S SEWER SERVICE to
accommodate its needs, if possible, during such periods of time.

. PETE’S SEWER SERVICE’s use of the Premises shall not adversely impact or interfere
with the use of the Premises by the public or other individuals or entities authorized to

use the facilities situated on the Premises.

Any expenses incutred by any agency of the State of New Hampshire or Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors to repair damages caused by



PETE’S SEWER SERVICE’s use of the Premises shall be reimbursed by PETE’S
SEWER SERVICE.

Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors agrees to waive Pier Use
and Right of Entry Fees for the use of the Premises provided Pete’s Sewer Service is
under contract with and /or performing services for the NH Department of Environmental

Services.

PETE’S SEWER SERVICE shall indemnify, defend and hold the State of New
Hampshire and Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors harmless
against and from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, assessments,
costs and expenses, liabilities and losses (including without limitation, sums paid in
settlement of claims, attorney’s fees, consultant’s fees and experts’ fees) resulting or
arising during the term of this ROE:

A. from any condition of the Premises including any building structure or
improvement thereon for which PETE’S SEWER SERVICE has taken possession

of hereunder;

B. from any breach or default on the part of PETE’S SEWER SERVICE to be
performed pursuant to the terms of this ROE, or from any act or omission of
PETE’S SEWER SERVICE, or any of its agents, contractors, servants,
employees, licensees or invitees; or

C. from any accident, injury, death, loss or damage whatsoever caused to any person
or property occurring during the term of this ROE, on or about the areas
(including dock and pier areas) arising out of or incidental to the use, management
or control of the area(s) by PETE’S SEWER SERVICE and activities which are

the subject to this ROE.

On or before the effective date of this ROE, PETE’S SEWER SERVICE shall provide
Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors with a certificate of
insurance evidencing the existence of commercial general liability and/or automobile
liability insurance protecting the parties hereto and naming the State of New Hampshire
and Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors as additional insureds
from loss or damage because of the liability that may be incurred by the State of New
Hampshire, Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors and PETE’S
SEWER SERVICE in connection with uses authorized under this ROE, when such
liability is imposed on account of injury or death of a person or persons or property
damage. Said policy or policies shall provide for a liability limit on account of each
accident resulting in bodily injury, death or property damage to a limit of not less than
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence, and evidence of workers compensation coverage
compensation coverage, as may required by the uses authorized under this agreement, to
statutory limits, as applicable. Said public liability insurance policies shall; (i) except for
workers compensation coverage, provide a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State of
New Hampshire and the Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors,
and (i1) provide that such coverage shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to
any coverage, self insured or otherwise, which is maintained by the State of New
Hampshire or the Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Insurance provided pursuant to this ROE may not be canceled without providing at least
thirty (30) days advance written notice by registered mail.

No provision of this ROE shall be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire and no provision of this ROE shall
be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the sovereign immunity of Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors as a body politic and corporate of
the State of New Hampshire. The sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire is
reserved to the State of New Hampshire to the fullest extent allowed under law and the
sovereign immunity of Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors is
reserved to it to the fullest extent allowed under law subject, however, to contractual
claims arising under this ROE to the extent such are permitted by NH RSA Ch. 491:8 as

the same may be amended.

PETE’S SEWER SERVICE may cancel this ROE by giving Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors thirty (30) days advance notice in writing.

This ROE may be canceled by Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors at any time without cause or in the event of the failure of PETE’S SEWER
SERVICE to perform, keep, and observe any of the conditions of the ROE and the failure
of PETE’S SEWER SERVICE to correct the default or breech within the time specified
by Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors by giving PETE’S
SEWER SERVICE thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation. This ROE may be
canceled immediately by Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors in
the event PETE’S SEWER SERVICE fails to provide proof of insurance coverage or
engages in any activity which is deemed to compromise public safety and health.

In the performance of this ROE PETE’S SEWER SERVICE is in all respects an
independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor employee of the State of New
Hampshire or Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors. Neither
PETE’S SEWER SERVICE nor any of its officers, employees, agents, or members shall
have the authority to bind the State of New Hampshire or Pease Development Authority,
Division of Ports and Harbors nor is any ROE holder entitled to any of the benefits,
Worker’s Compensation or emoluments provided by the State of New Hampshire or
Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors to its employees.

In connection with the performance of this ROE, PETE’S SEWER SERVICE agrees to
comply with all statutes, laws, regulations and orders of federal, state, county or
municipal authorities which shall impose any obligations or duties on PETE’S SEWER
SERVICE including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

PETE’S SEWER SERVICE is responsible for obtaining all necessary permits (including,
but not limited to a Pier Use Permit if applicable) and, if requested to, will provide copies
of them to Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors as required.

PETE’S SEWER SERVICE is responsible for providing all necessary and required safety
equipment and training as may be required and appropriate to the uses allowed under this

ROE.



16. This ROE may not be assigned or transferred without the express written approval of the
Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors.

17. PETE’S SEWER SERVICE agrees to coordinate its activities hereunder with a
representative of Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors and agrees
to comply with all reasonable requests of said agency and with all applicable rules and

regulations of the Hampton Harbor Marina.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Division of Ports and Harbors

Date:

David R. Mullen, Executive Director

PETE’S SEWER SERVICE

Date:

Name: Peter S. Johnson
Title: Owner/Authorized Representative

P:\PortAuthority\ROE-LOI\NHDEShamptonharbor2017\PeteSewerService 060117.docx



55 intermnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby authorize the
Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Captain Bob’s, LLC of
Hampton, New Hampshire, for the use of a concession building in
Hampton, NH through June 30, 2020, and attached hereto; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated June 6, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\DPH-CaptBob'sROE 0617.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

oy By o DA AN _Bnng o o s AN b - . s K 2y A P
ph: 803-433-80R8 fax: B03-427-0433 www. peassdev. ory




-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

June 6, 2017

PDA Board of Directors

Geno Marconi, Port Director W

Right of Entry: Captain Bob’s LLC- Hampton

Captain Robert W Tonkin, d/b/a, Captain Bob’s LLC, has submitted a request to the Division of
Ports and Harbors for a Right of Entry (ROE) to pick up and discharge passengers from the
Hampton Harbor Marine Facility. Captain Tonkin currently has a ROE in his name and has
recently registered business with the Secretary of State as a Limited Liability Corporation (LLC).

The Division has reviewed the request and recommends that the PDA Board of Directors
approve the Right of Entry for Captain Bob’s LLC, in accordance with the following terms and

conditions:

TERM:

FEES:

INSURANCE:

ADDITIONAL:

Three (3) years commencing July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020;

$10.00 per foot of the vessel Commercial Pier-Use Permit where applicable,
$1,000.00 for the first year for ground rental for location of concession building,
Second and Third year to be negotiated;

Minimum insurance coverage, to include Protection and Indemnity Insurance, in
the amount of $1,000,000.00 endorsed for piers, docks and gangway coverage.
Workers Compensation coverage equal to minimum statutory levels as required
by New Hampshire State law, automobile liability coverage in a minimum
amount of $1,000,000.00 and commercial general liability in a minimum amount
of $1,000,000.00, as the same may be required or appropriate in connection
with the individual operations of each entity doing business on state property.
Coverage amounts and types may change from time to time contingent upon the
nature and scope of operations of each entity authorized to conduct business at

the Rye and Hampton Marine Facilities;

Entities and individuals issued a Right of Entry are subject to all the applicable
Administrative Rules and Policies as promulgated by the Pease Development
Authority.

O00CO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www,.peasedev.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

55 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03301

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson;

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby authorize the
Executive Director to complete negotiations and execute a contract with
Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC of Portsmouth, New Hampshire, for the
purpose of On-Call Marine Engineering services for a three-year term with
two one-year options; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J.
Marconi, Division Director, dated June 8, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\DPH-OnCallMarineEngROE 0617.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

oy by o LA ANy _mn g Py oo n SN AT D 2 A PP S e
pht 803-433-8088 fax: G03-427-0433 www.peasedsv.org



.
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: June 8, 2017

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Division Director ,')%

Subject: On Call Marine Engineering Services Contract

In accordance with the Pease Development Authority CHAPTER 200 RULES OF PROCEEDURE, PART 201
CONSULTANT SELECTION PROCESS and by direction of the Executive Director, on March 09, 10 and 12,
2017, the PDA Division of Ports and Harbors, with the assistance of the PDA Engineering Department,
advertized in two (2) regional newspapers a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for On Call Marine
Engineering Services. There were five (5) respondents to the advertisement:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC
Portsmouth, NH

Childs Engineering Corporation
Bellingham, MA

Collins Engineers, Inc
Portsmouth, NH

COWI North America, Inc
Braintree, MA

PARE Corporation
Foxboro, MA

The Executive Director, in accordance with Section 201.07, established a selection committee for the
purpose of selecting and interviewing the three (3) respondents that best fit our needs. The selection
committee included the following:

Geno Marconi, Division Director

Maria Stowell, Director of Engineering

Tracy Shattuck, Chief Harbor Master

Grant Nichols, Deputy Chief Harbor Master

Whitney Anderson, Port Operations Manager

Roger Groux, Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 803-438-2780 www. peasedev.org



Firm Experience:
Underwater Inspections
Analysis/Design/Drawings
Operations
Construction Phase Services
Cost Estimating

Local Experience:

DES Permitting

Working in Piscataqua River
Personnel:

Experience

Number of Employees

Variety of Disciplines
Project Manager:

Years of experience
Project Approach

The committee unanimously concurs, that Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC, scored highest among
the respondents.

Therefore the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the Pease Development Authority
authorize the Executive Director to complete negotiations and enter into a contract with Appledore
Marine Engineering LLC. to provide On Call Marine Engineering Services.



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
MARINE ENGINEERING SERVICES

The Pease Development Authority (PDA) requests Statements of Qualifications (SOQ)
from firms/teams interested in providing Marine Engineering Services on an as-needed
basis in conjunction with the on-going operations at the Division of Ports and Harbors

(DPH) facilities.

A complete Scope of Services is available by contacting the DPH at 603-436-8500 or at
the DPH website v, portefnh.org.

The successful firm or team of firms must have the capacity and capability to provide
services commensurate with the tasking outlined in the Scope of Services and must have
documented experience in work at marine facilities.

This is not a Request for Proposals.
Qualifications packages must be submitted in triplicate to the offices of the
Division of Ports and Harbors
Attention: Geno J. Marconi, Director
555 Market St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

no later than 4:00 p.m. on April 07, 2017. Late submittals will not be accepted or
evaluated. The outside of the envelope shall be labeled “Marine Engineering Services.”



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
SCOPE OF SERVICES

MARINE ENGINEERING SERVICES

The Pease Development Authority (PDA) requests Statements of Qualifications from
professional engineering firms interested in providing marine engineering services on an
as-needed basis in conjunction with the on-going operations at the Division of Ports and
Harbors (DPH) facilities. These facilities include the Market Street Marine Terminal, the
Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier, Hampton Harbor Marine Facility and Rye Harbor
Marine Facility. The selected firm(s) should anticipate tasking associated with the

following types of projects:

s Assist with planning for future improvements. Planning projects may
include evaluations, conceptual designs, recommendations, and cost

estimating;

2. Detailed design work for DPH projects including geotechnical and
structural analysis and design, hydrographic and hydrodynamic analysis,
the preparation of construction contract drawings and specifications,
underwater inspections, construction inspection and administration;

B Full range of municipal, state and federal permitting;
4. Evaluation of impacts of proposed operations;

5. Other tasks as defined by DPH.

Some projects will require the consultant to interact with local, state and federal agencies
on behalf of DPH and may involve the procurement and administration of grants.
Experience with federally-funded projects is desired.

The successful firm or team of firms must have the capacity and capability to provide
marine engineering services commensurate with the tasking mentioned above, on an as-
needed basis. Statements of Qualifications should include as a minimum: a description of
relevant experience; qualifications of personnel (with emphasis on project
manager(s)/directors); ability to provide underwater inspections and evaluations; capacity
to provide on-call services in a timely manner; location of the office(s) where work will



be undertaken; computer aided design and drafting capabilities; references, and any other
pertinent information which might be used in the DPH’s selection process.

This is not a Request for Proposals.
Qualifications packages must be submitted in triplicate to the offices of the

Division of Ports and Harbors
Attention: Geno J. Marconi, Director
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

no later than 4:00 p.m. April 07, 2017. Late submittals will not be accepted or evaluated.
The outside of the envelope shall be labeled “Marine Engineering Services.” DPH will
not be conducting site visits or any pre-submittal meetings in conjunction with this REQ
process. Inquiries may be directed to the Division of Ports and Harbors by calling 603-

436-8500.

It is the intent of the DPH to review all qualifications packages timely received, and to
select 3 to 5 submissions for further consideration. Interviews may be required as part of
the final selection process, depending on the number and quality of submissions received.
It is anticipated that an agreement will be negotiated with the firm(s) deemed most highly
qualified. The DPH reserves the right to reject any and all submissions, and to accept any
submission deemed to be in its best interest.



L.

treasurer's check or ouher check sat-
Isfactory to Morigagee's attorney. The
Mortgagee reserves the right to bid at
the sale, to reject any and all bids, to
continue the:sale and to amend the
terms of the sale by written or oral
announcement made before or during
the foreclosure sale, The description of
the premises contained in said mort-
gage shall control in the event of an
error in this publication.
Dated at Newton, Massachusetls, on
March 9, 2017.
FEDERAL NATIONAL
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
By its Attorneys,
. Elena Peterson, Esquire,
HARMON LAW OFFICES, P.C.
150 California Street
Newton, MA 02458
(603) 669-7963
201701-0445 - YEL
{UL - Mar. 12, 189, 26}

| Legal Notice

NH Department of Education
Request for Proposals (RFP)
MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE
PARTNERSHIP (MSP] GRANT
The Department of Education s
seeking proposals from eligible partner-
ships that provide professjonal devel-
opment activities that are’designed to
improve mathematlcs and science
teachers' content knowledge and
teaching skills, and that lead to im-
groved student leaming. Interested
fdders may obtaln a copy of the Re-
quest for Proposals on the NH Depart-
ment of Education website at htip://
www.education.nh.gov/rfp/Index.htm.
The deadline for receipl of proposals is
4:00 pm, Friday, March 31, 2017.

{UL - Mar. 12,13, 14)

, Legal Notice

PUBLIC NOTICE
T FOR BIDS
The State of New Hampshire Is solicit-
Ing bids for Monochrome Production
Printer Rental and Service. See Bid
#Graphics 2017-02 at hitp://das.nh.
gov/purchasing/bids_posteddte.
asp?sort=PostedDate%20DESC. or

contact Bureau of Graphic Services,

271-3205. The bid submission dead-
line is 11:00 a.un. Wednesday, March
22, 2017, :

(UL - March 10, 12, 13)

Legal Notice

Request for Proposals: The
Hillsborough County Board of Commis-
sloners Is requesting submission of
praposals from responsible bidders for
an In-House Drug Treatment Pro-
gram Consultant for Corrections
which will include all specifications
listed within the proposed documents,
for the correctional facility under the
Jurisdiction of the Hillsborough County

of Carrections. )

Bid Specifications: Will be available
for pick up March 13, 2017 through
March 17, 2017 between 8:00 am and
4:00 pm at the Hillsborough County
Department of Corrections, 445 Willow
Street, Manchester, NH 03103. Bid
packets must be picked up. Requests to
fax or mail packets will riot be consid-
ered !

(UL - March 7)

on
Friday, April 21, 2017
at

3:00 p.m.

Said sale belng located on the mort-
gaged premises and having a present
address of 77 West Street, Milford,
Hillsborough County, New Hampshire.
The premises are more particularly de-
scribed in the Mortgage.

For mortgagor's|s title see deed re-
corded with the Hillsborough County
Registry of Deeds in Book 5714, Page
156. 2

p NOTICE

PURSUANT TO NEW HAMPSHIRE
RSA 47%:25, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTI-
FIED THAT YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO
PETITION THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR
THE COUNTY IN WHICH THE MORT-
GAGED PREMISES ARE SITUATED,
WITH SERVICE UPON THE MORT-
GAGEE, AND UPON SUCH BOND AS
THE COURT MAY REQUIRE TO EN-
JOIN THE SCHEDULED FORECLO-
SURE SALE. .

The address of -the mortgagee for
service of process Is 14523 SW Millikan
Way. Suite 200, Beaverton, OR 97005
and the name of the mortgagee's agent
for service of process is Elizabeth
Myers, c/o Seterus, Inc..

You can contact the New Hampshire
Banking Department by e-mall at
nhbd@ba .nh.gov. For information
on getting help with housing and
foreclosure issues, please call the
foreclosure information hotline at
1-800-437-5991. The hotline is a ser-
vice of the New Hampshire Banking
Department. There Is no charge for this

‘eall.

The erty will be sold subject to
all unpaid real estate taxes and all
other liens and encumbrances which
may. be entitled to precedence over the
Mortgage. Notwithstanding any title in-
formation contained in this notice, the
Mortgagee expressly disclaims any re-
presentations as to the state of the title
1o the Property involved as of the date
of the notice of the date of sale. The
property to be sold at the sale 15 "AS IS
WHERE 15", .

TERMS OF SALE

A deposit of Five Thousand
($5,000.00) Dollars in the form of a
certified check or bank treasurer's
check or other check satisfactory to
Mortgagee's attorney will be required to

be delivered at or before the time a bid 0

is offered. The successful bidder(s) will
be required to execute a purchase and
sale agreement immediately after the
close of the bidding, The balance of the
purchase price shall be paid within
thirty (30) days from the sale date in
the ‘form of a ceriified check, bank
treasurer’s check or other check sat-
isfactory to Mortgagee's attorney. The
Mortgagee reserves the right to bid at
the sale, to reject any and all bids, to
continue the sale and to amend the
terms of the sale by written or oral
announcement made before or during
the foreclosure sale. The description of
the premises contained in said mort-
gage shall control i the event of an
error in this publication. -
Dated at Newton, Massachusetts, on
February 13, 2017.
FEDERAL NATIONAL
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
By its Attorneys,
HARMON LAW OFFICES, P.C.
150 California Street
Newton, MA 02458
{603) 669-7963
201505-0449 - TEA
(UL - Mar. 5, 12, 19)

liabllity nsurance for $2 munon witn
the Town of Milton listed as an addi-
tional insured. Contractors should also
provide recommendations from pre-
vious work on historical bufldings.

Interested bidders are instructed to
be available for an on-site walk-
through Thursday March 23, 2017 at
4:30. This walk-through will be made
with Pat Smith, Director of Milton Pub-
Jic Works with detatls being explasned,
Plans and detalled Scope of Work will
be available at that time.

All bids must be submitted to: Town
of Milton, Attention Heather
Thibodeau, 424 White Mountain High-
way, PO Box 310, Milton, NH 03851. All
bids must be in a sealed envelope. All
bids- must have the following words
written on the outside of the envelope:
“Milton Free Public Library Bid". Dead-
line for bid submission is Monday, April
6, 2017 at 12 Noon.

All bids will be publically opened at
the next avaliable Board of Selectmen’s
meeting in open session. The Board of
Selectmen reserves the right to reject
any bid.

{UL - Mar. 12)

Legal Notice

PUBLIC NOTICE
INVITATION TO BID

The State of New Hampshire, Depart-
ment of Administrative Services, Is
seeking proposals from qualified ven-
dors 1o provide administration services
for the State's medical benefits pro-
gram. Specifications may be obtained
at www.das.nh. urchi RFP #
2017-192. To qualify, proposals must .
be submitted to the Bureau of Pur-
chase and Property no later than 2:00

P.M. on Wednesday, April 19, 2017
Danielle Bishop
Department of Administrative Services
(UL - March 10, 12, 13)

\./ Legal Notice

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
MARINE ENGINEERING SERVICES

The Pease Development Authority
[PDA) requests Statements - of
: {S0Q) from firms/teams
interested In g Marine En-
gineering Services on an as-needed ba-
sis in conjunction with the on-going
operations at the Division of Ports and
Harbors (DPH) facilities.

A complete Scope of Services Is
available by contacting the DPH at
603-436-8500 or at the DPH website

L —
The firm or team of

must have the capacity and mpabﬂltrhy
to provide services commensurate wi
the tasking outlined In the Scope of
Services and must have documented
ex%gﬁr;mm wcgl;q at marine facilities.
ismota uest for Proposals.
Qualifications packages must be
Elfebnﬂﬁed in triplicate to the offices ol
Division of Ports and Harbors
Attention: Geno J. Marconi, Director
555 Market St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801
no Jater than 4:00 p.m. on April 07,
2017, Late submittals will not be
accepted or evaluated. The outside of
the envelope shall be labeled "Marine
Englneering Services.”
{UL - Mar. §, 10, 12}

5554y

NH Port Author -



